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16 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary,
CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT - : "Family Jewels"

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to
forward for your personal review summaries of activities
conducted either by or under the sponsorship of the
Office of Security in the past which in my opinion con-
flict with the provisions of the National Security Act
of 1947.

2. These activities cover the period from
March 1859 to date and represent as accurate a record
as is .available in our files. Those activities which.
took place prior to the date of my appointment as
Director of Security on 1 July 1964 have been developed
to a certain extent through the recollection of the
senior people in this Office who were involved or who
had knowledge of the activities at the time they
occurred. ' o

3. I have gone back to March 1959 because I
believe that the activities occurring since that time
still have a viable '"flap potential" in that many of the
people involved, both Agency and non-Agency are still
alive and through their knowledge of the activity repre-
sent a possible potential threat or embarrassment to the
Agency. I would be glad to provide clarification or an
explanation of any of these activities if desired. You
have my assurance that unless otherwise stated each of
these activities was approved by higher authority--the
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Director of Central Intelligence, the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence, the Executive Director-
Comptroller, or the Deputy Director for Support.

Director. of

Attachments
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Attachment A

"FAMILY JEWELS"

Johnny Roselli -- The use of a member of the
Mafia in an attempt to assassinate Fidel Castro.

Project MOCKINGBIRD -- During the period from 12
March 1963 to 15 June 1963, this Office
installed telephone taps on two Washington-
based newsmen who were suspected of disclosing
classified information obtained from a variety
of governmental and congressional sources.

Yurly Ivanovich Nosenko -- A KGB defector who from
the period 13 August 1965 to 27 October 1967
was confined in a specially constructed "jail"
at He was literally confined in a
cerr pemrnapars with nothing but a cot in it
for this period.

Various Survelllance and Support Activities --
These are briefly summarized and range from
the surveillance of newsmen to the provision
of specialized support of local police officials
in the Metropolitan area. I believe that. each
one is self-explanatory and, therefore, no further
comment is needed here.

Equipment Support to Local Police -- Attached is a
list provided me by the Director of Logistics
(he will simply report these items in his
report) which we have provided local police in
the Metropolitan D. C. area over the past four
or five years on indefinite loan. During the
period when the Agency's installations in this
area appeared to be a target of dissident elements
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a conscious decision was made by the Agency to
utilize the services of local police to-repel
invaders in case of riot or dissension as

opposed to utilization of our GSA guards, who

are not trained in this type of activity. This
equipment has been issued over the years to

local police, principally Fairfax and Arlington
County Police Departments. I do not believe

that this is totally illegal under the provisions
of the National Security Act of 1947, but I am in-
cluding it since I am sure that it would be comn-
sidered as such in light of the recent congressional
fuss over our police training activities.

7. Audio Countermeasures Support to the United States

‘Secret Service

8. Test of Specialized Equipment in Miami Immediately

Prior to the Political Convention There

00006
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SUBJECT:  Johnny Roselli °

1. In August 1960, Mr. Richard M. Bissell
approached Colonel Sheffleld Edwards to determine if
the Office of Security had assets that may assist in a
sensitive mission requiring gangster-type action. The
mission target was Fidel Castro.

2. Because of its extreme sensitivity,.only a
small group was made privy to the project. The DCI was
briefed and gave his approval. Colonel J. C. King,
Chief, WH Division, was briefed, but all details were
deliberately concealed from any of the JMWAVE officials.
Certain TSD and Communications personnel part1c1pated
in the initial planning stages, but were not w1tt1ng of
the purpose of the mission.

3. Robert A. Maheu, a cleared source of the
Office of Security, was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertdin if he could .
develop an entree into the gangster elements as the first
step toward accomplishing the desired goal.

4. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny
Roselli on several ocgdsions while visiting Las Vegas.
He only knew him casually through clients, but was given
to understand that he was a high-ranking member of the
- "syndicate'" and controlled all of the ice-making machines
on the Strip. Maheu reasoned that, if Roselli was in
fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly had connections
leading into the Cuban gambling interests.

5.. Maheu was asked to approach Roselli, who knew
Maheu as a personal relations executive handling domestic
and foreign accounts, and tell him that he had recently
been retained by a client who represented several inter-
national business firms which were suffering heavy financial .
losses in Cuba as a result of Castro's action. They were
convinced that Castro's removal was the answer to their :
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problem and were willing to pay a price of $150,000
for its successful accomplishment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the United States Government was
not, and should not, become aware of this operation.

6. The pitch was made to Roselli on 14 :
September 1960 at the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City.
Mr. James O'Connell, Office of Security, was present
during this meeting and was identified to Roselli as an
employee of Maheu. O'Connell actively served as Roselli's
contact until May 1962 at which time he phased out due
to an overseas assignment. His initial reaction was to
avoid getting involved, but through Maheu's persuasion,
he agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who
knew the "Cuban crowd.' Roselli made it clear he did
not want any money for his part and believed Sam would
feel the same way. Neither of these individuals were
ever paid out of Agency funds.

- 7.. During the week of 25 September, Maheu was
introduced to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau
Hotel, Miami Beach. It was several weeks after his
meeting with Sam and Joe, - who was identified to him as
a courier operating between Havana and Miami, that he
saw photographs of both of these individuals in the
Sunday supplemental '"Parade." They were identified as
Momo Salvatore.Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively.
Both were on the list of the Attorney General's ten most-
wanted men. The former was described as the Chicago
chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and successor to Al Capone,
and the latter, the Cosa Nostra boss of Cuban operatlons.
Maheu called this offlce immediately upon ascertaining
thls information.

8. In discussing the possible methods of
accomplishing this mission, Sam suggested that they not
resort to firearms but, if he could be furnished some
type of potent pill, that could be placed in Castro's food
or drink, it would be a much more effective operatiomn.

Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the
person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving
kick-back payments from the gambling interests, who still had
access to Castro, and was in a financilal bind.
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9. TSD was requested to produce six pills of
high lethal content. ’

10. Joe delivered the pills to Orta. After
several weeks of reported attempts, Orta’apparently got
cold feet and asked out of the assignment. He suggested
another candidate who made several attempts without
success. : : :

11. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona,
one of the principal officers in the Cuban Exile Junta, had
become disaffected with the apparent ineffectual progress
of the Junta and was willing to handle the mission through
his own resources. :

12. . He asked, as 'a prerequisite to the deal, that
he be given $10,000 for organizational expenses and requested
$1,000 worth of communications equipment.

13. Dr. Verona's potential was never fully
exploited, as the project was canceled shortly after the
Bay of Pigs episode. Verona was advised that the offer
was withdrawn, and the pills were_ retrieved.

14, Of significant interest was an incident
which involved a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

© 7~ 7 At the height of the project negotiations,
Sam expressed concern about his girlfriend,
Phyllis McGuire, who he learned was getting

much attention from Dan Rowan while both were
booked at a Las Vegas night club. Sam asked
Maheuto put a bug in Rowan's room to deter- : g
mine the extent of his intimacy with Miss ‘
McGuire. .The technician involved in the assign-

ment was discovered in the process, arrested,

and taken to the Sheriff's office for questioning.

He called Maheu and informed him that he had

been detained by the police. This call was made

‘in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel.

Subsequently, the Department of Justice
~announced its intention to prosecute Maheu along

3, - 00014 '
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with the technician. On 7 February 1962,
the Director of Security briefed the Attorney
General, Robert Kennedy, on the circumstances
leading up to Maheu's involvement in the
wiretap. At our request, prosecution was
dropped. :

15. 'In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey took over
as Case Officer, and it is not known by this office
whether Roselli was used operationally from that point on.

16. It was subsequently learned from the FBI
that Roselli had been convicted on six counts involving
illegal entry into the United States. Our records do not
reflect the date of conviction, but it is believed to
have been sometime during November 1967.

17. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with
four other individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to
cheat members of the Friars Club of $400,000 in a . rigged
gin rummy game.

18. Mr. Harvey reported to the Office of Security
of his contacts with Roselli during November and December
1967 and January 1968. It was his belief that Johnny .
would not seek out the Agency for assistance in the deporta-
tion proceedings unless he actually faced deportation.
Roselli expressed confidence that he would win an appeal.

19. On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James
O'Connell, Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that
Maheu's attorney, Ed Morgan, had received a call from a
Thomas Waddin, Roselli's lawyer, who stated that all.
avenues of appeal had been exhausted, and his client now
faces deportation. Waddin indicated that, if someone did
not intercede on Roselli's behalf, he would make a complete
expose of his activities with the Agency.

20. On 18 November 1970, Mr. Helms was briefed
on the latest development in this case, and it was decided
that the Agency would not in any way assist Roselli. Maheu
was so0 advised of the Agency's position, and he was in
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complete agreement with our stand. He further advised
that he was not concerned about any publicity as it
affected him personally should Roselli decide to tell

all.

21. Subsequently, Roselli or someone on his
behalf furnished Jack Anderson details of the operation.
Attached are two Anderson columns dealing with' this
matter.

22. The last known residence of Roselli was the
. Federal Penitentiary in Seattle, Washington,

Attachments
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. PROJECT MOCKINGBIRD

Project Mockingbird, a telephone intercept activity, was conducted
between 12 March 1963 and 15 June 1963, and targeted two Washington-
based newsmen who, at the time, had been publishing news articles
based on, and frequently quoting, classified materials of this Agency
and others, including Top Secret and Special Intelligence.

Telephone intercept connections were installed at the newmen's -
office and at each of their homes, for a total of 3. The connections
were established with the assistance of a telephone company official
who responded to a personal request by the Director of Security, Col.
Sheffield Edwards. Col. Edwards' authority for the activity was Mr.
John A. McCone, Director of Central Intelligence. The latter conducted
the activity in coordination with the Attorney General (Mr. Robert Kennedy),
the Secretary of Defense (Mr. Robert McNamara), and the Director of
the Defense. Intelligence Agency {Gen. Joseph Carroll), In addition to
Office of Security personnel directly involved in the intercepts and
research of materials acquired therefrom, only 3. other Agency
officials are on record as witting of the activity: the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence (General Marshall S. Carter), the Inspector
General (Lyman Kirkpatrick) and the General Counsel. {(Mr. Lawrence
Houston). ) ‘

The intercept activity was particularly productive in identifying con-
tacts of the newsmen, their method of operation and many of their sources
of information. For example, it was determined that during the period they
received data from 13 newsmen, 12 of whom were identified; 12 senators
and 6 members of Congress, all identified; 21 Congressional staff members,
of whom 11 were identified; 16 government employees, including a staff
member of the White House, mermbers of the Vice President's office, an
Assistant Attorney General, and other well-placed individuals. A number
of other sources were partfally or tentatively identified, but the short span
of the activity precluded positive identification. It was observed that through
these contacts the newsmen actually received more classified and official
data than they could use, and passed some of the stories to other newsmen
for release, establishing that many 'leaks' appearing under other by-lines
were actually from the sources of the target newsmen.

Since the termination of Project Mockingbird, those materials related
to it which were retained, have been maintained under strict security access
of two Office of Security professionals. ' .
0p02i
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SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, an officer of the KGB,
defected to -a representative of this- Agency in Geneva,
Switzerland, on 4 February 1964. The responsibility for
his exploitation was assigned to the then SR Division of
the Clandestine Service and he was brought to this country
on 12 February 1964. After initial interrogation by
representatives of the SR Division, he was moved to a safe-
house in Clinton, Maryland, from 4 April 1964 where he
was confined and interrogated until 13 August 1965 when .
he was moved to_a specially constructed "jail" in a remote
wooded area at The SR Division was convinced
that he was a diSpatched agent but even after a long
period of hostile interrogation was_ unable to prove their
contention and he was confined at in an effort
to convince him to '"confess."

This Office together with- the Office of General
Counsel became increasingly concerned with the illegality
of the Agency's position in handling a defector under
these conditions for such a long period of time. Strong
representations were made to the Director (Mr. Helms) by
this Office, the Office of General Counsel, and the
Legislative Liaison Counsel, and on 27 October 1967, the
responsibility for Nosenko's further handling was transferred
to the Office of Security under the direction of the Deputy
Director of Central Intelligence, then Admiral Rufus Taylor.

Nosenko was moved to a comfortable safehouse in
the Washington area and was interviewed-under-friendly,
sympathetic conditions by his Security Case Officer, Mr.
Bruce Solie, for more than a year. It soon became
apparent that Nosenko was bona fide and he was moved to
more comfortable surroundings with considerable freedom
of independent movement and has continued to cooperate
fully with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and this
Office since that time. He has proven to be the most
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valuable and economical defector this Agency has ever
had and leads which were ignored by the SR Division were
explored and have resulted in the arrest and prosecution

He CUrrently 1S LIVIng
under an alias; secured a divorce from his Russian wife
and remarried an American citizen. He is happy, relaxed,
and appreciative of the treatment accorded him and states
"while I regret my three years of incarceration, I have

" no bitterness and now understand how it could happen.”

00024
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I. SURVEILLANCES

A,

During the periods 1-20 February, 12 April-7 May,
and 9-20 August 1971, a surveillance was conducted of

!a former staff employee, and
g ctuban national with whom
become professionally and emo-
tionally involved. _Surveillance was predicated upon
information that| ] had beer seeking from
employees information in Information Processing Division
files, and that employees were visiting a photographic
studio operated by]| in Fairfax |
City, Virginia. In additiom to physical surveillance,-
one surreptitious entry of the photographic studio was
made, and an attempt to enter the apartment of
was aborted because of a door lock problem.

B..

Pursuant to a request from the CI Staff, approved
by the DCI, surveillances were conducted of
and heﬂiaSSOCiates'at various times from May To September
1971. ’ i

ad long been a source of the WH Division and |

ad given information regarding a plot to assassinate
or kidnap Vice President Agnew and the DCI. Surveil-
lances included coverage of the activities of Miss King
during two visits to the United States, technical cover-
age of debriefings of her by WH Division representatives
in New York City, and surveillance, including mail cover-
age, of several American citizens alleged “to be part of
the plot. Although most of the surveillance occurred in
New York City, surveillance of one of the individuals
included extensive coverage of a commune in Detroit.

C. CELOTEX I

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was con-
ducted of Michael Getler of the Washington Post during
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the periods 6-9 October, 27 October-10 December 1971

.and on 3 January 1972. In addition to physical sur-

veillance, an observation post was maintained in the
Statler Hilton Hotel where observation could be main-
tained of the building housing his office. The sur-
veillance was designed to determine Getler's sources
of classified information of interest to the Agency
which had appeared in a number of his columns.

D. CELOTEX II

At the direction of the DCI, surveillance was con-
ducted of Jack Anderson and at various times his "leg
men,' Britt Hume, Leslie Whitten, and Joseph Spear,
from 15 February to 12 April 1972. In addition to the
physical surveillance, an observation post was main-
tained in the Statler Hilton Hotel directly opposite
Anderson's office. The purpose of this surveillance
was to attempt to determine Anderson's sources for
highly classified Agency information appearing in his
syndicated columns.

E. BUTANE

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was
conducted on Victor L. Marchetti from 23 March to
20 April 1972. The purpose of this.surveillance was
to determine his activities and contacts both with
Agency employees and other individuals in regard to
his proposed book and published maga21ne articles ex-
posing Agency operations.

POLICE SUPPORT

A. During 1969, 1970, and 1971, on several occasiomns,
the Intelligence Division of the Metropolitan Police
Department was provided a communications system to
monitor major anti-Vietnam war demonstrations in the
Washington area. This system consisted of a radioc
receiver and an Agent at the Intelligence Division .
Headquarters and several automobiles from the Washington
Field Office equipped with radio receivers and trans-
mitters and manned by two WFO Agents, as well as a
representative of the Intelligence Division, Metropolitan
Police Department. The benefit to the Agency was, that-
the communications over this system were monitored at
the Headquarters Building to provide instant notice of
possible actions by the dissidents against Agency in-

stallations.
00027
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B. During the period from 1968 to 1973, several
items of positive audio equipment consisting pri-
marily of clandestine transmitters and touch-tone
dial recorders were loaned to the Metropolitan
Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia, Police
Department, Montgomery County, Maryland, Police
Department, New York City Police Department, and the
San Francisco, California, Police Department.

GENERAL SUPPORT

A. SRPOINTER

Since 1953, this office has operated a mail inter-
cept program of incoming and outgoing Russian mail
and, at various times, other selective mail at Kennedy
Airport in New York City. This operation included not
only the photographing of envelopes but also surrepti-
tious opening and photographing of selected items of
mail. The bulk of the take involved matters of inter-
nal security interest which was disseminated to -the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. This program is now
in a dormant state pénding a decision as to whether
the operation will. be continued or abolished.

B. AELADLE
For several ‘years the Office-of Security has pro-

vided support to Anatole Golitsyn, a Russian defector of
interest to the CI Staff.

C. REDFACE I

In July 1970, this office made a surreptitious
entry of an office in Silver Spring, Maryland, occu-
pied by a former defector working under contract for
the Agency. This involved by-passing a contact and
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sonic alarm system, entering a vault, and entering
a safe within the vault. The purpose of the opera-
tion was to determine whether the individual had
any unauthorized classified information in his
possession. ‘

D. BUREAU OF NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

In January 1971, the Dlrector approved a request
from the Director, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, to provide covert recruitment and security
clearance support to BNDD. This has been accomplished
through the medium of a proprietary of the Office of.

Security known as ] land operating as Lﬁ

Support
includes covert recruitment, investigation, polygraph,
medical clearance, and training. It has been divided
into three phases: (1) A CI operation to place indi-
viduals in BNDD field offices to monitor any illegal

activities of other BNDD employees; (2) | _

: and (3)
Recruitment of an individual used as an Agent by BNDD
but actually employed by BNDD, although this fact is
known only to the Director and Chief Inspector, BNDD.
In this case, arrangements were made for all pay and
other employee benefits to come from CIA on a reim-
bursable basis.

E.

F. MERRIMAC

From February 1967 to November 1971, an
Office of Security proprietary, recruited amo manored
several ‘Agents for the purpose of covertly monitoring-
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dissident groups in. the Washington area considered
to be potential threats to Agency personnel and
installations. One of these Agents so successfully
penetrated one dissident group that she was turned
over to the FBI for handling. In addition, during
this period, the Office of Security field offices
were tasked with collecting available ‘intelligence
on dissident groups. All such information was in-
cluded in a periodic report distributed to appro-
priate parts of the Agency and to certain outside
Government agencies.

.+ F.
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EVEY BRLY

MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS
BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM . QUANITY

Gas Mask M-9 _ _ o 200
Gas Mask M-17 o : 196 -
Steel Helmet and Liners | 231
Vest and Groin Protector ' - 96
Vest, Flak M-52 - 34
Vest, Protective ‘ ‘ 46
Vest,'Grenade ' 105
Execuvest o - 6
Emergency Flaéhing Red Light - 22
*Searchlight, Tear Gas ' : 36
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2" ) 36
*Chemical Baton 12" ‘ ' 24
"#Chemical Baton 26" 24
*Mustang 35 Pistol ' 6
'*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap 36
*Stun Gun , 3

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.




1451843

.

o
=
9]
0
o
=
o
o
=




——------lllllllIlIllIIlIlllllllllIIIIIlI.IIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MORI DocID: 1451843

oy

SUBJECT: Audio Countermeasures Support to the
United States Secret Service

On 25 July 1968, and at the specific request
of the United States Secret Service, this Office pro-
vided two audio countermeasures technicians to the
United States Secret Service in connection with the
Democratic Natiomal Convention held in Chicago, Illinois.
This was not an official detail although both men were
provided with temporary credentials identifying them
as being affiliated with the United States Secret Service.

On 15 August 1968, we detailed the same two men
to the United States Secret Service to cover the
Republican National Convention in Miami, Florida. On
both occasions, the team members were debriefed upon,
their return and it is clear that their activities were
confined exclusively to sweeping the candidates and
potential candidates quarters
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15 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Howard Osborn
’ Director of Security

SUBJECT : Identification of Activities with
Embarrassment Potential for the Agency

1. In responding on 7 May by memorandum to the DDO's
request for the identification of any incident which might
conceivably have an embarrassment potential for the Agency,

I cited the equipment test which is mentioned in the attached
memo. The test in question was related to the development of

alld 111 tnNC CoursTe O TUIIIIOE  THNEST TS5 L5, Ul CTUIT

were in and out of some four hotels in Miami, with
radio equipment. This was shortly before the political con-
ventions, and at least one of the hotels was within a block ]
of the convention hall. , St

" 2. Although this completely. innocent--although sub-
ject to misconstrual--activity may already have been drawn
to your attention by your own staff,~it has occurred to us
that we should ensure you are awaré of it, given the involve-
ment of a Security officer,

V . . Chief, DivisionU
Att:

M/R dated 7 May 73 by
SUbJ T ] gbqulpment 4 .
Test, Miami, Fla., Aug 71 : : !
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7 May 1973

JMEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT : I Equipment Test, Mlaml, Florida,
August 1371

The follow1ng details concernlng the] arrange-
ments for Subject tests were provided by |
during a telephone converséflon With
the undersigned, 7 May 1973.

, | | now retired, formerly assigned to

| “was the | | for the August 1971 Field )
Test of the| Security : I

arrangements Ior the test were handled On behalf of[;;;::]

and the visitors by in conjunction with e
ecurit Offlcer,?ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%Ll f

a & time. l;;i;;;;;kas in daily contact With . '
[:::::]Miami the course of his officia
duties.

| |was reluctant to call[:;::;;:;:]at home
over an open telephone line to inguire about the specifics
of the arrangements at this point, and suggested
that t&;%;;;%ji;jESecurltv Officer by this time might have
been transferre ack to Headquarters and be available for
a direct query.

The writer called A AL DIV/D - Security
Officer, who verified the Tact that| T | indeed is
_stationed at Headquarters, with a current assignment to a

[ located in
| fT‘ is available viathe following tele-
phone connections: : o

The aboye details were provided by telephone to
l I Chief, Division D at 1650 hours this date: -

signed
Distribution: (slgned) | |
Orig - : - [ File
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RIS EOE I |

-.....—..-.- e s

. r‘ ROUTING AND RECOI

[X] seefitT

SUBJECT (Opl enal)

‘F-FO‘A.

Director of Securit

Ty S QN

TO: (ORier dasignclion, rcem number, and
building)

DATE

CATE

RECEIVED

FORWARDED

CrFICER'S
INITIALS

COKMENTS (Number eoch comment to show from whom
fo whom. Drow a line ceross column ofter cach ecmment)

Ex.Dir. -Compt.

12.

13.

15.

FVES AR
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15 FEB ja7

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Comptroller

SUBJECT : ROSELLI, John

1. This memorandum is for your information only.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto is 2 memorandum dated 19 November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helms setting forth the circumstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency. Initially Roselli was unwitting
of Government interest, but as time went on, he suspected that the
U. S. Government was involved and specifically the CIA,

. 3. Roselliis presently serving a prison sentence for con-
spiracy in a Federal penitentiary in Seattle, Washington and awaits
deportation upon completion of his current sentence.

4. This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated risk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson’s articles dealing with Roselli. Anderson is also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Washington Post, Sunday
supplemental "Parade. !

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs,
Dulles, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and James P. O'Connell. Also included were
Robert A. Maheu and his attorneys Edward P. Morgan and Edward
Bennett Williams.

6. On 26 February 1971 arrangements were made with-
Immigration and Naturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by his organization
regarding deportation proceedings against Roselli. On 26 January
1972 James F, Green, Associate Commissioner for I&NS, advised
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would again call it to our attention upon expiration of the
deferral,

Director of urity

Atts

ST 00040
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Con:ptroller

SUBJECT : ROSELLI, John

1. This niermorandum is for your information only.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto is & memorandum dated 1¢ November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helmis setting forth the circumstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency. Initially Roselll was unwitting
of Government interest, but as tirne went on, he suspected that the
U. 8. Government was involved and specifically the CIA.

3. Roselli is presently serving a prison sentence for con-
spiracy in 2 Federal penitentlary in Seattle, Washington and awalits
deportation upon completion of his current senteunce.

4. This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threate and take a calculated risk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselll or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselli, Andersonis also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Washington Post, Sunday
supplemental "Parade.

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs,
Duylles, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and James P. O'Connell. Alsg included were -
Robert A, Maheu and his zttorneys Edward P. Morgan and Edward
Bennett Williams. '

6. On-26 February 197 arrangerents were made with
Immigration and Naturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by his organization
regarding deportation proceedings egainst Roselli. On 26 Ja nuary
1972 James F. Green, Assoclate Commissicner for I&NS, 2dvised
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would again call it to cur attention upon expiration of the
deferral. - :

HOowWaTd JZAJELoTn
Director of Security

Atts
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MIIMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SURJECT "+ ROSFLLI, Johnny

1. This memorandum is for information only.

2. In August 1960, Mr. Richard M, Bissell approached
Colonel Sheffield Edwards to determine if the Office of Security
had asgets that may assist in a sensitive miassion requiring
gangster-type action. The mission target was Fidel Castro,

3. Because of its extreme sensitivity, only a small group
was made privy to the project. The DCI was briefed and gave his S
approval. Colonel J. C. King, Chief, WH ['ivision, was briefed, '
but all details were deliberately concealed from any of the
TIMWAYVE officials. Certain TST: and Commo personnel partici-
pated in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of the
purpose of the mission, :

4. Robert A. Maheu was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could develop an
entree into the gangster elements as the first step toward accom-
plishing the desired goal.

5. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny Roselli
on several occasions while visiting Las Vegas. He only knew
him casually through clients, but was given to understand that
he was a high-ranking member of the "syndicate' and controlled
all of the ice-making machines on the Strip. Maheu reasoned
that, if Roselli was in fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly
had connections leading into the Cuban gambling interests.
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6. Maheu was asked to approach Roselli, who knew Nahcu

as a personal relations exccutive handling domestic and foreign

accounts, and tell him that he had recently been retained by a
client who represented several international business firms

which were suffering heavy financial losses in Cuba as a result

of Castro's action. They were convinced that Castro's removal
was the answer to their problermn and were willing to pay a price

of $150, 000 for its successful accomplishment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the U, S. Government was not, and should not,
become aware of this operation. ' '

7. The ,pi»tch‘ was made to Roselli on 14 September 1960 at
the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City. His initial reaction was
to avoid getting involved but, through Maheu's persuasion, he
agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who knew the
“"Cuban crowd.!' Roselli made it clear he did not want any money
for his part and believed Sam would feel the same way, Neither
of these individuals was ever paid out of Agency funds. .

8. During the week of 25 September, Maheu wasg introduced
to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miami Beach,
It was several weeks after his meeting with Sam and Joe, who was -
identified to him as a courier operating between Havana and Miami,
that he saw photographs of both of these individuals in the Sunday
supplemental '"Parade,' They were identified as Momo Salvatore
Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively, Both were on the .
list of the Attorney General's ten most-wanted men, The former
wasg described as the Chicago chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and
successor to Al Capone, and the latter, thé Cosa Nostra boss of
Cuban operations., Maheu called this office_immediately upon as-
certaining this information. ‘ :

9. In discussing the possible methods of accomplishing this
mission, Sam suggested that they not resort to firearms but, if
he could be furnished some type of potent pill, that could be
placed in Castro's food or drink, it would be a much more effective
operation, Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the
person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving kick-
back payments from the gambling interests, who still had access:
to Castro, and was in a financial bind,
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10, TSD was requested' to produce six pills of high lethal
content,

11, Joe delivered the pills to Crta. After several weeks
of reported attempts, Orta apparently got cold feet and asked out
of the assignment. He suggested another candidate who made
several attempts without success.: ‘

12. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona, one of the
principal officers in the Cuban Exile Junta, had become disaffected
with the apparent ineffectual progress of the Junta and was willing
to handle the mission through his own resources.

13. He asked, as a prerequisite to the deal, that he be
given $10, 000 for organizational expenses and requested $1, 000
worth of communications eguipment,

14, Dr. Verona's potential was never fully exploited, as
the project was canceled shortly after the Bay of Pigs episode.
Verona was advised that the offer was withdrawn, and the pills
were retrieved. :

15, Of significant interest was an incident which involved
a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

_ At the height of the project negotiations, Sam
expressed concern about his girlfriend, Phyllis McGuire,
who he learned was getting much attention from Dan
Rowan while both were booked at a L.as Vegas night club.
Sam asked Maheu to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intimacy with Misg McGuire, The
technician involved in the assignment was discovered in
the process, arrested, and taken to the Sheriff's office
for questioning, He called Maheu and informed him that
he had been detained by the police., This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel. ‘

Subsequently, the Department of Justice an-
nounced its intention to prosecute Maheu along with
the technician. On 7 February 1962, the Director of
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Security briefed the Attorney General, Robert
Kennedy, on the circumstances leading up to
‘Maheu's involvement in the wiretap, At our re-
quest, prosecution was dropped.

16. In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey tock over as Case
Officer, and it is not known by this Office whether Roselli was
used operationally from that point on. ‘

17. It was subsequently learned from the FBI that Roselli
had been convicted on six counts involving illegal entry into the
United States., Our records do not reflect the date of conviction,
but it is believed to have been sometime during November 1967,

18. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with four other
individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to cheat members of the
Friars Club of $400,000 in 2 rigged gin gummy game.

, 19. Mr. Harvey reported to the Office of Security of his
. contacts with Roselll during November and December 1967 and
January 1968. It was his belief that Johnny would not seek out i
the Agency for assistance in the deportation proceedings unless

he actually faced deportation. Roselli expressed confidence that

he would win an appeal. | -

20. On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James O'Connell,
Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that Maheu's attorney, Ed
Morgan, had received a call from a Thomas Waddin, Roselli's
lawyer, who stated that all.avenues of appeal had been exhausted,
and his client now faces deportation. Waddin indicated that, if
someone did not intercede on Rosellits behalf, he would make
a complete expose of his activities with the Agency.

21. On 18 November 1970, you were briefed on the latest
development in this case, and it was decided that the Agency
would not in any way assist Roselli, Maheu was so advised of
the Agency's position, and he was in complete agreement with
our stand., He further advised that he was not concerned about




L T TP

. any publicity as it affected him personé_lly should Roselli decide

4————————————————f;------I........................Ill.
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to tell all. He stated he would advise us promptly of any develop-
ments that he may become aware of in this matter.

Howard J. Ostorn
Director of Security
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By Juek Anderson

Locked in the darkest re-
cesses of the Central Intelll-
gence Agency is the story of
six  assassination  atlempls
against Cuba's Fidel Castro,

For 10 years, only a few key
people have known the terri-
ble secret. They have sworn
never to talk., Yet we have
learned . the details from
sources whose credentials’ are
‘beyond guestion,

.We spoke to John McCone,
who headed the CIA at the
time -of the assassination at.
tempts. He -acknowledged the
idea had been discussed inside
he CIA .but insisied it had

«ecn "rejected immedi-
ately” He vigorously denied

that the CIA Lad cver partici-
pated in any plot on Castro's
life. Asked whether the at-
tempts could have been made
with his knowledge, he re-
plied: “It could not have hap-
pened.”

We have complete confi-
dence, however, in our
sources.

, The plot to knock off Castro
‘beuan as part of -the Bay of
|Pies operativn "the infent was,

/W@r ypls to

:lor before the niotley invad-
rers landed on the island, Theu‘
arrival was expected to touch
off a general uprising, which
the Communist militia would .

. have had more trouble putling

down without'the charismatic
Castro to lead them.

After the first attempt
falled, five more &ssassination
teams were sent to Cuha. The
last team reportedly made it

to. a rooftop within shooting
distance .of Castro before they
were apprehended. This hap-
pened around the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 1863,

Nine months later, Presl-’

dent Kennedy was gunned
down in Dallas by Lee Harvey
Oswaid, a fanatic who pre-
viously ‘had agitated for Cas-
tro in New Orleans and had
made a mysterious trip to the
Cuban Embassy In Mexico
City.

Among those .privy to the
CIA conspiracy, there is still a
naggin gsuspicion—unsup-
pox‘fed by the Warren Com-

,rmssmns findings—that Cas-
|ho heeame aware of the US

plet upon his HG and mvne-

o elhmge the Cuban dicta-thow reeruited Oswald 1o tenal-

O . e ————

xale -against Presxdent ‘{en~
nedy.

To set up the Casiro assassi-
nation, the CIA enlisted R,Qh-‘
ert Mazheu, a former FBI)
azent wiln shadowy contacts, '
who had kandied other under-
cover assignments {or the CIA
out of his Washington public
relations office. He later
moved to Las Vegas to head
up billionaire Howard Hughes’
Nevada operations.

Maheu recruited John Ro-
selli, a ruggedly handsome
gambler with contacts in both
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arTange the as-
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
faced Roselli, formerly mar-
ried to movie aciress June
Lang, was a power in the
movie industry until his con-
vietion with racketeer .Willie
Bioff in a million-doliar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The
CIA assigned two of its most
trusted operatives, William

O'Connell, to the hush-hush
murder mission. Using phony
nanies, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line
.1up the assassination teams.

The full story reads like the
sevipt of a James Bond movie,’

lun the Cuhan coa

Harvey and James (Big Jim)|

7B fﬁq 7 ; }'
Kbl Castro Laid to ©

complete w:th secret trysts at .
glittering Mliami Beach hotels *
and midaizht powerboat }
dashes to seoret 'z::nding sa0%s ¢
. Once, No- -
selli's boat was smt cu from :
under him.

Yor the firsl iry, the CIA 2.
furnished Roselli with specidl-?.
poison capsules to slip into. 2
Castro’s food. The prison was
supposed to take three days to
act. By the time ('astio died,
his system would throw off all
{races of the - poison, so he

would appear to be the vielim -
of a natural if mysterious ail-
ment, .
_ Roselli arranged with -a-
Cuban, related to one 6f Cas.

tro’s,chefs, to plant the deadly

pellets in the diciater’s food.

On March 13, 1961, Roselli de- | .
livered the capsules to his con-" .
tact at Miami Beach's ;,'lamor- .

ous Fontainebleau Hotel.

A couple of weeks later, just
about the right tire for the
plot to have been carried out
a report out of Havana saic/
Castro was ill. But he r;

covered before the Bay of Pijs g

invasion on Apri} 17, 1961.
Four more attempts w/l.e

made on Casiro's iife,
{1870 Beli-MeClure 8 ndieatr [

—— e
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THE WASHINGTON POST

Tuesday, Fcb 23,1971

’Ccnt“al Inteslizence Az onc\‘(,,”_o
.oc-u.mrn to sieasinate Cuha's R
Fidgel Cavra hos Been drd up gos
‘in the sick \\'.'il('] of the LOS same \X‘,h‘_u incidens
Angeies County jail. is now invelved in a lo~a
He is handseme, hawk-faced (10 gver phantom hiinanaie’
Jonn Roselll, once a c.a,l.xng.}m“;rd Iiughes' Nevada oper-
figure around Iiollywood and!ations.
Las Vezas. now a gray, 66 Roselli was so flatlered over
year-0id inmate with a respira. heing asked to perform a se-
tory ailment. cret mission for, the U.S. gov-
Corfidential FBI {iles iden-{eornment that ke paid ali his
- {ify him as “a top Aafia f'""v.\-nnoc out of his own
ure” - wha watched over “thclpocnot and risked his neck to
concealed interests in LasSijapd the assassination teams
Vegzas casinos of the Chxca"o on the Cuban coast.
underwaorld.” . In James Bond fashion, he
tosclli  has admitted {0} peld whispered meetinzs in
{riends that he wis a rum run-{afjami Beach holels with Cu-
ner during the Roaring Twen-) hans willing to make an at-
ties. Operating along the Esstiiompt on Castro's life. Once,
Coast, he Iearned how o evade;he called on Chicazo racket
Coast Guard cutters and Do-iypss Sam Giancana 1o line up
Hee patrols. a contact. The confidential
1lis  name later becamejsiles report that Giancana had
linked with the biggest names “gambling interest and an in-
{in the Chicazo and Los Ange-|{crest in the shrimp business
les underworlds. 1ie also de-{jn. Cuba. However, the Chi-
\'CIO]T(‘d contacts in the Cuban caso ganagster took no leGCt
underworid before Castro lOOh}v)art in the assassinalion plo
over lhe lavana gambling ca-

b3

A Roselli  -made mmm'_‘nt
sinos, dashes to Cuba with his hired
_He had the right back-

assassins in iwin powerboats,
Once a Cuban patrol ship
turncd its guns on his dark-
cned boat. tore a hole in the
hoitoni angd szrk the boat Ro-
reelll was fighed out of the
water .':\v a0 other toat, which:

ecscaped into the shadows.

ground for a hush-hush mis-
sion that the CIA was plan-
ning in 1951, As part of the
Bay of Pi zinn, e ClA
hoped 10 wpnoer o1f Casiro and
lexve Cuha jraaericss,

g FTeveen
42y IOV Il s-,r

eizian “-:

termpis were 2 ie, t..e Yasting
the spring of 1983. Thirouzh-
out this period, Roseili worked!
under the direct supervision!
of two secret CIA 3
liam Harvey and James (Biz
Jim) O'Connell.

Roselli’s Reward

the assassination plot, has

forma
to silence by the CIA,and up
to this moment, he hasn’t bro-
ken it.

Meanwhile, the Justice De-

down on orranized crime,
tried to nail Roselli- The FBI
discovered that hnis Chicazo
birth records had been forged,
that his name was reaily Fi-
lippo Sacco and that he had
come to this country from

sents, Wil-

The FBI which got wind of

parument, as part-of its crack-

Bl
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for [ns
s Chib c&

l'xr- Tior

l;nplcd o iniiltrate [raw Said Harvey: “The

at-gcnr»e cnOU"h to gun Cabtlo;: riar's  Club  indiggment s

down. ‘phany. nomlh Lad ro more to
x.l 19, six s n3tinn c"'(-.) hthat thsn I had”

Wi

Reonel 1z 3
I:fﬂi to 2ot clementy o
their chem, citing our stories

about his secret CIA service,

RN

e

rearms i 1500
Under pressure ;‘rom thie

fircarms lobby, the Treasury
Department has failed to en-
force a vilal seetion of the

tried to pump Roselli for in-l1963 federal firearms act.
tion. But he was sworn|

The law was passed afier
{he murders of Sen. Robert
Kennedy and Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King, It authocrizes the
Trezsury Secretary to reguire
{uil reports of all iirearms and
ammunition sales. .

Tor the two years that the
law has been in force, il
Treasury DKpam wnt has i3-
noved ihis Ky provision. The
zun industry has complained,

!

Ttaly as a child. He was con-{it Wwould be a bookkeeping
victed for fajling ta register as|nightmare. .
an alien. - The federal government,
He was 3150 convicied for;Whicn uould have to comyiln
‘conspiracy 19 riT card somes: izil the szales dara, ‘m.\. -
iat Los Angeles' exclusive,DfCh roiuciant in ..,v".,'l
riars.Ciub. 1) m ’.'.:on it wonia o

Of Roeselli's two CIA asko. comry

s anid stedi w 1.. iz

er
. m e 1
Risks ! I In earlier columns, we re-lciates, Harvey has now retived “tain “' e firezrms files.
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17 De;ember 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUEJECI‘ Recent Activities of the Watergate Spe'.,lal
Prosecution Staff

1. Early in the evening of 10 December 1973, I received

a telephone call from |
| iwho informed the that he, in turn, had received a call from

[ ntelligence Division, Washington
Metropollitan POLIIC

2, It seems that |had just spent an hour in
conversation at his home wi ‘ ;
in the Washington Metropolitan Police Department wno had Yeport
to him on his interview that afternoon with a Mr. Martin and a Mr.
Horowitz, prosecutors of the Watergate Special Prosecution Staff.
| Ihad been subpoenaed for his appearance and he indicated
to that the two prosecutors were principally concerned
with two matters: : ' ' Co

a. What type of training had the Agency given
members of the Washington Metropolitan Police
Department? how long were the courses? and
how often were they given?

b. What support did the Agency provide to the
Washington Metropolitan Police Department during
demonstrations occurring in the Washington area
in late 1969 and eaxrly 19707

3. @said that he had been shown a long list of
names and asked If any of them had been involved either with the

training given the Washington Metropolitan Police Department or the
support to the Washington Metropolitan Police Department during the

demonstrations. d remember only three names on the
list, They were: | :

00052
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4, The three individuals named by [_:_:rldid in fact
participate in both the training and support during the demonstrations,

They are only three among others of my] “Ispecial
support group who were involved in these activities. Of extreme
sensitivity is the fact that these same individuals were engaged in
other highly sensitive activities which could cause the Agency severe
embarrassment if they were surfaced today in the current 'Watergate
climate."

S. I briefed the Director personally on this development
and he indicated that if the training and demonstrations surfaced that
he would simply acknowledge that this had occurred but as he had
assured members of Congress, we would not engage in this type of
activity in the future. . He agreed with my suggestion that we have the
Legislative Counsel brief Congressman Nedzi and Senator Stennis on
this since they have already been briefed on all activities of this
nature undertaken by the Agency in the past. I briefed Mr., Jolm
Warner, Acting General Counsel, and agreed with him that we would
make no effort to brief members of my | |until
and if they are subpoenaed. Mr. Warner or members of his Statf will
then caution them to only answer questions asked and not volunteer
additional information. I am making a copy of this memorandum available
to| |of the Inspector General's Staff at the suggestion

- of the Inspector General, who I also briefed on this development.

w2 T
T é’

Howard J. Osborn
Director of Security

v} A

cc: IG Staff Attn:

00033
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Emxecutive Secretary,
. CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT ~: Project TWO-FOLD

1. This memorandum sets forth a recommendation for your
apptroval in paragraph 5.

2. For the past several years, this office has been suppoxrt-
ing the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BNDD) by spot-
ting, assessing, and recruiting personnel to form an internal
security unit whose primary mission is the detection of corruption
within the BNDD. Subsequent to the recruitment-and training stage,
the individuals selected are turned over to the Chief Inspector of
BNDD for operational guidance and handling in their various dom-
estic assignments.

3. Recently, this Agency has extended this activity by
supporting BNDD in the covert acquisition of individuals who are
hired as Staff Agents utilized under nonofficial cover and directed
against the principal international drug traffickers. These indi-
viduals are true employees of the BNDD and, although all admin-
istrative details relative to their employment are handled within
the Agency, they are unaware of any Agency involvement.

4. It is felt at this time that a reaffirmation of our support
to BNDD in Project TWO-FOLD is necessary and desirable.

5. Therefore, it is recommended that approval be granted
for the continuation of Project TWO-FOLD as originally approved
by the Director of Central Intelligence on 12 February 1971.




SUBJECT: Project TWO-FOLD

APPROVED:

MORI DocID: 1451843

DISAPPROVED:

Distribution:

Orig. - Return to OS
1-ER '
1-1G

¥*

. abroad. Copy furnished IG.

Per Mr. Colby's recommendation and
DCI concurrence, terminate paragraph

2 activity and continue paragraph 3 only
as the activity pertains to foreign assign-
ments to collect narcotics intelligence

vans,
O/ ES|

28 MEY B3
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: “ MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

.‘ S . SUBJECT. General' Ofﬁce of Securlty‘ Survey' '

- A K o _ . At e P
1. At the Director's instruction, and with the concurrence ~
of the then DD/P, the Office of Security developed informants in .
RID to report on the activities of RID employees on whom secunty
questions hiad arisen.  This program, which included upwards of a,
dozen informants at its peak, has declined to its present levelof _ - .-

P three, only one of whom is report:tng regularly on matters of current
" interest, : : :

PR

., RS

. Z ’J.'he prmc1pa1 obJect of Secunty‘s mterest through tlns g

4 informant is a female who was employed in RID for 2 number of " years
until she resigned in 1969. Her resignation coincided with the initiation
: . of a security review on her by the Office of Security, but Security does
I not know whether the employeg was aware of th:.s secunty rev:.ew at
-y the time of her r331gnat10n.. RS R

- P v Tiza, ‘.'f . -
¥

! -3, Securlty' 8 :mterest in this enlployee was: occaswnedby

! reports that she had developed an increasingly intimate acquaintance,
with 2 Cuban national. Reporting by one informant, who was also
e being developed by the Cuban, suggested that the Cuban might have g
m " an intelligence interest in the female, 'I‘he sa.rne 1nformant also sub-
sequently reported that the Cuban had nmnerous other contacts among

"_clerical and secretarial employees of theLA gency. |

e e Subsequent to her departure from the Agency,' the ex-~
'employee entered mto a comrnon law manta}. relatlonshlp mth the

[ Rt _:.+hose requiring passport photos. ) Recenﬂy, she and the Cuba.n sought
to employ Secunty s informant in th:.s busmess ona. part-tnne bas1s

™ .rw-’-_:‘\’_,,. T i" . ;
BT - ' "

S SRR T
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5. Information on the background of the Cuban is fairly exicnsive,
but it is inconclusive. He is known to have been a member of anti-
Castro organizations in this country. There are also reports that
his'mother was imprisoned in Cuba at one time. There are other
episodes in his life that suggest intelligence involvement on his part
with some hostile service, but this is not yet definitely established.

6. The Office of Security has had at times a second informant
in this case. His reporting has iended to confirm reporiing by the

principal informant,

8. The Offide of Security has been running this operation for
over two years, in an effort to obtain conclusive proof of its intelli-
gence nature., CI Staff has been kept informed.. The FBI, which
was informed of the case at an early stage, has declined to.take re-
sponsibility for it, on grounds that it concerns CIA's internal security.
As a result, the Office ofSecurity has been inhibited in the actions
it can take against the' Cuban suspect. On the other hand, Security
has not taken any action against-Agency employees for fear of com-
promising the operation.

9. It would appear to me that the Office of Security has dallied
with this case long enough. Apparently unable through positive measures
to resolve ddubts about the case, O/S has followed the course of watch-
ful waiting, hoping the Cuban would take precipitaj‘g‘ action himself that
would give us the evidence we seek. In the meantime, our knowledge
of the relationship between the Cuban and the several other current
Agency employees with whom he is known to have contact continues

00060
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The possibility that the employee in 5B Division may bé passing
information on CIA's Soviet operations is too great to warrant further
delay-in moving against her. [ : .

00064
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7y 1903

Memorandum to: The Inspector fensral
Subject: Office of Sscurity Survey - Office of Security Support to 3NDD

1. In Dzcember 1970 Robert Ingersoll, head of the Bureau of Nar-
cotics and Dangerous Drugs, asked Mr, Helms if the Agency could give
him some assistance iIn shoring up the internal integrity of the BNLD.
According to Ingersoll, the old Federal Bureau of Narcotics had bzen
heavily infiltrated by dishcnest and corrupt elements, who were believed
to have ties with the narcotics smupgling industry. Ingersoll wanted us
to ‘halp him recruit some thoroughly reliable people whe could be used,
‘not only as spzcial agents in his various offices around the country,
but also to serve as informants on the other BNDD employees in these
offices.

D62
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management § Services

SUBJECT " : Press Allegations re Use of Agency
Polygraph

1. This memorandum is for your information only
and confirms a report I made to you by telephone earlier
today.

2. On 22 July 1971, an article was carried on
American proposals relative to the SALT talks in The New
York Times over the by-line of William Beecher. It was
devastatingly accurate and contained direct quotes from
a Presidential advisory memorandum the White House had
sent to Mr. Gerard Smith, Director, Arms Control and
Disarmament Agency, a few days.earlier. The President
was alleged to be furious with this unauthorized dis-
closure of classified information and directed a. sweeping
investigation within the United States Govermment to
determine the source of the disclosure. Investigation
was conducted under the directdon.of Mr. Egil Krogh and
Mr. David Young, Staff Assistan®$ to Mr. John Ehrlichman,
Counsel to the President for Domestic Affairs,

3. On the basis of 1nvest1gat10ns conducted by
State Security and Defense officials, four-'individuals--
one individual in the Department of Defense and three
individuals in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency--
were tabbed as leading suspects. Mr. Egil Krogh contacted
me on 26 July 1971 and requested that we arrange to polygraph
the three suspects in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency
and volunteered the information that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation would be asked to polygraph the omne suspect
in the Department of Defense.

00065
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4. I informed Mr. Krogh that from time to time
in matters involving the national security the Agency had
detailed to Mr. G. Marvin Gentile, Director of State .
Security, a polygraph operator and a polygraph machine for
his use in polygraphing State Department employees who
were recipients of allegations concerning their loyalty.
I cecmphasized that this procedure had the Director's
approval and that State clearly understood that the examin-
ation was their total responsibility. I further informed
him that this was the only way we could undertake to enter-
tain his request and that even then it would require the
specific approval of the Director. Mr. Krogh asked me to
obtain such approval and work out such arrangements with
Mr. Gentile.

5. Later that same day, Mr. Krogh called Mr. Gentile
and inquired as to whether the arrangements had been made.
Mr. Gentile indicated they had and suggested that the same
polygraph operator be used to examine the Defense suspect.
Mr. Krogh informed Mr. Gentile that he considered this an
excellent idea and that he. would instruct Defense officials
to make their man available to Mr. Gentile for a polygraph

xamlnatlon. . i ) : :

6. The'four individuals were\

| The polygraph

exXaminations resulted inm clearing the xrour men and the
results of the examinations were forwarded over my 51gnature
to Mr. Gentile on 29 July 1971. A copy of my covering
memorandum is attached.

7. Mr. Murrey Marder, a staff writer for The
Washlngton Post, in an article dated 3 September 1971,
stated that a State Department spokesman had acknowledged
at a news briefing that agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation had polygraphed State Department employees
suspectéd of leaking information on the SALT talks in
July. - Mr. John Edgar Hoover, then Director of the Federal

ADMNSTRATBESEFP A T5E ONLY 0006
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Bureau of Investigation, denied this allegation in a
letter to The Washington Post and said that the polygraph
examinations had been conducted by another agency. Specu-
lation centered around the Agency, but after a day or so,
press speculation in this regard died away.

- 8. Mr. Marder apparently has never been satisfied
and has been pressing Mr. Charles Bray, State Department
spokesman, for confirmation of Agency involvement. Mr.
Bray learned today that Mr. Marder plans to use a press.
conference to be held at 2:00 p.m. this afternoon to press
this point further. Mr. Bray has been given guidance by
Mr. Gentile to avoid confirmation but if this is impossible
he will indicate the examinations were conducted by State
Department Security officials utilizing an operator and
a machine detailed to the Department for this purpose. I
do not know whether or not the fact that the govermnment-wide
investigation was directed by Mr. Egil Krogh is known to
Mr. Marder but I suspect that it is and that this is the
reason why the matter has been raised again. Mr. David
Young was instrumental in pushing my office to conduct an
internal Agency investigation of this disclosure and the
‘White House was satisfied.that no Agency employee was
the source.

Director

Attachment
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5 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT : Items in John Clarke Memorandum
: to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memorandum had not

previously been reported. The first: "-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to |for FBI and pro-
vision of technical equipments by NSA or use

against a[

2, In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checks for the purpose of

) There was also
~Agency help given in| ) Further, other

CIA monijes in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
some Lssistance, was working on

[ JMr. Clarke said he thougkt the only problem
here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mr. of the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second item: ''-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B. Johnson's trip to Southeast Asia."

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000, 000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount. The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or
could be inferred, i.e., | |
1 Mr, Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency
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funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Senator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to be briefed in detail.

IMSpEcTor

Attachment

-2~ 00071
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9 May 1973

' MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Per your instructions

1. Ihave no recollection of specific contacts with the
Ellsberg case, Watergate, or Young. Dick Helms' instructions
at the time regarding discussion of Hunt's previous employment
should be a matter of record.

2. Other activities of the Agency which could at some point
raise public questions should they be exposed and on which Bill
Colby is fully conversant are:

-= CI activity of Dick Ober, DD/O.

-- and investments and
accumulation of Government capital.

Use of CIA funds and facilities to acquire U. S.
real estate for FBI and provision of technical
equipments by NSA] ' lior use against

Use of CIA funds to help State Department defer. 2
Presidential representational expenses of L. B. J. S
trip to SEA. . ¢

John M. Clarke

00072
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5 June 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT : Ttems in John Clarke Memorandum

to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memorandum had not
previously been reported. The first: "-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to acquire U.S. real estate for FBI and pro-

vision of technical equipments by NSAL For use

against a

2. In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checks for the purpose of

\ ere was also
AKgency help given in | .~ | Further, other
CIA monies in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
some { lassistance. was working onL '

Mr, Clarke said he thought the only problem

here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was

Mr. l:]:f the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second item: "-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B, Johnson's trip to Southeast Asfa.!

4. Mr, Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000, 000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount, The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or
could be inferred, i.e., L
Mr. Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency
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funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Senator Russell and Repre~
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to e briefed in detail,

Inspector

Attachmen t
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07 MAY 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

Deputy Director for Management and Services

VIA :
FROM , : Director of Finance
SUBJECT o Special Other Government Agency Activities

1. | |Colonel White, Executive Director-

| 2. | . f

3. Detailees. - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agreements with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based on signed memoranda
between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies.

4. Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary.

5.
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SUBJECT: Special Othér Government Agency-Activities

i+ 6. Payment to White House - Reimbursement to White
House as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White House as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in May 1970.

 SEREL BV O
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Director of Central Intcllizence
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¢ Director of Finance - N
¢ »Zpccial Other Sovernnent Agouncy Activities
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SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White House - Reimbursement to White
lHouse as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655,68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White House as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in May 1970.

(signed) Thomas B. Yale

Thomas B. Yale
Director of Finance
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07 MAY 1973

HEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligzence

VIA i Deputy Director for Management and Services
FROM ‘ : Director of Finance

SUBJECT :  Spscial Other Government Agency Activitics

Colonel ¥White, Lxecutive Director-

- - 3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agrecments with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based dn signed memoranda
between the Director of'Persoanel and the various Agencies.

4. Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary. .

S.

| VIS | LY 00081
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R 3. A ,-_.;._1
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SUBJECT: Spccial Other Government Agency Activities

1

6. Payment to Yhite louse - Reinmburseuent to White
liouse as approvad by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655,68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White iiouse as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in May 1970.

(slgned) Thomas B. Yale

Thomas B. Yale
Director of Finance

00082




—

MORI DocID: 1451843

oy | ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET o

SUBJECT: (Optional)

— } ‘ _ -]

« Tty

FROM; EXTENSION | NO.
Deputy Director of Finance
1212 Key Building [::::] oatE i ' -
, 24 May 1973 .
TQ: {Officer designation, room number, ond DATE
building) OFFICER'S [ COMMENTS (Number eoch comment o show from whom
RECEVED | FORWARDED INITIALS to whom. Drow a line across column offer each comment.}
Eh ] | [ B
; H* [Headquarters : V :
i 2. ; Attached are pertinent
!
: documents and papers relating
: 3. : ] .
: . to Para 6 of the Director of
{ 4 Finance's memo to the DCI
§ dated 7 May 1973, Subject:
? 5. :
‘ "Special Other Government
5. - Agency Activities"
i 7.
i 8 - : . .. Warren D. Magnussoy
9. Atts
: 10. : _
! -
; m
H
| : .
t .
: 12. E
; 13. T
¢ ‘ .
i .
[ 14. .. T L e
5. . L o

2&“2‘ 6] 0 “SEJT'%%"&%"S

[] L"JE"‘&?&“ . E]“U&C,EASSIF'ED
b-"?-n- AR e o L et et ':.""!.5‘..:;3.:3#: it L 3




————EEEEEEE

MORI DocID: 1451843

RN

Mr, Magnusson's phone conversation with Mr. John Brown at approximately 10:20
on 26 May 1970:

B: Guess we're back together again!

M: Got more problens?

B: Yes, don't know how much Watts told yoﬁ.

M: I didn't talk to Watts. Think he called Colonel White.

B: Let me explain background. As a result of the Caubodia speech, we're
geltting relatively inundated with correspondence and normally all of
this is sent to the Department of State for answering. What we're
doing -~ we're continuing to send all cons correspondeﬁce to State,
However, the President made deuermlnaulon he'd like to answer support
over nls signature here and we asked the Department of State to
support us on this effort. They're in'a position wihere they can provide
only limited support at this time. They're committed for $10,000 whlch
would probably handle in the area of maybe 60,000 responses. '

..-——--'—"-'—*

M: How many responses altogether counting pros and cons?
B: The cons are quite a large group that they're handling themselves also.
M: Are they going to be handling pros too?

B: gl0,000 is for Pros. They're doing cons. On pros they can pick up only
10,000 Worth. —Wé estimate it will be around $8,000 per 50,000 and it
looks like at present time we've got over 100,000 re5ponses in and it
could go upwards of 150,000 or greater. Looks like we'll need a minimum
of another $10,000, Probably in area of $15,000, additional. This covers
cost of prlﬁblng, postage and addressing.’

M: Just printing, postage and addre351ng? Not any overtime for any salaries
or anything like that? .

B: . No, the posting of the things we'll do ourselves -- by hand. No problem.
We're talking about physical costs of job -+ cost of stamps, cost of
envelopes and cards, and cost of having them addressed by outside firm.
We'll handle putbing stamp on, inserting, and sealing and mailing. Only
talking about cost associated with three aspects of the operation.

M: - Postage, addressiﬁg andfprinting.

B: Yes, reason I asked NSA to see if they could arrange -- dependlng on
how volume goes -- probably another $10.000 to $15,000.

M: These are just pros? Staté is handling all cons themselves?

(continued)

Bt R - 00084
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 2)

B: Yes, this is just portion of pros we're talking about. My understanding
et in touch with you to work out mechanics of how we would handle the
-billing to make sure it's straight and we do it Properly so it fits in
with your accounting system,

M: This is only portion of pros. State doing some too?
. K *\_-—%
. i
B: They're~qgn§11buting $l0,000 to_the pros as well as doing all the cons.,

They're picking up quite a load as a result of this., One hell of a lot
of response coming in on this, :

M: Bound to be., Tell you, John, let me give you a call back later today
if I may. Have to take a look about where I would fit this stuff in.
Are you going to be in this afternoon?

B: L'11 be around. If I'm not in my office I'1l get back to you as soon
as I come back. . :

M: I'1l give you a call ‘then.
B: Can't be real definite -- not sure how we're going to peak out. WNot

sure what backlog is. I'1l check into that so when we talk this
afternoon I can be little more definite. Probably run into that area,

I think,
M: Okay, I'll get back in touch’ with you.

B: Okay, thank you, Warren.,

" End of Conversation
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Mr. Magnusson's phone conversation with Col. White at 15:40 on 26 May 1970:

M:

MORI DocID: 1451843

I talked with John Brown today and it seems like ~-- as you mentioned --

as'a result of Cambodia, inquiries going into White House. The State

Department is doing all the work on the cons -~ there are pros and cons.

The State Department is going to answer all the cons and the President has i
determined that he wants to answer personally all the pros. FHowever, the .
State has agreed to pick up some of those too in the amount of $10,000. i
That will cover maybe 60,000 of the answers. They estimate there's going

to be from 100,000 to 150,000 answers that will have to be put out by

the White House. Estimate it's going to cost about $8,000 per 50,000.

Think it might go to 150,000. $10,000 to $15,000 additional which the

White House will have to pay for. The charges are only going to be for
printing, postage and addressing by an outside firm. No salaries for

overtime or anything like that. They're going to lick the stamps in the

Wnite House, paste the stamps on and insert the message into the envelopes.

John Brown said he had requested NSC to see if they could arrange,

presumably with us, I guess, for another $10,000 to $15,000 depending on

volume, He was talking as more or less foregone conclusion we would do

it. I made no commitment. Told him I'd look into it.

How would we do this?

We would do it by asking them to pay amount and then send over 1080

to us with bill for the postage, bill for the addressing of the envelopes
and bill for the printing  accompanying this and we would just send check
back, They would send short memorandum with it certifying these are the
charges. .

I think we want to know what we spend our money for but I don't think we
want the public records to:show that we paid for it.

What we can do, Sir -- I can ask them to send over a 1080 with certifica~
tion that these are the charges for classified services per our conversation,
and if you're willing to take that we can certainly do it that way.

Will this be an outside firm? Couldn't we Just pay the firm? What would

. be better? I'm not sure.

I think a short memo just saying attached 1080 is for charges previously
agreed to between this Agency and themselves and that's all and then we
send them check for that. Otherwise, there's always chahce that an outside

firm might realize it was us paying for it..

I guess it's the best way to do it. I'd like to have in our records --
nobody else has access to -- exactly what it was for -- all about it;
their records, which are audited by the General Accounting Office, as
little as possible. ‘

(continued)
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Mr. Magnusson and Col. White (continued - Page 2)

- M Think I can talk to them and arrange that so he just sends unclassified
1080. - ' ’

W Go ahead and do it. I'll have to sign off on it, I suppose. You go
ahead and arrange it in way that will give us Tull record, As far as
any records of their's are concerned, T would prefer to have minimum.

M: I can write memo and John Browh can refer to this and our phone conversa-
tion in a memo accompanying the 1080.

W: Okay, go ahead and do it. Pubt limit on it. Vhen they talked to me they
said $10,000.

M:  He said $10,000 to $15,000 because they're just pouring in. Might run
above $10,000, i

W:  Approximately $10 s000 but in no case will it exceed $15,000 -- something
like that. * Okay. ' :

M:  All right, Sir.

W Thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation
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Mr. Magnusson's phone conversation with Mr. John Brown at spproximately 17:00
on 26 May 1970:

‘M:  Think we can go shead and do this. Have to be careful as to way this
is Qocumented -- that's the only thing. Would like to suggest that T
write memo for the record -- kind of co-sign it -- agreeing to amount
and so Torth and the way we do this. Memo would have in it what it's
for and then you would send us a 1080 for this, referencing this memo
and our conversation.

B:  You're thinking in terms of reiwbursing us again? Wouldn't it be
better Tor us to have direct charge to you?

M: No, because of public record. In order to have all the things in our
hands. It wouldn't look good for us to pay the bills direct for th1s
sort of thing. .

B It would not?
M: Yo, if you people pay the bills .....

B: (1nterrupt1ng) Even to pay a large postage fee? Bulk of expense will
be postage. S 4 .

M: But we have to document what it's for -- if you people can just pay it,
" then we'll give you money for it.

B:' What would our memo say?

M Say attached is 1080 referencing memo dated such and such,

<

B: 'What does the memo say -- that we're making réference to?
M: I'll write that up and bring over to you.
B: What, basically, are we g01ng to say it's about? .

M: _Have $10,000 with limit of $15,000 and would be for printing of these -
things and so onds

B: Just wonderlng if you have dlrect billing it seems to me that serves
purpose of memorandum, -

M: The direct billing from, let's say, the printer, the addressograph
company or something like that, to us might raise questlons outside
and I think powers that be don't want to have fact thal we're paying
for this sort of thing anyplace where it can be dug up. Easiest and
cleanest way to do this is you people go ahead and pay and we'll
reimburse you immediately. .

B: Do we have to have this memo?

T ' 00088

(continued) fay
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 2)

M: I'd keep in my safe here,
B: Wouldn't it be adeguate to send 10807

M: Don't forget, you people keep copies of 1080's -~ you have to by
law., 1080 would have to cite wnat billing is for because of that,
then that would open up to GAO or somebody else as to who's paying
for this sort of thing.

B: We have to cite what it's for?

M: Let's say it's "XYZ Printing Company" and you pay bill. This looks
like you're paying it. You send us 1080 which says nothing and we
give you money for this. We ourselves have to have on ocur records
what we're paying for for our own =zuditors whlch doesn't get ocutside
of our Agency.

B: It's for your internal auditors? It would not get out31de? Okay,
that sounds all right.

M: I'11l draw the memo up and bring it over there_and'you can see it.

B: That sounds good, Warren.

M: Would next Monday be all right with that memo?

B: Yes, we'll go ahead and order.

M:  You can get going and so on.

B Don't know what final cost is going to be. Hate to restrict ourselves.,
We figure total cost is going to be around $25,000.. Got over 100,000
already that are just pro. 200,000 that haven't been analyzed yet.

Of 200,000 they estimate possibly upwards of 50,000 or 60,000 could

pertain to Cambodia. Of the backlog of 200,000, 60,000 could be of
type that will be answered in this mailing. Our best estimate would

be it may run over,

M: I've got instructions, John, to indicate in memo that it's for
approximately $10,000 but not to exceed $15,000. If and when it
exceeds $15,000, we'll start over again and I'1l 1nqu1re further as
to whether we can cover the other -- okay?

B: Okay.

M Open to negotiation if it runs higher.

(continued)

—— 00089
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 3)
B: It may run higher. If 60,000 letters come out being pro, will take
. us to $26,000 or somewhere in that vicinity.

M: Then I'd have to go back and inquire to see if powefs that be will
cover the other part, I think it's best to wait 'til that happens,

B:  Okay, good enough.

M:  What time Monday?

B:  Why don't you éiﬁe us call here Monday? My secretary will line it up.
M: Okay.

B: Thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation

r—— 00099




MORT DocID: 1451843

st ke INT el iGionvied A
WasHingToN, D.C. 20505
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Reimbursement to the White House for Certain
' Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

1, Reference is made to the telephone conversation between
Mr. John Brown, Staff Secretary, White House, and the undersigned
concerning the accounting and the reimbursement procedure for
Winite House expenditures in connection with the printing, postage
and addressing of replies to certain mail addressed to the President.

2. It was estmnated and agreed that these expenditures would
amount to approximately $10,000, but not exceed $15,000, and the
request for reimbursement to thls Agency would be based upon receipt
of a memorandum categorizing the expenses.and certifying to their
validity, The memorandum will also transmit a Standard Form 1081
-and copies of the vendors' invoices where applicable.

3. Upon receipt of the above memorandum, Standard Form 1081
and copies of vendors' invoices, a U. 8. Govermment Treasury check
will be drawn and forwarded to the Wnite House,

¢

WARREN D. USSON
Deputy Director for Liaison and Planning
Office of Finance

CONCUR:

u:&[f, c-ﬂmﬁ'—.'
c}éhn Brown ’ )

00094
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT:  Reimbursement to the White House for Certain Printing,
Postage and Addressing Expenses

1. On 18 August 1970, the undersigned received a telephone call
from Mr. John Brown (145-2167) advising that the mailing had been
heavier than anticipated (increased to 250,000 pieces) and that the
dollar requirement for subject purpose had increased from $15,000 to

$25,000.

2. I apologetically advised Mr. Brown that since our records
showed that prior approval was limited to $15,000 I would have to
advise and confirm with my superiors that the increase to $25,000
was acceptable, as I was sure 1t was.

3. In the absence of Col. White (on leave), Mr. Bush immediately
contacted Mr. Clarke, who was not in his office. On 19 August,
Mr. Clarke telephonics. pproved the increased level and Mr. Brown

was duly informed.

Chief,

00092
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON -

. . September 10, 1970

Dear Mr. Magnusson:

Pursuant to your telephone call to Mr. John Brown regarding the
breakdown of costs in connection with the mailing of the Acknowledgement
Cards concerning The President's Speech on The Situation in Southeast

Asia, the following costs were incurred:

Computer Marketing Industries, Inc.
Acknowledgement Cards
Envelopes

$ 12,746.15

1,051.20

Total - 4 ~$ 16,982.k2

Sincerely yours,

Carson M. Howell
- Administrative Officer

Mr. Warren D. Magnusson

Deputy Director for Liaison and Planning
Office of Finance

Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D. C. :

00093
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15 SEP 970

MENMORANDUM FOR; Director of Planning, Programming and Budgeting

SUBJECT :*  Reimbursement to the White House for Certain
Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses
REFERENCE :

demorandum for the Record; dated 24 August 1970,
same subject

1. Attached hereto is accounting submitted from the White House
for mailing expenses.

2. It is requested that the original voucher be administfatively
approved and certified as to the availability of funds and returned t

o
this office for payment.

WARREN D. MAGNUSSON !’ )
Deputy Director for Liaison and /Planning:’ '?

Office of Finance

Attachments
Memo from Mr. Howell
dtd 10 Sept 1970

SF 1081 (orig and 2) . W

I3 LT 70

00095
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10~3-103-10 O VHTH Y £0ITS .
*Bu, No,
: (n.' Yoo bidid)
Bu, No, e 22 =71 S
(u.mm_ olice)
T . 300 » ,
o ) IPAID B
T (osoursmporreruice bilied) (D.O. sylnbol)_ ! ) ‘
You are suthorized to effect tho withdrawals and eredits mdxcnted belove.
300 . 300
= Nice) (D. 0, symnbol)
Washington, D, C,
{Addrens) T
VATHORAW FROM—~ | ST
DEPARTMENT Deraatxanr LXecultive Office of the Fresi:
BUREAT BURRAD The ¥White liouse Ofiice
11010601
AppnEss ADbREBSS Washington, D. C. 20500
PUREAY SUMMARY . Buesy Stintany :
REZFERENCE APTROPRIATION OR FUND STaBOL AMOUNT REFERENCE ATPROFRIATION OR FUND SYuBOL . " AMOUNT
1100110.001 $16,982.,.

© Toran

*ToTat

$16,082,

Details of charges or reference to attached supporting documents
For the printing of Acknowledgment

and place on magnetic tape and the

Cards, Envelopes, and to Keypuuch names & aadr
preparation of heat transfer labels and affixi
to envelopes, in connection with the acknowledging of mail concerning the’ Pres:Lde
speech on the Situation in Southeast Asia. ’

4
N

For use of office billed;

I certify funds are avai 1ab1e.

FAN [

For use of billing office:

{ certify that the items listed herein are correct and proper for p

{Inte)

IFICATE OF OFFICE BILLED

vment from the appropriation(s) designated.

TSTTY

{Authorized admlulslmuvc or ccrlﬂ; ing oflicer)

Paid by check No.

C/ﬁ No.

duttQ O 096

¥t U/ S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1961-607823
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iir, Johin Dr OWwn
Staff Secretary ;
The White House Offic ce
's"’ashingtr..n. D. C. 20500 _
Dear M. Brown:

. +—-Enclosed is U. 5. Trcasury Check No. in the amourt
of $1i6,¢ 82.42 whxch represents i:;;:buz'se;';mcx:t of Durcan S dule
No. | copy enclosed./’fhis sch?dule was forwarded to this
Office by Mr. Cérson-'M. Howell, Administrative Officer, on
10 September 1970.

‘ Yours 'very truly,
VARREN D. MAl_losson

. Depmy z.:irector for Iiaison and Plannm"
’ . Office of Finance
Y\,»"Jt-u et e WP P
T PR S - wt UL S A SN RC
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
December 7, 1970

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: WARREN MAGNUSON

We have finally received the cost breakdown for acknowledging

the mail in connection with the President's speech on the situation

in Southeast Asia, By copy of this memorandum I am requesting

our administrative office to forward that portion of the bill applicable
to you. ' ‘ ‘

If there are any problems in handling this, please let me know.

Thank you,

TP/
JOHN R, BROWN IH _

cc: Carson Howell

00099
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Keypunch names, place on magnetic tape

prepare and affix to
transfer labels, and

"Print acknowledgment
Print Envelopes .

Postage

envelopes heat -
furnish printout.

Cards

$7,410,35
2,244,27
. 728.00
6,290.64 "

$16,673.26
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MiMORANDUM FOR: Director of Pianning, Programming and Budgeting

SUBJECT : Reimbursement 4o the Wnite House for Certain
‘ Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses
REFERENCE ! Memorandum for the Record » dated 24 August 1970,

same subject

1. Attached hereto is the second accounting, in the amount of
$16,673.26, submitted from the White House for mailing expenses, -
Cueck for the first accounting in the zmount of $16,982.42 was
forwa.rded to the White House on 2 October 1970

2. Tt is requested that the original voucher be administratively
approved and certified as to the availability of funds and returned to
this office for payment.

WARREN D, MAGNUSSO
Deputy Director for Iiaison Planning
: Office of Finance

Memo from the White House
dated 7 Dec 1970
Memo to D/PPB, transmitting

1st accounting, dated 15 Sept 70 Z é P Ar 7 / 4
Copy of lst 1081 _ '

Memo from the White House
dated 10 Sept 70
Memo for the Record dated 24 Aug 70
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. T T L T T ST s T I o
S ."'"_“":';.1“.;:». 1unl ' Lelbumen mnw Shincbolk D.0. No
. - -4 - -
Hi-yus-1g T VTN RUIES st o ————
Ge VWITHDRAVWLLS ARD CREDITS

* N, No.

s - bitledy
3
Bu, Noo e = i
{80z ofion)
To | 397 PAID BY
. (Disbursing oJicer—opidice bilied) (D. 0. s510b00)
You are authorized to ¢ffect the withdrawals and eredits indiented below.
4 300
SGursig olucer—Dbilling o1ce {D. O. syibol)
wasudngton, D.C,
(A adress)
VATHDRAW FROM— i . pav vo— T
DEPARTMENT ' DepantnesT Execubive Oivice ol ithe frosis
I3 . o : - el I 2
Bornav ' Bukiao The White fouse G iien
" T 1i-01-0991
Anoneas # Aoprzas Vashington, D.C. 20570
NTREAY Sussant Bunzay | SUMMARY
REFERENCE ATTROPRIATION OR FUND STHDOL AMOUNRT | Beroneses APPROFRIATION O FUND STMBOL ©“AWDURT
1110110.001 w16,67 3,24

ToraL ToraL W0V 3,20
Detuils of charges or refercnce to attached supporting documents
For the printing of Acknowledgement Cerds, Envelppes and Postage for mailing,
and to Keypunch names, place on magnetic tape, prepare and afiix to envel:nes
heat transfer labels, and furnish printout, in conmnection with' the .acknowled;ii,
of mail concerning the President's Second speech on the Situation in Soutvheast /sic

See attached list for breakdown of CGSTS.

For use of office billed: . For use of billing office:
v« rify funds are aveilable, -
— v ] ’.ZGRI | CUDE l

CERTIFICATE OF OFFICE BILLED

§ certify that the items listed herein are correct and proper for payment from the appropriation(s) designated.

Cad v 147y ‘ ‘ -

{Date)

ying oflicery

001072

Paid by check No. C/D No. dated

% U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1961-60782)

*

a-
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MIMORANDUM TFCR: Chief, Coriiflcation and Linisen Divicion
SUNBIECT : Redmburaemeont to The White Fouse
- . . - . - .. e - FSoq ’ - ¢ .
i, It is reglesicd ibat a checlk in lbe avacent of 516,073,246 be
drawn payable to the Treasurer of the United States,
2. This dishurseiaont is choroeablie as {ollowvs:
FAN AMOR Cuale
3. All docomentation coacerninre this trannacticon is bely i T in
this oifice for secuvily reascng and is ovailable to the Agency au nors,
4. Plecase forward the check {o whls oifice for tranomilind tu o
appropriate oificial,

‘ VALRRIEDFD, MAGT « : I
Teputy Director for Liaisen cud 2o o .

OF

00103 -
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v ' ‘\'”L.B ’1{“!
Mr, Jeohn R. Drown III
Stoif Sceretary
The White [House Office
W.shington, D, C. 20500
Dear Mr. Brown:

"Enclosed is U. S “Treasury Check No. in the
amount of $16, 673. 26 which represents relmbursement of Bureau
Schedule No. copy cnclosed,

Yours very truly,
Dd,__, IDirector for Liaison und Pl :aning
Oifice of Finunce
Enclosures
oF ' .
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT . : Special Report

1. This memorandum is in response to a request to
provide information on situations or associations that
might appear to be irregular on the surface.

2. Details to the hhlte House and Government Agencies -
Background: For many years the Central Intelligence. Agency has
detailed employees to the immediate office of the White House
per se and to components associated intimately with the immediate
office of the President such as the Council on International
Economic Policy and the President's Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board. We have furnished secretaries, clerical
employees and certain professional employees on a reimbursable
and non-reimbursable basis. At the present time, we have no
clericals or professionals assigned to the immediate White
House office, but we do have one young man detailed to their
Communications Section. There are detailees to PFIAB and CIEP.
I might point out that we had detailed to the White House as
late as the fall of 1970 couriers, telephone operators, a
laborer assigned to the grounds and a graphics man who designed
invitations for State dinners. By October of 1970, more funds
were apparently available to run the White House and most of
our detailees were hired as bona fide White House employees.
‘CIA is not the only Agency furnishing the White House with
detailees. -Levies have been made by this Administration and
others on Defense and State and other Government entities
whose employees have Top Secret clearances.

Professional officers have been and are at the present
time assigned © the National Security Council and we have seven
clericals on detail to NSC on a reimbursable basis.

In addition to the above, we have technical specialists
detailed to NSA, an instructor at the National War College and
security officers detailed to the Department of State to

GO v!AL )

00105
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protect foreign visitors. Recently, | was detailed
to the Secretary of the Treasury along wIth Tour other Agency

employees. We have even, in rare instances, detailed our
people to Congressional Staffs for short periods of time,

3. Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Discussion: Details to NSC, the White House, NSA and the
National War College are probably quite defensible. On the other
hand, there may be those who would question Agency employees
currently working at the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
and Mr. Peter Peterson having an Agency employee as his '
secretary when he was the Secretary of Commerce (she also made
a trip with him to Moscow). She is still with him in his
present assignment but we expect that she will report to NSC for
a new detail sometime this month. | served for
over ten years as Director of the OIfice of rublic Safety for
AID. This information has been kept ''close to the vest'" during
that entire period of time. He has been approved for disability
retirement and is presently on sick leave and will retire
automatically at the expiration of this leave.

Bach detail of an Agency employee to the White House or
other Government agency has been carefully considered and
approval at a higher level obtained when professionals were
involved.

4. Project TWOFOLD: 1I believe the support we are
providing to Project TWOFOLD is an activity that should be
reported under your guidelines. Since this is an extremely
sensitive Project and the Office of Security is reporting on
it, I will not repeat the details in my memorandum.

5. Individuals Engaged in Domestic Activities: In a more
general sense, Contract Personnel Division prepares and executes
contracts with individuals engaged by the Agency to carry out
domestic activities. We also process Staff Agents who are
domestically assigned. None of these assignments are decided
in OP. I really have no way of knowing with any degree of _
certainty what the specific duties of these individuals will be.

6. I

2 00106
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8. Hunt Requests a Lockpicker: This is a record of
External Employment Assistance Branch's action on a request
from Howard Hunt for a lockpicker who might be retiring or
resigning from the Agency.

Sometime in the spring of 1972, Frank 0'Malley of EEAB
received a call from Howard Hunt who asked Frank if he had a
retiree or resignee who was accomplished at picking locks.
Mr. O'Malley sent him a resume on Thomas Amato who retired
- 31 July 1971. Mr. O'Malley did not document his EEAB record
to show the date of this exchange, but _ (who
also works in EEAB) opines that it occurred sometime between
March and May 1972. : -

A1l of the above information was reﬁorted to the Office )
of Security on 4 October 1972 following the FBI's contact with
the Agency regarding Howard Hunt. '

9. Resume Sent to McCordg_[ P contract
employee who retired in Septembef I97I, was & client of the
External Employment Assistance Branch in his search for a job
after retirement. One of the leads given to Was
James McCord's security business. EEAB sent aresume to
McCord, but was not hired. "

In mid-summer 1972, ltelephoned EEAB from
Chicago. (He had a job there WI e Halifax Security Co.,
a lead provided by EEAB, but until this telephone call he had

00107
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not notified EEAB that he had the job and had moved from

the D.C. area.)

He said he had been. visited by a Special

1€ Agent wanted to know if

Agent of the FBI who told[::::;;::Fhat his resume had been
und among McCord's papers:

f
I bad any connection with McCord. E;:::;:;:Pxplained
10w _the resume got to McCord. After the Agent Joft him,

E;;::::::}elephoned EEAB. |
were notified immediateTy.

A*WOf OP and of

Harry B. FIShOer
Director of Personnel

" 00108
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SUBJECT: (optional)

FROM:

Director of Logistics

%ncltl\'e Actn 1t1es Pelfomed by the Office of Loglsucs

EXIENSION NO.

2551 e 14 MAY 1973

TO: (Officer designation, toom number, ond
building})

DATE OFFICER'S COMMENTS [Number eoch-comment to show from whom

INITIALS fo.whom., Draw a line ocross column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

1.
Deputy Director -for Manage-
ment and Services

/

Sy 1] EYES ONLY

2.

Director of Central
Intellipence

10. -

11,

12,

13.

u.

15.
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14 NAY 1973

'MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH :  Deputy Diféctor for Management and Services

.SUBJECT' : Sensitive Activities#Performed by the
Office of Logistics

1. This memorandum contains information for the Director
of Central Intelligence.

2. This memorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 May
that Office Directors report on activities, either under their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the nature of which
could possibly need explanation or justification when viewed
within the statutory responsibility and authority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. The responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken were at the re-
quest of another Agency component. We have prepared a brief
description of each action involved and then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by-this Office will have to be deter-
mined by inquiry to the designated sponsoring component.

3. Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00110
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of.
Logistics

‘the DD/0O, we will not honor any requisition for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been approved by the CI
Staff of the DD/O.

4, Within the. area of contractual responsibilities, the
following items are pertinent: X

a. In February 1971, Colonel L. K. White, the then

Executive Director-Comptroller, called me to attend a

meeting in his office, also attended by Mr. William Colby.

Colonel White explalned that the Technical Services

Division (TSD) had been requested to provide assistance

to the FBI for a sensitive project designated (cur-

rently designated]| |Colonel White di is-
4 close the purpose of the assistance being prov1ded by TSD
but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters. Since the Office of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shou €
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention.is made,
however, Qfg;;:::ji}ecause of the dollar magnitude, ap-~
proximately million, .and the complex technical equip-
ment that has been involved in the undertaking. -

b. The Procurement Division, OL, currently has two
requisitions in hand from TSD which would involve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI. One such requisition in the
-amount of §36, 900 is for two Westlnghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of $11,200.
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb. No action is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which

- will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services. . .

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into "accommodation procurements" for
the requestlng agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency When such

F\IL"Q ATNIA
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Act1v1t1es Perf01med by the Offlce of
Logistics

action would be more economical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical example of this
procedure is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC. In
connection with the current reporting requirement, however,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 years and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum,

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mer of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook.
two acts., I directed the Security Officer from our West
Coast Procuremeht Office at the Moffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for.
His report was affirmative. On 23 August 1971, the senior
Security Officer assigned to this Office forwarded a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming
the procedures Rand must follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandum: reports that FBIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribution of classified reports. While no
‘other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIB agenc1es, primarily USAF, were passing.
"many" copies of DD/I products to Rand as -au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
.requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Offlce of
Security, there are three relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book writtem by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal

—EYES ONLY—
SLORET 00113
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SUBJECT: Scnsitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's

What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investigators."
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an 5nvestigator The

book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967. .
Due to demand, a second prlntlng of 600 copies was made '
in September 1968. The title page of .the boodk gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
to approprlate agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
desired.

Sometime in 1972, a representative of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should not be honored be- :
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of .
publishing law enforcement material for general and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
1ng facilities. :

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve his leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection with a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-

. randum of 5 January 1971, that "This support activity has
been undertaken at the specific instruction of the Director
and has his personal approval." The request was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Office of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amount of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2, |

5

géééé% 00114




SRS - - |
MORI DocID: 1451843

; Hy .
b It
SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of

Logistics

b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognizance
nor responsibility, that -an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National
Convention, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as
a meeting place [ |
in liaison with members of the Secret Service and rendering

_ 6
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

‘assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. wH Division is the cognizant
operating component on this matter. .

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knowledge and memory, those matters which appear to be
relevant to subject tasking given by %he Director.

John F. Blake
Director of Logistics

2 Atts N4

cc: DD/M&S
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Receiving
Requesting Date of U.S. Depart-
Office Request Item Quantity Unit Cost  ment or Agency
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzer 1 1,350 BNDD
TSD 5/16/72 Transmitters, Radio Beacon 8 313 BNDD
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzer 1 ’ 1,350 White House
. : Communications
Agency
0s 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers 13 . 1,400 ‘ "Air Force
0s 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers 10 1,350 State
0s 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers 2 1,375 AEC
TSD 11/16/72 Camera Sets 20 656 FBI
TSb "4/17/72 Camera Sets 10 ZQO FBI
TSD 11/18/71 Actﬁato;s, Recorders 50 488 FBI
TSD 4/19/72  Tessina Cameras 3 700" BNDD
TSD 12/ 7/72  Camera, Video 1 18,045 FBI
TSD 10/13/72  Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance, 1 4,639 FBI
Equivalent of W L 30691
TSD  3/26/71  Tubes, Image, W L 30691 2 4,607 FBI
TSD  4/20/73 Cameras, Television 2 18,300 FBI

EPBTSTPT dIDOQ TUOW




ETT =
Receiving
Requesting Date of U.S. Depart-
Qffice Request Item Quantity Unit Cost ment or Agency
TSD 12/14/72 Transmitters, Radio 3 313 BNDD
TSD 10/20/72  Actuators, Recorder 25 591 FBI
_ TSD 10/13/72  Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance, 1 4,639 FBI
Equivalent of W L 30691
TSD 5/26/71 Tube, Image, W L 30691 2 4,639 + FBI
TSD 4/22/71 Transmitters 3 1,372 FBI
TSD 4/22/71  Module, Plug-In 1 1,247 FBI
TSD 4/22/71 Power Supply - UWP-39A 1 568 FBI
oL 2/25/71 Telephone Analyzers 2 1,350 Treasury
0s 1/30/71 Telephone Analy:zers 22 1,350 Treasury
OL- 8/12/70 Cable, Special-Purpose ; '
Electrical 5,000 ft. .42 White House
. Communications
Agency
TSD 1/10/73  Ink, Special Formula 1 lot 1,825 Immigration and
o Naturalization
‘ Service
g TSD 6/28/72 Ink, Speéial Formula 1 lot 3,700 Immigration and
Naturalization
Service
7/26/71  Transmitter, Radio Beacon 1 728 U.S. Forestry

TSD
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MATERTAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS
BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM . QUANITY -
Gas Mask M-9 | 200
Gas Mask M-17 - 196
Steel Helmet and Liners " | 231
Veét and Groin Protector . 96
Vest, Flak M-Sé . ) 34
Vest, Protective | 16
Vest, Greﬁade 105
Execuvest : ' 6
Emergency Flashing Red Light 22
*Searchlight, Tear Gas . 36 -
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2" ' 36
*Chemical Baton 12" - 24
*Chemical Baton 26" o 24
*Mustang 35 Pistoi_ . ‘ 6
*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap 36
*Stun Gun 3

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries .were also
ordered for asterisk items.

00121
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14 ¥AY 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH :  Teputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT ¢ Sensitive Activities Ferformed Ly the
Cffice of Logsistics

1. This memorandum contains information for the directoer
of Central Intelligence.

Z. This memorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 May .
that Office Directors report on activitice, either uader their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the naturs of which
could possibly need explanation or justification when viewed
within the statutory responsibility and autbority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. The responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken wers at the re-
quest of another Agency component. Ie have prepared a hrief
description of each action involved and then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by this Office will have to be deter-
nined by inquiry to the designated SpOonsSOring component,

5. TFacts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00122

EYES 0
ET




———sE

MORI DocID: 1451843

SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Cffice of
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the 0ffice of
Logistics

-the DD/0, we will not honor any requlsltlon for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been approved by the CI
Staff of the /o,

4. flthln the area of conLractual responsibilities, the
following items are pertinent:

a. In February 1971, Colonel L. X. ¥White, the then
Executive Director~Comptroller, called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attended by ¥r. William Colby.
Colonel White explained that the Technical Services
Division (TSD) had been reguestad to provide assistance
to the FBI for a sensitive project designated |(cur-
rently designatedl lColonel White did mot dis-
close the purpose O assistance being provided by TSD
but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters. Since the Office of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project[:;;:;:::]sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shout € '
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made,
however, of[;;:::;i:because of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proxlmately million, and the complex technical equip-
ment that has been involved in the underuaklng.

b. The Procurement Division, 0L, currently has two
requisitions in hand :from TSD which would involve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI. One such requisition in the
amount of $36,900 is for two Westlnghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of $11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb. No action-is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which
will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services. .

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into ''accommodation procurements' for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency when such -

GO
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Aaction would be more economical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical cxample of this
procedurc is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC. In
connection with the current reporting requirement, however,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 years and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum,

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mer of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook
two acts. 1 directed the Security Officer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the Moffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for,

His report was affirmative. On 23 August 1971, the seaior
Securlty Officer assigned to this Cffice forwarded a

letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming .
the procedures Rand must follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. .0f residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents

of a nemorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director- -
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandum reports that FRIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cesase
distribution of classified reports. While no
other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIB agencies, primarily USAF, were passing
"many" copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of
Securlty, there are three relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book written by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre- _
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal .

ONLY .
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_Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's
‘What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investlgators H
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Dus to demand, a second printing of 600 copies was made .
in September 1968. The title page, of the book gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Cen;ral
Intelligence Agency, and. the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and ‘it is our understanding that the distribution was made
~to'apnropr1ute agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made avallable for rev1ew if
desired.

 Sometime in 1872, a 1epresentat1ve of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should-not be honored be-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general.and un- -
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
ing,facilities. '

‘e

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director .of Security re-
quested that I approve his leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection w1th a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-
randum of 5 January 1971, that "This suppert activity has
been undertaken at the spec1f1c instruction of the Director
and has his personal approval." The raquest was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Office of Security has |
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amaunt of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2.

00126
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b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognizance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National

Convention, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as
a meeting place - B

in liaison with[ﬁemUETs—Ur*tne—secter—serv:ce—anu—renusrnn;————J
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%

_assistance 'in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. WH Division is the cognizant
operdting cowmponent on this matter.

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knowledge and mewmory, those matters which appear to be
relevant to subject tasklnc given by the Director..

JOIT Fo BLAKE
Director of Logistics

2 Atts

cc: DD[MGS
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Receivinyg

Requesting ~ Date of ' U.S. Depart-
Office Request Item Quantity Unit Cost ment or Agency
0s 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzer 1 1,350 BNDD
TSD 5/16/72 Transmitters, Radio Beacon 8 313 BNDD
os :3/23/72  Telephone Analyzer 1 1,350 White House
' Communications
Agency
0s 3/23/72  Telephone Analyzers 13 . 1,400 Air Force
0S 3/23/72  Telephone Analyzers 10 1,350 State
- 08 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers 2 1,375 AEC
TSD 11/16/72 Camera Sets 20 656 FBI
TSD 4/17/72-. Camera Sets 10 700 FBI
"TSD 11/18/71 Actuators, Recorders 50 488 FBI
TSD 4/19/72 Tessina Cameras 3 700 BNDD
TSD "12/ 7/72 Camera, Video 1 18,045 . FBI
TSD 10/13/72  Tube, Image, Burn~Resistahce,' 1 4,639 - FBI
Equivalent of W L 30691 : ‘
TSD 3/26/71 Tubes, Image, W L 30691 2 4,607 FBI
TSD 4/20/%3 Cameras, Tglevisioﬂ 2 13,300 FBI

i
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Requesting Date of

Receiviny
U.S. Depart-

Office Request Item -Quantity Unit Cost ment or Acency-
TSD 12/14/72  Transmitters, Radio 3 313 BNDD
TSD 10/20/72  Actuators, Recorder 25 591 FBI
TSD 10/13/72  Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance, 1 4,639 FBI
. Equivalent of W L 30691
TSD 5/26/71  Tube, Image, W L 30691 2 4,639 FBI
TSD 4/22/71 Transmitters 3 1,372 FBI
TSD 4/22/71  Module, Plug-In 1 1,247 FBI
TSD 4/22/71 . Power Supply - UWP-39A 1 568 FBI
OL 2/25/71  Telephone Analyzers 2 1,350 Treasury
0s 1/30/71  Telephone Analyzers 22 1,350 Treasury
‘OL 8/12/70  Cable, Special-Purpose. | ‘
’ Electrical 5,000 ft, 42 White Housc
B Communications
Agency
TSD 1/10/73 Ink, Special Formula 1 lot 1,825 Immigration and
, ' Naturalization
Service
TSD 6/28/72 Ink, Special Formula 1 lot 3,700 Immigration and
‘ , , Naturalization
‘ Service
TSD 7/26/71  Transmitter, Radio Beacon 1 728 U.s. Forestry
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MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS
BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM ) ' . QUANITY

Gas Mask M-9 ' - 200
Gas Mask M-17 ' 196
Steel Helmgt and Liner§ A 231
Vest-and Groin Protector : 96 .
Vest, Flak M-52 34
Vest, Protective L - | o 46
Vest,.Greﬁade 105
Execuvest : ‘ . 6
- Emergency Flashing Red‘Light ‘ 22
*Searchlight; Tear Gas . | - 36
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2" ' _ 36
*Chemical Baton 12" - ) ' 24
_*Chemical Baton 26" 2
*Mustang 35 Pistol S ' : : 6
fSearéhlight with Shoulder Strap N : _ 36
*Stun Gun . 3
*NOTE: Various quantities an& tyﬁes of replaﬁement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.
00133
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11 KLYy ®73
TO: {Officer designofion, room number, and DATE -
building) OFFICER'S COMMENTS {Number each comment to show from whom

INITIALS fo whom. Drow a line ocross column ofter eoch comment.)
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Central Intelligence Agency

THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT ¢ Activities which- rmght be con51dered sens1t1ve
issues.

I have Iisfed below computer processing p‘rp'jects which the Office of
Joint Computer Support has participated in or is aware of and which
might be considered sensitive issues. -

Most Sensitive Projects :
OJGCSs Project Officer Nature - OJCSs

Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification Telephone Project Listing
HYDRA Richard Ober A special pro-' Type of

CI Staff ' ject initiated data being

- ] by DCI collected. 5
SANCA | A | Machine Type of
OS index to data in
security files index,

Information Type of
RD storage & re- data in

I—____] trieval of drug = files.

related data
{ORD's project
OFTEN)

Sensitive Projects

I:::I , Computer file Type of

of drug data. data in
file,

00135
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RCRNT IRy Do 1+
b Vs N 8,
Sensitive Projects (Continued)
OJCS Project Officer Nature . 0JCS
Project Organization, & of - Reason for
Identification Telephone Project Listing
Statistical . . Source of .
TSD : analysis of data. Con-
psychological tractors are
~. data. "involved

with project.

Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern

Nature of
data, Tech-
niques of
system dis-
cussed with
FBI.

SPYDER Data on.
radio frequen-
OS cies used for
E:l support.of In-
Place Monitor-
ing System, a
system to identify

unauthorized
transmitters.
DMVREC _ File of auto- Nature of
. OS mobile license data.
numbers.

File of Agency  Nature of
applicants who  data.
were not

hired.

A}
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Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern (Continued)
0OJCS Project Officer Nature 0JCs

Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification  Telephone Project Listing

—_—— Association

' with the

named
organization.

r

JOHN D, IAMS
Director of Joint Computer Support
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Summary, Special Programs Division (SPD),
: Office of Communications, Operational
Contacts with Other U.S. Government Agencies

1. Prior to 1969 the OC COMINT intercept unit,
which was then in Miami, had relatively frequent contact
" with the Miami bureaus of the FBI and FCC, Miami Police
and the Miami Beach Police. The staff provided support
to these activities in monitoring, identification and

DF of specific illegal agent transmissions conducted by i
foreign nationals and American citizens in the greater :

Miami area. Arrangements for this support were made
through the(DDO's[g

2. In late September 1972, NSA, through Division D/
DDO, requested that the Special Programs Division initiate
a hearability survey of certain HF long-distance commercial
telephone circuits between the U.S. and South America.
The circuits carried:-drug related long-distance calls of
interest to the BNDD and other U.S. agencies. Because of
the availability of personnel and technical capabilities,

!where the citcuits could be satisfactorily inter-
cepted. Un 15 January 1973, formal NSA tasking of the

intercept was instituted. On 30 January 1973, all coverage

was terminated by Division D because of possible legal
complications. .

-3. The Chief and Deputy Chief, SPD and SPD/Special
Electronic Operations Branch have been engaged in informal
technical liaison with operating components of the FBI

_for a.number of years. Initial contacts and arrangements
for support of specific activities have been made by the
Division D/DDO. Support has been provided in the form of

DOWNG O SECRET
UPON L OF ATTACHMENT

_JOP-SECRET
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8 May 1973

exchanges of technical information on techniques, technical
assistance and training, and the loan of Agency equipment.

In the past several ye s been r ed to

sensitive FBI projects and | Support. -

has been and is presen g given to pTo ects[ﬁf:::]
These projects are described in the attached

sealed envelope. '

4. An operational test of an HF/DF
system was [ conducted 13 DO and
OC-SPD pers in the early part of the summer of 1972,

A location in Miami Beach, Florida was selected for the
tests because of similarity to the actual target site and
environment in Saigon. Receiving antennas were placed on
the roof of the hotel being used as the receiving/DF site.
A hotel employee asked why the materiel was placed on the
roof. A team member in effect told him that the group

was an advance security segment for the Democratic National
Convention. No further questions were asked; the tests:
were completed and the equipment was returned to the
Washington area. o L

_ Chiex,special pPrograms Division, OC
Att.

 LOPSFRRET
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Organizational Dealings with Activities Inside the
United States ' .

1. This MFR records organizational dealings with activities
inside the United States known to this office. '

2. In September 1972, ) lrequested secure communi-
cations in the Miami Area wi ocal offices of BNDD and Customs.

__[The communications Iink was never installed

ladvised in April 1973 that there were plans
underway in Miami to combine various Federal agencies anti-
drug efforts under a new Justice Department Division, and at
this time it was not known where the new anti-drug office would
be located. | . '

3. During the Democratic and Republican conventions,

[ supported requirements levied by the Secret

ervice concerning name traces and other intelligence infor-
mation relating to subversive influences which might affect
those conventions. rovided some technical advice and
procedural assistanceé in establishing a useful means of com-
municating between the two correspondents. WHD should be able ~
to provide a detailed resume of activities supported in this

matter. , :
- “Thomas E. O'Uonnell
Chief, Americas Staff, 0C

B HELAfN J o0 1438
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29 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT : :Mr.Colby's Reguest to Inspec‘tor General to
Determine Subject Referred to by Two Notes
" in a PP/B Memo to DD/M&S

REFERENCE : D/PPB Memo to DD/M&S dated 23 May 1973,
Subject: Watergate Principals - Direct or
Indirect Involvement

00145
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23 May 1973 -
| Da-76

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Deputy Direclor for Manageinent and Services |

SUBJECT: Watergate Principals ~ Direct or Indirect
Involvement

1. This memorandum responds to the Director's request for
a report of any involvement in any capucity since 1 January 1969
with Messrs. Hunt, McCord, Liddy, Young, or Krogh.

2. I have had none with Hunt, Liddy or Young.v

3. My McCord contact was indirect and occurred sometime
during the late 1960's when I wzs Director, Office of Computer
Scrvices. I opposed plans {for Technical Division, Office of
Security (under Mr. McCord) to acquire a separate computer {or

Cits In-Place Monitoring System. bf DD/S&T (then ORD)
was the computer individual wormmg—wror—= and, I thirk, would
have details. )

¥

4. The Krogh contact also was indirect and involved his
request, first through OMB, that CIA fund foreign travel on bchalf
of the Cabinet Cownmitltee on International Marcetics Control. Indi-
vidual phone discussions are noted in the attsched, The Agéncy

focal points were| |and I undersiand

as forwarded relevant documentation. Copies of
memoranda from Messrs. Krogh, and Colby are attached
also,

5. I held a staff meceting yestez.'day to pass the request to
all OPPB employees. One officer who was attending a funeral will
not be available until temorrow, ’

O\bBRLCVE-IBE2\1wLs: 4320{ 33 TAL2) ~
1 - D\BbR Eh6® OUJA LI[6 /s/ Charles A. Brigss
I~ M E° Copd
08 & 1 - wggrs2266
DI2fXIpigon:

Charles A. Briggs
- Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgeting -

Attaéhment | ' . . 06149

As stated
ET
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7 Feb 72

7 Feb 72

12(?) May 72

23 Jun 72

6 Jul 72

2 Aug T2

1 Nov 72
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Attachment
23 May 1973

Call from Jimm Taylor, OMB re YBud® Krogh and his deputy,
Walie¥ Minnick, of the Domestic Council who plan foreign
travel in connection with their narcotics interests, Jim was
alerting us to their mLc.mon to ask us for funds for the
travel. : :

Follow-up from Taylor: Plan 3-5 trips for 3 individuals--
all in FY 72. Cost prebably $§10K. Minnick ready to make
first trip. |is plugped in, ExDir said OXK 1e Tchran
visit. - : ‘

See attached memo from Egil Krogh, Jr. to Bill Colby and
follow-on memos from (21 Jul 72) and Colby
(2 Aug 72).

John Hurley, OMB called, menticning possible Krogh/
Minnick attendance at a Latin American (Station Chief?)

confexrence on narcotics. He a.].SO said Jeff Shepherd,
White House, was laying on a ,';g«a with or

himself, Shepherd and Mark Alger. OLiB to Eurcpe.

commented on Krogh/? Imnicl-. interest

in gc.ttmg CAr activities, including large-scale PN,
on narcotics front. I:Ipuohing small-scale PP.

called, Notes say only: "hfﬁnnick-liurle‘y film,
We will send,”

called re Colby letier (attached). Said-travel
orders ready; need money this PM (No record in my
notes as to who was traveling when, but have faint
recollection of its being to Mesxico City).

and contacted by

R dlated? call. Agsin notes are cryptic:
GAO-Grace Survey BNDD problems/

Mexico,” ' .

- ‘ 004590
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On Mr. Colby's copy only:

13 Jan 72 ExDir (Colby) said DCI had approved $30K for scnsitive
CS project ~ no details.

20 Jan 72 . Reminded ExDir re $32K ‘he said DCI OK'd.




* The Committee ddes not have a separate budget.

" Salary and administrative support for its small, fall-time staff has been

" - The Bureau of Customs, BNDD, and AID /OLfJ.ce of Pubhc Sa;fety ha.ve :
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C S . THE WHITE HOUSE Exccution Prg ,
) ' . WASHINGTON . '/“*3/ .T—'r}

¥ebruary 7, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR '}311,1, COLBY
SUBJECT: BUDGETARY SUPPORT FOR THE CABINET COMMITTEE
ON INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS CONTROL :

The Cabinet Commiitee on International Narcotics Control was created - l
Septembcr 7, 1971, by the President to centralize his an_tack on the in- "
ternational drug traffic. -

provided by the Executive Office of the President. Other expenses are
being, charged to the constituent agencies and depar’cmen{:s.

provided support to date.

The CIA should be prepared to defray not more z,han W

o d dollars in overseas travel expenses for Cabinet Comnmittee staff dur;ng
“the = rema1nder of FY~-1972. .

Walter C. Minnick,~ the Comupittee's Staif Coordinatér, can be ;:onta'c'tad
for further details. - - - ]

Thank you for your assistance. ;

QMW//@

Egil Xrogh, Jr.
Execcutive Dircctox
Cabinet Committee on i
_ International Narcotics Control
CC: John Ehrlichman g ,
Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
Mark Algexr ' oo " . R
-OMB, Chief, General Government Programs Division

CIA Kept Z3entative, CCING W orking Group .
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Flans '
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inPB 72-1063

2AUQ 1972

00&48‘1’ /
Bo-1

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 1973 Budgebry Su‘Dport for
the Cabinet Committes on International

Narcotics Control (CCING} ‘

REFERENCE: Mams to ExDir frm[clpDP/NARcocﬂdm

21 Jt.ly 1972‘ same sabject

1. 'This is in rosponse to the referenced memo regarding'
use of CIA funds to cover travel exzpenses for the White House
Cabl_net Cormnmittere Staff for Fiscal Year 1973. -

Z. .You are zuthorized to obhvatcd up to 515,050 for tbc use

.of the thte House Czbinet Committee Staff for cravel expenszes

during FY 1973, Obligation shouid be recorded against the O/DDP

" . aliotznent and travel orderas issued agamot your own appropriats fan

number.

-~

3, To the extent that you are unadle to zbsorb this requlrement
within your preseat alloiment, we will aave to arrange socme repro-
gramming later in the year to cover this unbudgeted item

V22

: - W. E, Colby
I:I " " Execulive Director-Comptrollar

—

o/PPY “fhg 2 Aug 72 : . ' '
Distributions: ' oot M_IW

Orig & 1 - addressee

1 - ExDir .
1 - ER : = 00453
_. 1 -PPB Subj (BMS T
1-0/F ) i
I.

1 - Reading

}I:}Chrono
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21 July 1972 . -

S

VIA e ;;:*':,5—.‘:.3' Deputy Director for Plans g
'_ SUBJECT - : Fiscal Year 1973 Budrratazy Support for
S " - the Cabinet Commitiee on In‘c°rnational
Narcotics Control (CCINC_) S il
. 1. At our invitatio*a; ifh. Walter C. Minnick : aff s
Member of the CCINC, is scheduled to attend an roicinate e
" in the Raglonal Narcm/icb Seminar sponsored by m D:Lvision
on 27—-28 July 1972. S . - e

. . - <

247 In accordance with procedures aé’Opted for »ravel
_of Vhite HOLS" Czbinet Committee Staff in FY 1972, it is

: r°qu°st==d that Tunds to cover the cost of ¥r. Minnick’s N

trip be released. ttached herewlth is. a copy of a2 formal -
requast fronm itr. Egil Krogh dated 7 February 1972 to Mr.
Wiiliam Colby raquesting travel funds_ for the balances of
PY 1972. IHr. Krogh is now preparing a formal re quast for .
$15,000.00 ©o cover travel expenses for Vhite House Cabinet

. Committes stafi for FY..1973. I will forward this recL°st

. to your office as. soon as At arrives. - -
-\

C7DDP/MARCOG

""mcmzenn‘: &/8

—— ° . ) —
R . . .
=
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DD/M&S 73-1809

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Contacts with Illdividuéls Named in the Watergate Matter

1. Tam addressing this to you instead of to the Director of Central
Intelligence since I doubt that the information contained herein is of such
significance to warrant his interest and because it has been on record with
the Agency since July 1972. However,. if you feel that the information is of
such interest that it should be forwarded to the Director I shall put it in the
proper format to do so. ‘ :

2. My only contact with anyone named in connection with the
Watergate and related matters was through| |a former
Agency employee now retired and living in Winterhaven, Florida. In
December 1971 I:—]called me from Florida and advised that he
wanted to get in touch with Howard Hunt. He said that he did not have Hunt's
home phone number and that it was probably: unlisted but that since Hunt was a
former employee, could I contact Hunt and ask him to g1ve|::|a call.
I had only met Hunt once about 10 years before but I agreed to relay the message.
I called Howard Hunt at his home and told him that did not have his
home phone and requested he calll Mrx. Hunt thanked me for '
relaying the message and said that he wo call This seemed of
little consequence to me in December 1971 but in July l972t of the
Office of Security contacted me in regard to the FBI investigation of the Watergate
situation. At that time Iinformed]  |of the telephone call from

- [:]in December 1971. Attached is a copy of a Memorandum for the
e

cord prepared by :as .a result of our conversation.

3. In the summer of 1972 I took my family to Disney World in Florida
and took that occasion to drop in to see| . | |told me in
a private conversation that he had been mtervlewed three or four times by the
FBI in connection with the Watergate affair and he related to me his contact

00455




with Howard Hunt.
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On 19 july 1972 after my return from Florida I reported

this conversation to the Director of Security and made it a Memorandum for
the Record. This memorandum was sent to Mr. Colby and a copy of the

memorandum is attached.

4. Other than knowing Mr. McCord through his employment with

the Agency and meeting Howard Hunt once in about 1959, I do not know nor
have I had any contact with any individuals named or knowledge of related
matters now receiving attention in the press. :

Atts

// ){, -
e -..f/""’ .

"ZCharles W. Kane
Special Assistant to the
" Deputy Director
for Management and Services

00156
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executi;re Director-Comptrolle

Y

Per our conversation on Monday.

S

{C- .
L A N ,
"‘/ym/ﬂv
Ho . Osborn 20 July 1972

of Security (DATE)

FORM NO. lOl REPLACES FORM 10-101 t47) ¥
! AUG 54 WHICH MAY gg ysep. .
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19 July 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Conversation Withf _l

1. While on leave visiting Disney World in Florida, I
dropped in to see ]\'v‘ho lives in Winterhaven, Florida.
E:lre’cired from the Agency about five years ago on disability due
to a serious heart condition. He was with the Office of Security for
about 20 years prior to his retirement.

2. During a private conversation l__—__]told me that he had
been interviewed three or four times by the FRI in connection with
the McCord-Hunt affair, I asked him why he had been interviewed,
and he told me that in late 1971 he had been contacted by Howard
Hunt who suggested that he consider an assignment as Security
Officer for the Republican Party. l:‘visited Washington in
January 1972 to discuss the proposed position with Howard Hunt
who apparently was acting on behalf of the Republican Party..
furnished a resume to Hunt and discussed the position with him.
Ultimately, he decided not to accept the position because he felt
that his heart condition would not allow him to become involved in
such activity.

3. According to[  |during the meeting with Mr. Hunt
they discussed some, of the requirements of the job. At that time

. they discussed a need for both a positive and a counteraudio program

and a need for a good security system both before and during the
National Convention. [ Jindicated that he sincerely believed that
the Republican Party did need a security officer and a good security’
programmer but felt that he could not afford to accept the job even.
though it was a very lucrative offer. Apparently, money was not a
problem. < :

. 00158
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4, \thnljdeclined, he indicated that Mr. Hunt asked
for any other recommendations he might have. According to
he told Mr. Huuat that most of the people he knew were still in the
" Agency, but he did furnish the name of who might be
possibly ready to retire from the Agenty:

5. :Iinformed me that he assumed that the Bureau
obtained his name due to the resume he furnished Mr. Hunt. He
said that the Bureau had talked to him on three or four occasions
and that he had written up about a 40 page statement concerning
his dealings with Mr. Hunt. When asked about Mr. McCord,
said that he really did not know McCord that well and declined any.
knowledge of Mr. McCord's technical capability:

6. I indicated that he had not been in touch
with Mr. Hunt since the early part of 1972 and knew nothing of
the Watergate operation. He stated that he had gained the impres-
sion from the Bureau interview that the technical devices were being
removed at the time of the arrest and were not being 1nsta11ed as
ongmally reported

7. All of the above information was volunteered by
and I really did not get involved in any discussion on the
matter other than to commment that I hated to see the Agency's name
connected with such an incident in any way. The above conversation
took place during a 10 or 15 minute period and no other discussion
relating to this incident was held. It is being reported for the record
and for information of the Director of Security.

{C "/:‘./C?’ e \Q‘/K

harles W. Kane
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Charles W. Kane -

1. Last week Special Agent.Arnold Parham of the FBI con-
tacted the Acting DD/OS. He asked whether or nct the Subjects
worked for.the Central Intelligence Agency. Previously, requests
of this nature were followed up by the FBI with an interview of the -
subjects.

: 2. Ibriefed Mr. Colby who is the Aoency s focal point on
the "Watergate' case and the Acting DD/S of the TBI inguiry.
Mr. Colby suggested that we determine the extent of iavolvement
and indicated that we advise the Bureau of their employment.

3. When Agent Parham was again contacted and advised
of the Subjects' employment with the Agency, he iadicated that

the Bureau does not wish to interview them. ' (e ;; g
" 4. The office of the DD/ PS will 1nterv1cu[ 11& /g,’_,c,/-d"‘- .
the same fashion as [::lwas previously interviewed. 5] 7/,, ;

5. I called Mr. Kane both at his office and his residence

“and learned that he is in Florida and will return to duty on 17 July.

I called Mr. Kane this morning to advise him of the inquiry.

6. Mr. Kane stated that he has no firm conclusion as to
how the Bureau obtained his name. He stated that he has seen
Mr. Hunt on only one occasion in 1959. At that time Hunt was
the Chief of Station,l ] The meeting was occasioned

00160
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by the fact that Mr. Kane,

| J Mr. Kane stated further that around
Christmas time of 1971 he received a call fromL l

who wanted to get ip touch with Mr. Hunt. | lasked

Mr. Kane how he could get in touch with him. Mr. Kane obtained
Mr. Hunt's teléphone number through telephone information channels
whereupon he passed the number on tol l -

7. Mr. Kane stated that he has information thatL
has talked to the FBI on several occasions in connection with the
current investigation and that he surmises that the Bureau may
have obtained his namme from him.

Deputy Director of Security
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8 May 1973

 MEMORANDUM FOR:  Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT: Involvement in Sensitive Domestic Activities

' 1 As chief of the,‘,DDP Systems Group prior to 1969, 1 was involved
in providing data processmg support for’ the {following sensitive projects:

a. ‘;CI Sta_ff’ Mr. Richard Ober's program for processing data
of U.S. c1hzens believed to be rmhtants subversives, terrorists,
etc.

-
(v
:.-.

b ,;E;I Stag}and Office of Medical Servzces prom-am.
for recording data on foreign and U.S. physmxans

c. A Systems Group sponsored program of common concern
~ listing travel of U.S. citizens to and from Communist countries.

2. In the same capacity my staff and I briefed police officers from
New York State and Chzcago at the DCI's request (Admiral Rayborn) on
data processing techniques related to b;ographlc 1ntelhgence (unclassified) .

3. As a member of O/PPB, I have been aware of five programs with
possibly sensitive domestic overtones.

a. DDS&T/ORD‘S contract with the ‘
lThe VIP Health and Behavior Prediction

SysStem. ™

b. DDS&T/ORD's Project OFTEN which involved the collection

, of data on dangerous drugs from U.S. firms. Ibelieve Mr. Helms
" terminated this program last Fall.

il

\ VE

7
i
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c. DDS&T/ORD's project j

d. " DDS&T/ORD's use of ERTS-A data to analyze Soviet wheat
,)fields . T ’

e, .D]Z"S&T Special Projects Staff - the program.

—)

Science and Technology Group
O/PPB '

TR RRey,

2

TOBSRELIGENQITIVE - | 00164 ,
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director df Central Intelligence
VIA: Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT: Watergate/Ellsberg and lLike Matters

1. No personal involvement, direct or indirect to my knowledge
on my part or my staff, with the Watergate or Pentagon papers cases,
with Young on security regulations or with classified releases to
RAND. Iwas aware, many years back when in the DDI, that certain
classified papers were released to RAND from the production
offices. One staff member, lwhile a member of the
IC Staff, did have a RAND confact which ke is elaborating on
separately.,

2, There are some sensitive activities or projects of which
I am aware, which are mighty close to the borderline of legality
in terms of Agency rission, including:

a. The CI Staff (Ober) project

b. The| proprietary,|.

c. An Office of Security narcotics cover project

d. A CI Staff funding-channel project with the FBI

001465
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o Uikl
3. One of my staff officers, while in OCI
was the briefing officer for thé Attorney General, but can recall

nothing in his dealing with Mr.” Mitchell which would have any relevance
to the current issues. A couple other staff officers are reporting
separately on some sensitive activities in which they were involved
prior to coming to this staff,

Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgefing

00166
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UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOCARD

TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE COUNTERMEASURES COMMITTEE

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN

TSCC-D-386
8 May 1973.

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central fntelligence

SUBJECT : Support Furnished to Elements of the Government
Outiside of the Intelligence Community

The Interagency Audio Surveillance Countermeasures Training
Center {ITC) was established at the instigation of this Committee and
opened in late 1968 under the executive management of CIA. The
need for such a school had been recognized by the National Security
Council's Technical Subcommittee as far back as 1962 and was re-
emphasized by the Security Committee of the USIB in their October
1964 report titled *Damage Assessment of the Technical Surveillance
Penetration of the US Embassy, Moscow. " '

Membership on the TSCC has been confined to agencies and
departments who are represented on the USIB., From time to time
other elements of the Government have indicated their concern over
the audio surveillance threat and asked for membership on the
Committee. In all cases they have been turned down with the
suggestion that they take advantage of the TSCC's product either
through liaison with the security organizations of the Committee's
members or by nominating students to attend the ITC. During ‘
CY-72 the following students were trained at the ITC: -

Central Intelligence Agency 10
Defense Intelligence Agency 5
Department of the Air Force 25
Department of the Army ) 50
Department of Justice (BNDD) ' 4
Department of the Navy 5
Department of State : 3

00168
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Department of Transportation 3
Internal Revenue Service 3
National Security Agency 1
United States Secret Service 6
White House Communications Agency 2

117

The ITC has furnished training only to employees of the
agencies and departments of the Federal Government. State and
local police departments have not been detailed to the ITC.

CN\ ST@ T aw

Cornelius V S. Roosevelt
Chairman

00169




5.

6.

This meant that upon his death, his wife would not draw a survivorship
annuity, By letter of 5 April 1971 he raised the question of changing
his election but was’ informed by the General Counsel on 6 May 1971 that

this could not be done. By letter dated 5 May 1972 Mr. Hunt asked Mr. '

Creditable civilian service used in computing annuity:

7——
' MORTI Do_cID: 1451843

Retirement Information - E. Howard Hunt

Date of retirement: 30 April 1970
System: CIA Retirement and Disability System

Grade and salary at time of retirement: 6S-15, Step 8 - $28,226

17 May 1948 to 8 June 1948 - - Economic Cooperation Administration
9 June 1948 to 19 February 1949 - State (ECA) '
8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970 - CIA

Annuity:
At retirement - $1,020 per month
At present - $1,181 per month (which includes cost-of-living

" increases since date of retirement)

At the time of retirement Mr. Hunt did not elect survivorship benefits.

- Houston to raise with the Director the possibility of being recalled to

duty for a short period of time, after which he could retire again and

elect survivorship benefits. By letter of 16 May 1972 Mr. Houston advised - '_,

Mr. Hunt that to call him back to duty solely for the purpose of permitting

him to change survivorship benefits would be in violation of the spirit of

the CIA Retirement Act.

00170 -
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22 May 1973

MEMORANDUM PFOR: Inspector General
Bill—-f
Attacﬁ-ned are the reports Bill Colby asked fo see:

1. Restless Youth (September 1968), No. 0613/68
Secret/Sensitive /No Foreign Dissem (Copy 78).

This document was produced in two versions--one
with the chapter on radical students in America (pages
25-39) which was sent only to the President, Walt Rostow,
and Cy Vance (former Deputy Secretary of Defense); the
other version without the references to the American
scene was disseminated to twenty people outside the
Agency. This document without the material on the
US was updated in February 1969 and copies were sent
to the Vice President and Dr. Kissinger. A still more
abbreviated edition was sent to the Attorney General
/in March 1969. : ‘

2. Black Radicalism in the Caribbean (6 August 1969),
No. 1839/69, Secret/No FOIL.lﬁn DIS%CITL (Copy 142).

3. Black Radicalism in the Caribbean--Ancther L.ook
(12 Jure 1970), No, 0517/70, Secret/No For elgn
Dissem (Copy 98).

Ylease note that these are our record copies and should
be retueasd, ) 3

FATEY AR N N ' PR i SR UL L

Deputy Director for Intellizence
00474

0133249 ;

Attachmonts

[S]
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telirve that tbt Laslc text should be juriser sCLlica {0y
thu purpexe 0f slimipetirg even the most czzurl refarrceoce
ta the domestic sceng~-lezt someone inier from such & chencs
r“f#"ncn ihet the originsl peper bad corntainad sectior on

frericsn students, The ninsteen country chapters vhich form
Paxt IT of Restless Youth can be dissozloated within the
Goveromrnt, providad. that the controls umppreprizte to their
classification axe obzerved. To do the editing snd reprintiug

&
h

5 op

i

- ro uwired would take sevaral days at lesst,

3¢ BReliase to the zesdenic world or to ibe public—-
For the reaxnng sel I0rih abéve, we Loliove that roleass of
the besic tost would harm the Agerncy. The country chapters
could not be released without first being reerittesn -to
aliminate 211 classified information. Oace this was done,
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COBAALINY

Restless Youth

SEPTEMBER 1968
"~ No. 0613/68
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1L May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Research Project on Robert Vesco

1. On 15 October 1972 Messrs. Breckinridge and
_in the course of a Survey, were briefed on activities—or—ume fa oy pA
Atlantic/Pacific Division of the Office of Economic Reports. One 1 ol
project cited was a query from the Director, apparently at the re- -
quest of Secretary Shultz, to the effect, "What do we know about

Vesco," the man then running I0S. Two of OER's analysts were assigned

to the project and; working through the Domestic Contact Service,

spent a day going over the files of the Securities and Exchange

Commission. There apparently was some contact also with EUR Division

of the Deputy Directorate for Plans and with the Office of Current

Intelligence. ' ' -

2. The information atove is based on rough notes and obviously
is sketchy. It is cited now not to suggest any wrongdoing but because
of the current publicity about Vesco and the probability of continuing
probes into the subject by the press and the courts.

Scott D. Breckinridge

004178
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Director of Central Intelligence
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Please handle in this channel due to classification of at{achment.
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WARNING

This document contains classified information affecting the national

security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage

laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 793, 794, and 798. The law prohibits

its transmission or the revelafion of its contents in any manner to.

an unauthorized person, as well as jts use in any manner prejudicial - "
to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any

foreign government to the detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
INTELLIGENCE CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES '

It is to be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information; its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS.

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director

of Central Intelligence.
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. 8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM : : Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT : Activities Possibly Outside CIA's
Legislative Charter

1. This memorandum responds to your instruction to
report any activities which might be considered outside CIA's
~ legislative charter. :

2. Al Office and Staff chiefs in the Intelligence Directorate
have reviewed the past and present activities of their components.
I have received responses from all of them, and none reported any
activities related to either the Watergate affair or the break into
the offices of Ellsberg's psychiatrist. Although contacts with
three of the people allegedly implicated in these incidents were
reported, these contacts were on matters other than the two
improper activities:

Hunt: Col., White, Richard Lehman, and I talked
to Hunt in late 1970 regarding his preparation
of a recommendation in support of the Agency's
nomination of R. Jack Smith for the National
Civil Service League Award.’

Mitchell: While Mr. Mitchell was Attorney General,
an OCI officer was assigned the task of
providing him with daily briefings on
foreign developments. '

- 00480
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Young: =~ Harry Eisenbeiss and f CRS
had frequent contacts Wwitii Young during the
summer of 1972 in connection with Executive
Order 11652 and the implementing NSC
directive, This involved visits by Young
to CIA to discuss information storage and
retrieval and several meetings of an inter-
agency group dealing with the implementation
of the Executive Order and directive.

3. In accordance with my instructions, several Offices reported
domestic activities which might appear questionable {o outsiders.
Their responses are attached. Most of these activities are clearly
within the Agency's charter, but there are a few which could be
viewed as borderline.

- DCS accepts information on possible foreign
involvement in US dissident groups and on the
narcotics trade when sources refuse to deal
with the FBI and BNDD directly.

-  DCS, for six months in late 1972 and early 1973,
was acquiring telephone routing slips on overseas
calls. '

- NPIC and COMIREX review satellite imagery
from NASA programs to identify photography
too "'sensitive' for public release.

-2

SR\ﬂT C0iB4L
CIA INTERNAMNUSE ONLY S




MORI DocID:

NPIC has examined domestic coverage for special
purposes such as natural catastrophies and civil
disturbances. '

OCI, in 1967 and 1968, prepared intelligence
memoranda on possible foreign connections with
the US anti-war movement and world-wide student
dissidence (including the SDS) at the request of
the White House, "

1451843

FBIS has on occasion supplied linguists to work
directly for another agency, e.g., to the FBI to
translate Arabic in Washington.

FBIS monitors radio press dispatches and reports
covered by copyright. These are circulated within
the Government and stamped "Official Use Only".

-This has gone on for three decades without problems.

FBIS has monitored and reported on foreign radio

broadcasts of statements and speeches of US citizens

such as those by US POWs in Hanoi, Jane Fonda,
and Ramsey Clarke.

I‘JU VWAL W, TRUCILUR
Deputy Director for Intelligence

Attachments

-3~
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7 May 1973 b0 [\—f

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT: DCS Domestic Activity

To the best of my knowledge,'DCS has not engaged in any
activity outside the CIA charter or that could be construed as
illegal, Some of the functions that we perform under HR 1-13f
(i) of providing operational support within the US to all
elements of CIA and to the USIB-member agencies, however, are
perhaps borderline or could be construed as illegal if mis-
interpreted. For example:

5, Collect information on possible foreign involvement
or penetration of US dissident groups, but only in'a
passive manner and only when the source has refused
to pass the information directly to the FBI.

6. Collect information on the narcotics trade, but again

only ‘in a passive manner when the source has refused to
pass .the information directly to BNDD or the FBI.

00184
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SUBJECT: DCS Domestic Activity

10, .Acquire routing slips recording the fact of overseas
telephone calls between persons in the US and persons
overseas and telephone calls between two foreign points
routed through US switchboards., This activity lasted
for. approximately six months but has ceased.

: — ] ,,,// :

.,1 ,

/JAMES R. MURPHY i
Director, Domestic Contact Service
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

Deputy Director for Intelligence

VIA :
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence -
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI provided current. intelligence briefings
to John Mitchell as Attorney General. With the approval
of the DCI, this practice began in the pre-inaugural
period in New York and continued until Mr. Mitchell's
resignation as Attorney General. The OCI officer
assigned to this duty had a daily appointment with Mr.
Mitchell in his office at Justice.

2. The briefings provided were strictly on foreign
intelligence, and were a legitimate service for CIA to -
provide to an official advisor to the President who sat
on, among other bodies, the 40 Committee. It must be
presumed, however, that our man's daily visits were
known and speculated on elsewhere in Justice. The
problem comes in the potential press treatment: . "CIA
Officer in Continuous Contact with Mitchell."

ANLGITA LT " OTTUNAIT

Director of Current Intelligence

EYES O
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM . : Director of Current Intelligence .

SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI began following Caribbean black radicalism
in earnest in 1968. The emphasis of our analysis was on
black nationalism as a political force in the Caribbean
and as a threat to the security of the Caribbean states.
Two DDI memoranda were produced on the subject: "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean" (6 August 1969), and "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean--Another Look" (12 June 1970).
In each a single paragraph was devoted to ties with the
US black power movement; the discussion primarily concerned
visits of Stokely Carmichael and other US black power
activists to the Caribbean and other overt contacts.

2. In June 1970, Archer Bush of OCI was asked to
write a memorandum with special attention to links be-
tween black radicalism in the Caribbean and advocates of
black power in the US. The record is not clear where
this request originated, but it came through channels
from the DCI. The paper was to be treated as especially
sensitive and was to include material provided by the
Special Operations group of the CI Staff.. The CI Staff
material was voluminous but did not provide meaningful
evidence of important links between militant blacks in
the US and the Caribbean. This, in fact, was one of
the conclusions of the paper. The memorandum was produced
in typescript form and given .to the DCI. _ oo

\Tm$m1§
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3. For several months in the first half of 1968
the Caribbean Branch wrote periodic typescript memoranda..
on Stokely Carmichael's travels abroad during a period
when he had dropped out of public view. Our recollection
is that the memoranda were for internal CIA use only,
although a copy of one was inadvertently sent to the FBI.

NICIIAIrO Lerondall
Director of Current Intelligence

fakvlalohnliyl
(=g oo

CIA INTERNAL USE ONI -
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT :+ Activity Related to Domestic Events

l. In late spring of 1968 Walt Rostow, then
Special Assistant to the President for National Security.
Affairs, tasked the DCI with undertaking a survey of
worldwide student dissidence. Confronted by timult at
campuses like Columbia and mindful of the violence
accompanying student outbursts at Berlin's Free University:
and elsewhere, Rostow sought to learn whether youthful
. dissidence was interconnected: spawned by the same causes;
financed and hence manipulated by forces or influences
hostils to the interests of the US and its allies; or likely
to come under inimical sway to the detriment of US interests.

2. The paper was prepared by of OCI
with the assistance of the CA and CI Staffs. The DDI,
D/0CI, andl Eet with Rostow to elicit the reasons
for his or t's concerns and to agree on the
sources to be examined,’ the research methods to be followed,
etc.

3. Written during the summer of 1968, the most
sensitive version of Restless Youth comprlsed two sections.
The first was a philosophical treatment of student unrest,
its motivation, historY and tactics. This section drew
heavily on overt literature and FBI reporting on Students
for a Democratic Society and affiliated .groups. 1In a sense,
the survey of dissent emerged from a shorter (30 page)
typescript study of SDS and its foreign ties the same
author had done for Mr. Rostow at the DCI's request in '
December 1967. (We no longer have a copy.) 00130

SESRET
EYES O




MORI DocID: 1451843

ﬁm@m%x\
EYES ON

4. Because of the paucity of information on foreign
student movements, it was necessary to focus on SDS which
. then monopolized the field of student action here and
abroad. A second section.comprised 19 country chapters--
ranging from Argentina to Yugoslavia--and stood by itself
as a review of foreign student dissidence. -

5. Because. SDS was a domestlc organization, the
full paper Restless Youth, including the essay on world-
wide dissent went only to nine readers. A copy may be
in the Johnson lerary. '

6. Following the paper s favorable reception by
the President and Mr. Rostow, the DCI briefed the NSC
on student dissent. The sensitive version subsequently
was updated and sent to the White House in February 1969.

7. The less sensitive text was disseminated in
September 1968 and then updated and issued again in
March 1969 and August 1970.

R1CNara Lernnalr
Directoxr of Current Intelligence

00194
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WARHNING

This document contains classified information affeciing the national
security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 793,794, and 798. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to
an unauthorized person, as well as its use in any manner prejudicial
to the safely or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any
foreign government to the detriment of the United States.

§.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS_
INTELLIGENCE CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES '

It is to be seen only by US personnel espécially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information; its security must be maintained in accordance thh
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGEN CE REGULATIONS.

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director

of Central Intelligence.
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence . -t
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT ¢ Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. In late’1967 OCI participated in the preparation
of several short intelligence memoranda dealing with the -
foreign connections of US organizations and activists in-
volved in- the anti-war movement. The main purpose of
these reports, prepared at the request of the White House,
was to determine whether any links existed between inter-
national Communist elements or foreign governments and the
American peace movement. The conclusion reached was that
there was some evidence of ad hoc contacts between anti-
war activists at home and abroad but no evidence of
direction or formal coordination.

2. In October 1967 President Johnson expressed
interest in this subject and ordered a high level inter-
departmental survey. - In response to his personal request
to the DCI, Mr. Helms.asked the CI Staff to collect what-
ever information was available through our own sources and
through liaison with the FBI and to pass it to OCI, which
was directed to prepare a memorandum from the DCI to the
President. ~ o

3. A book message requirement was sent to all stations
to report whatever information was on hand relevant to this
subject. Although agent reports on Communist front opera-
tions overseas were of some value, the primary source of
information on the activities of US activists--and that was
guite limited--was sensitive intercepts produced by NSA,
which had been similarly tasked by the White House.

T CRET
EYES
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4. A draft memorandum was jointly prepared by
OCI and CI staff and forwarded to the DCI. He passed
this typescript memo, dated 15 November 1967, to the
President personally. The White House copy is now in
the files of President Johnson's papers at the library
in Austin.

5. Brief follow-up memoranda were prepared and
forwarded to the White House on 21 December and 17
January 1968. . According to our best recollection, no
further finished intelligence reports on international
connections of the peace movement were produced.

Ea = =%

Director of Current Intelligence

TOP SECRET
EYRES ONLY
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence pof

SUBJECT : Contacts with David Young

1. In the summer of 1972, I had frequent
contacts with David Young. He was in this
building under my contrétl once. These contacts
related solely to Executive Order 11652 and the
NSC directive concerned therewith. Young was
apparently at the time in the process of drafting
the NSC directive. The visit to the building
under my control was for a briefing on CRS processes
for storage and retrieval of documents and is
apparently reflected in the paragraph of the
directive concerned with the Data Index. I visited
him in his White House office at least twice in
the company of an inter-Agency group concerned
with the Data Index. A

2.. In Augqust of 1972, also
visited Mr. Young's office imr—twne company of an

. inter-Agency group to discuss CIA compliance with

the data index instructions. To the best of my
knowledge no one in CRS had any contact with
Mr. Young in his role as a "plumber."

H. C. ELSENBEISS
Director, Central Reference Service

00196
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. 7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: 0O/DDI

SUBJECT: ~ Involvement In Domestic Affairs

1. This memorandum responds to the DDI's
request for a listing of any gquestionable
involvements in domestic affairs. I do not believe
that CRS is doing anything that a reasonable
man could construe as improper.

2. _CRS does, of course, have several programs
to acqulre still pictures, movies, videotapes

3. CRS files do not generally bear on U.S.
citizens or organizations. ‘The biographic file-
building criteria specifically excludes U.S.
nationals unless the person has become of such
major importance in the political life of a foreign
country that the file is essential: (To mv knowledge,
only 2 persons so qualify, :

Lsume—pérscnS‘wguur Cuban 1iles probably include

0 are now U.S. citizens but we
have no way to separate them; we have files on
U.S. defectors to Cuba.)
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SUBJECT: Involvement In Domestic Affairs

4, The CIA Library has several informal
snag files intended to aid the librarians in
answering the kinds of questions that they know
they will get on a continuing basis. 2an
appointments file is a collection of clippings
on appointed federal officials: who holds what
job when and what is his background? The extremist
files are a collection of folders on a variety
of organizations and a few people with intricate
organizational links. Any sort of extremism
is grist for these particular files.. And a few
persons, e.g., Rap Brown and Eldridge Cleaver,
have dossiers consisting almost exclusively of
clippings from public media. These files are
unclassified and consist mostly of clippings
from the public press: U.S., foreign, underground,
scholarly.

5. I am not aware of any other kind of
involvement in domestic activities that is not
related to development of techniques or loglstlcs
or legitimate training of CRS personnel.

. H. C. EISENBEISS
Director, Central Reference Service

00138
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. 8 May 1973
Guestionable NPIC Projects . R RN E

. in January' 1972, NPIC _Jer.foz;x.rzed image enhancement techniques on‘T¥ .
tapes ‘of a Jack Anderson show. The purpose was to try to identify
waS. ;eyi;:l._on NPIC through the Gffice of Security.. K

B

2. The 'Popgy'.P'roject

o NPIC has ;;rc\}ided the ':;eﬁrices of ¢ne PI to éxésisﬁ an inte'ragenq,-' S
effort to dgtect poppy cultlvation. In addition the Center has provided |
the contractual mechanism in support oj;’ the Bureau of Narcotics and -

Dangerous Drugs for a multispectral crgp study by a private company. .
© 3. Reviews of NASA Collected Imagery

. NPIC has and continues |to conduct zeviews of satellite imagery from = - ¢
. NASA programs- to 1dentify 'Isensitive" frames of photography not releasable = .
= to the public and to ascergain the intqlligence potential of the imagery.
- '+ This service has Been provided for GRMENI and ERTS photography and pre- -
parations are underway for jrevisw of SIt{ LAB dmagery. | - o

. NPIC has been reque's'ted to praovids b umber of logks at domestic L l
. coverage for speclal purposes. . Exsmples includs: A . . :

- +- = Santa Barbara Oilf Spilt . . |- _ Lt e T : f""-.
.. = Los Angeles Barthguake ST T I
- Sierra Snow (floofl threat} . : ; : -
- Current Mississippi Floods . ' : _—
~ Hurricane Cammile| Damage on-the Coast of the Guif of Maxico
. - Civil Disturbance| in Detroit | . ' .
" - OBFP U.S, Data Basp - -

e - 00200
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDIL

SUBJECT A : Sensitive Activities

1. FBIS has been:engaged in no activities related to the Ellsberg
and Watergate cases. .

2. FBIS operations occasionally extend to the domestic arena. From
time to time, FBIS linguists are made available to DDO or Office of
Communications components for special operations (usually abroad) involving
close~support SIGINT work or translation of audio take. On one occasion
recently DDO, on behalf of the FBI, requested the services of several
FBIS linguists skilled in Arabic to work directly.for the FBI on a short-
term project here in Washington. The arrangements were made by Mr. Oberg
of the DDO CI Staff. He said the project was very highly classified and
that FBIS participation was approved by Mr. Colby and the Director. FBIS
participation was approved by the Director of FBIS after a check with
the ADDI. Other examples of sensitive linguistic support work are help
in the handling and resettlement of defectors, the recent assignment of
an employee to the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs to transcribe
recordings in a rare Chinese dialect, and the detailing of another
Chinese linguist on two occasions to assist in the U.S. mllltary training
of Chinese Nationalist cadets.

3. Within its responsibility for monitoring press agency trans-
missions for intelligence information FBIS ‘publishes and distributes
some material which falls in a ‘'gray" area of copyright protection, libel,
and privacy of international communications. Press services controlled
by national govermments and transmitted by radioteletype without
specific addressees, e.g. the Soviet TASS service and the PRC's NCNA,
are monitored by FBIS and the material is disseminated without restric—
tion. The legality of this has been affirmed by decisions of the

Office of General Counsel. |

m\ . 00202
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4. The routine FBIS monitoring of foreign radio broadcasts often
involves statements or speeches made by U.S. citizens using those radio
facilities. Examples are statements made or allegedly made by American
POW's in Hanoi, by Jane Fonda in Hanoi and by Ramsey Clark in Vietnam.
At the request of FBI and the Department of Justice, and with the
approval of the CIA Office of General Counsel, we have on occasion sub-
mitted transcripts of such broadcasts to the Department of Justice as
part of that Department's consideration of a possible trial. In such
cases, we have been required to submit names of FBIS monitors involved,
presumably because of the possibility they might be required as witnesses.
(In one case in 1971, an FBIS staff employee was directed to appear as
an expert witness in the court-martial of a Marine enlisted man charged
with aiding the enemy in a broadcast from Hanoi.) FBIS views all this

" With misgivings. Monitoring of such broadcasts is incidental and we

rue attribution of their news to FBIS, and we should not be con31dered
policemen maintaining surveillance of traveling Americans.

E. H. KNOCHE - ~
Director
Foreign Broadcast Information Service

-~
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CNRENGRATIOUM YOR:  Daputy Dincctor for Cpo tic
bDBJEC T: Dacunentation Susport for U‘:e in the
“United States

1. As veu awve avawe this <7ifice pro ovi

j‘:
support fov a vaviety of covert activities. |

| Specific use is not

always available %o this office and should properly come from
the requesting office who can provide the details., U.S. :
alias documentation use in the United States is approved by
the Office of Security and normally has the concurrence of

.- Central Cover Staff or FI and.CI Staffs. Requests received

by this office from outside the Clandestine Service are
approved by an ap vopriate office of the, DDO.

2. A review of this office's document support files for

- the period 1 January 1972 to date indicates that the following

number: of U,S. alias document reguests were fulfilled for
probable use in the United States. The statistics below are
bro&en down by reguester: -
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SU&SJF CT: slmanwof Tiape ﬁR@:cor‘dferabo ‘Rassport Qffice

- - Lat ’:gn 1971 (December I hﬁhave) Lhezj‘l};e:}._}uty.:l).irac’co;‘
: 'rP»ﬁ;ssgmﬁt;Gﬁflce Bep _',ﬁmanﬁmf State, {(Mr.Robert Johnison)
: : ¥ ; e@n%wq&t 1&1‘:»1:113& Q;Lfl ce: mzdrlf’ hors ow assreall

) 2. I cdn*i;eyed this. reqﬁest to the-th.éﬂ .Chiéf,‘

| and subsequently held severarursctussions

~with zepresentatives of our ffice. ‘It was decided to loan

check.eon the 'status of the recorder. He said it was.never used

- and delivered itito Trammg Branch

thePasaport Officea- small commercial recorder {Noralco
Cassette Recorder Model 150), which we ha.d in stock.

= A rﬁpr@ﬁ:—:ntatme -@fraur Training B:r-apch-
d Lidsliverad:themecorder to MMiss Knights urmce

angd: demonstrated the recorder’'s. ca.pablhtles
and-instructed her-in its use. : She did not seerx too pleased at
the recordmg quality; however, the recorder was left with her.

4, OCn.this date (21 May 1973) I asked Mﬁr. Johnson to

in any'way. IL-therefore retrieved it from the Passpoxt Office

OT5S;
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MEMORANDUM FFOR: "Deputy Dircctor for Scicnce & Technolagy...

3D Support to Cther Agencies

U
Juy
]
.
[y}
-t
o
&
P
()]
.

1. Technical Services Division's charter (CSI 1-8) requires
that it provide technical assistance to both CIA operations and
other activities as inay be directed by the Deputy Director for
Operations.

2. Over the years the chief non-CIA recipients of this
support have been the Department of Defense, the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, Immigration and Naturalization Scorvice, Depariment
of State, United States Postal Service, Secret Service, Agency
for International Development, and the White House.

3. While varying widely among the different recipients, these
services have included training and xngterwals, and in a few in- - '
stances participation in the fields of audio and visual ;urvelllance,
secret writing and related communications, .personal protection,
alias documentation and questioned document examination, disguise,
concealment dev1ces,‘ electronic beaconry, illicit narcotics detec-
tion, and counte r'~sczboLage/terr0r1:>xn.

4. In most instances requirements for-this-support are _
‘received by TSD through higher echelons (Office of the Director’
or Deputy Director for Operations}). Unless the service involved
is a trivial or continuing one, the request is referred to the .
Foreign Intelligence Staff Departmental Coordination Group for °
coordination and approval at the appropriate Agency levels.
Approval within TSD by the Chief of Operations or Development
and Engineering and the Ch1ef of TSD or his Deputy also is re- -
quired. HERRE

7/

5. The attachment lists the primary services provided to
the organizations named in Paragraph two.

] E2 IMPDET
" CL BY 059098
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6. Jzosunnce of Lo LRSI - T rsonnl i uwi‘ ty Cocmmeniotion ‘_y
15D 05 controlled aecording o two broad criterial t'yne of
reguesioer; aud type of decuwaeatation raquasied. A voguest
for denia d airca dummu.m_u cin fiom a B0 Avea Divizion is

digowsc honeced after proper valldation, Free world documentiiion
may require some cxtra coordination however. J
i
7. Unless ordered otherwise by higher Agency auihority,

"no U.S. documentation is issued by TSD Headguarters without .
prior coordination with the Office of Security and the Central
Cover Staff. TSD Regional Bases require at least the valida~
tion of U.S. documentation requests by the COS, or his
designaied representative, of the requesting Station. Because
it could be used! ' no
U.S. Birth CertiTicale 15 I55U€d W1 )
via Central Cover Staff. Backstopped major credit cards are
issued by Office of Security, not TSD.

8. Provision of forged docunuéntafi_On to non-DDO requesters,
whether they be CIA or other Agency requesters, always requires
approval of non~-TSD offices. Support to the military for instance
would be validatéd by FI Staff/Departmental Coordination Group
at Headquarters oxr by the COS overseas having responsibility for
coordination of the operation. BNDD requests are coordinated
with- DDO/NARCOG. Requests for documentation of Immigration -
and Naturalization Service is coordinated via the Alien Affairs

© Staff.

9. Authentication ilems are issuéd on-a loan basis and must
be returned to TSD or accounted for. After any documentation has
been issued, TSD retains photographs and records of such support
until the documentation has been returned to TSD. If the material
is not returned after a reasonable time, the requester is remlnded
of the outstanding documentation.

i
;.
17, 7
_."_L; _pl.,(_._ L R
Attachment - ~ Sidney, Gottlieb
Distribution: Chief
O & 1 - Addressee,w/att . Technical Services Division
80216
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AT ACHNENT

Deparimaent. o.f Difense

=

Docmaments, dissulse, conceslin , Seaw
flaps and gealsy countevircurgency and countar :r:;‘:.‘-o’:&.ge
) o
have been furnished to all intelligeacae elements of the Depariment

of Defense and certain elements of the Speqal Forces. All requests
are coordinated with the FI Departmental Coordination Group'at
Headguarters and with the Chief of Stations overseas. In turn

these elements furnished TSD with exemplars of foreign identities
documents, foreign cachets, foreign intelligence secret writing
systems, foreign intelligence concealment devices. Selected '
aucdio requirements have been furnished overseas for CI -type

cases,

Federal Bureau of Inves ugatlon

At t}ié"rfeauest of the FBI we cooperate with the Bureau
in a few audro surveillance operations against sensitive foreign
targets in tne United States.

o~

Bureau of _Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs

Beacons cameras, audio and telephone devices for
overseas operatlo 15, identity documents, car-trailing devu.es,,
SRAC, flaps and seals and training of selected Personnel ‘
responsible for use thereof has been furnished this Bureau.
All requirements are sent to DDO/NARCOG for coordination

- with area divisions and for action by TSD if appropriate.

Requests overseas are coordinated with the COS or his
designee before action by TSD is taken.

Immigration and Naturalization

i

CI analyées of foreign passports and visas, gﬁidance in

developing tamperproof alien registration cards, I:]
L have been furnished the Service. Requests

are forwarded directly to TSD for coordination within TSD if
technical, with the FI Departmental Coordination Group if oper-

ational.

002177 |
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zxposure of black
2brozad are made
to £8D for furiler
Department of State Hux 1is
foreign visas andintepast p

{ foreign passports,
assports on.a prlonty baSLS.

The Office of Chief Postal Inspector has had selected
personnél attend basic surveillance photographic courses, has
been furnished foreign postal information and has been the
recipient of lettér bomb a2nalyses, furnished L —]

[:Ityppwnt:,r analyses. Requiremeunts are coordinated with
the DDO and- ‘DDO/EA. The Post Oiffice has furnished TSD - '

with exemplars of letter bombs and| |
We also have

—

an arrc_ncerﬁe.nt I U FOEY UTIILF‘UT:,?'L'L;LK. u."'ld reinsert :
a low 'volmne of certain foreign mail arriving in the United States. !

Secret Service S

Gate passes, security passes, passes for Presidential

campaign, emblems for Presidential vehicles; a secure ID
pno»o systeln have been furnished this Service. Blanket approval

for graphics support has been granted to the Deputy Director-for

‘Operations. In each case TSD requests approval from the DDO.

U. S, Agency for International Development

We furnish instructors to a USAID-sponsored-Technical
Investigation Course {(Counter Terror) a,tl
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T o e . i

Stationery, special memoranda, melds of the Gzea
Seal have been furnished the So

or foxr Operations i5 ~Jprise

Police Respresenting Washingion, Arlington, Fairfax and
Alexandria ’

During the period 1968 -'1969 a series of classas
reflecting basic and surveillance photography, basic audio,
locks and picks, countersabotage and surreptifious entry
were given Lo selected rnembers from the above mentioned
cities, Owerall training was approved by the Director of
Centeral Intelligence and in turn validation was required for
each course from the Director of Security.
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TSD has had a close workin

1

he past few years., The ¥
been {olly briefed on TSD zudio tochnicues
following are situations where TSD egu i pm
involved in operations:
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R o £138-73
8 ruy 3973
AT 21 TDUM FO Q H Chinf y rED
ATTENTIION s Pxecutive Officer
SUBJECT: Centacts with Domestic Police Organizations

1. In Dec. ber 1958, July 1969 and December 1370, SDB
provided basic countersabotage fam 1lar1ZaLlOH training for
gelected members of the Washington metropolitan area police
departments.  The training was given at the Fairfax County.
police pistol and rifle range. Authorization for the train-
ing came from DDP and Chief, O0ffica of Security.

2. . On occasion during the past few years, under tne
auspices -of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration of
the Department of Justice and with the approval of CI Staff
and- Office of Security, SDB provided training and familiari-
zation to police officers of several dcmestic police:
departments in the uses of the Explosives Residue Detection
Technique and Trace Metals Detection Technigue. These tech-
nigues had been declassified and are -currently available to
the law enforcement communlty. The National Bomb Data Center
publishes perlodlc guidance in their uses. .

3. In oxdex to augment the SDB mission respon51bllltles-
in . the field of countersabotage and counterterroxr, SDB. offi-
cers have in the past two years visited, under appropriate
covers, the explosives disposal units of the New York City
police department, Dade County (Miami) Florida Dept. and the
Los Angeles Police Dept. Also, in March 1973, two SDB offi-
cers attended the Explosives and Ordnance Disposal Conference
in Sacramento, California, sponsored by LEAA. When the -
recent letter bomb menace began in Septemoer 1972, our liaison
with the NYCPD bomb squad paid off in that we had complete in-
formation on letter bomb construction in hours, enabling the
Agency to make worldwide disseminatiopn within a dav. .

C/ '.L'bu7?.!:’b] oDB
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itius Entry

7-18 Qctober - Su
Ciatent of Subjo

1. Familiarization and identit

~<

of American locks.

2. Hethod of manipulatiocn of locks.

3. Metheds and techniques of conducting Surrepti-

tious Entry Survey.

3

21-29 October - Photo Surveillance

Content of Subject taught:

‘1. Familiarization with cameras: Pentax Spotmatic,

Leica, Nikon F, Robotvand Polaroid.
2. Lens, telephptoAand wide angle.
3. Xposure Meter, Tripodé$ Bowum, etc.
4. Film, film, processing and priﬁt pfocessiﬂg.
5. Document copy exercises. | .

6. Night Photography and night. exercises.

7. TV-Surveillance.

18-23 Novémber - Audio Surveillance
Content of Subject taught:

1. Microphones, wire impedances and line amplifiers.
* (Shure MC-30, Sennheiser MM-22, RCA - BK - 6B and
RCA BK-12a all commercially available)

2. RF commercial transmitter. (Research Products,
Tracer Inc., Scientific Research Corp.)
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.00 Tolin oo, - -
JdoNL s
a, o lenh oo g
witich > i
Toves ol
5. (rpex-401-2 Sterco, R
4000L, all cowmerecial
6. Plesteryring snd Wall Dostorstion.
D. 24-26 Noveiber - Cperaticmal Froblam eand Exercise
1. This problem entailed an cperational cXercise
against three of our Ssfvsties. The stuvdents had to
survey, case and peetrite theose locaticns using surrepti-

t s % tisns us
tious entry, photography and sudio surveillance.

2. All these safesites, ‘two apartments in

bnd one on | have been
turned back to Agency Real Estate and have since then
Lbeen terminated. Formal class instruction was conducted

at| ‘ i

After this first MPD group other police departments .
personnel trained using the identical safe sites and
enploying the same sudject matter and compercial cquip-
ment as indicated above were taught on the following dates.
The Fairfax Pblice Department and Arlington Police Depart-
ment. Date - 21 October - 10 December 1968. Six officers,

4 from APD and 2 from FPD.

In 1969 additional officers from the Metropolitan Police
Department, Fairfax Police Department and Arlington Police
Department received identifical training as that stated
above. Imn total 24 police officers were trained in our
facilities.

00226
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rvey of ORD for Non-

SUBJECT o
' ntelligence Activities

The- 7 May survey has been repcated and vefined
with respect to all CRD services or dealings with
other agencies on domestic, non- foreign matters. In
?ddltlon this report covers all our activities deal-
ing 7Lh the vesecarch aznd development of intelligence
equlfgcnt for foreign vse which has been tested in
the United States and might have collected domestic
information. Again, each -member of ORD available
today was asked either dlrectly or through his super-
visor to provide the above requested Information,
whether he was ujlectly invelved or not. We have
used all diligence to search our records available
to us during ths time period to ensure this is a

complete and factual list.

ayTe STEvens
Director of Research & Development

Attachments:
1 - Contacts with Other
Government Agencies
2 - Domestic Tests

002283
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CONTACTS WITH OTHER U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WHICH
COULD OR HAVE RESULTED IN USE OF CIA-DEVELOPED
" TECHNOLOGY IN ADDRESSING DOMESTIC PROBLEMS

Executive Office of the Pre31dent

ORD represents DD/S&T on the RED Sub- Comm1tten
. of the Cabinet Committee for International Narcotics
.Control that is concerned with research support of

‘the narcotics control problem.

(Dr. Leonard LasLer, OST)

Office of Telecommunications Policy

Technical surveillance courtermeasures and
physical security information was exchanged with
them, ‘ :

Bureau of Narcotics and D8105I0u§ Druos (BNDD)

Techniques and equlpment for navigatiorn and
tracking was discussed with BNDD.

BNDD)

BT

Avlis tapls wave processed ©o improve thelr
!

irtelligivility. The source of the tapos was unkadin:.

BNDI)

\\ ] ooz%eé |
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s owWith Sihow LS. T T sgonaivs
Could or Hove Renuglicd ‘s of C1a-
Topud Tochiolooy on Midy, ¥ Dimestic

BxID (comttd)

of 14972

COnoeT:

BNDD)

BNDD)

USIB Technical Surveillance Countermeasures Committee

Continuing contacts were maintained with the
intelligence community regarding technical surveillance
_countermeasurs and physical security. This exchange
of information, reports, and equipment has been con-
ducted under- the auspices of USIB TSCC and involves
-- State, FBI, Secret Service, NSA, DIA, Army, AF, and
Navy. - .

State Depértment,

Two contracts for development of countermeasures
techniques were funded jcintly with the State Department.

- - 00230
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Atomic Inergy Coamission (AEC)

» C. ;3. , Szvanis h
Ly LIA to Jowvaelop
ion techniques and
ave used >3mplldg

o measure CCxUS : 13

1
Ta

iy
(o]

Soune of 2

'2]»‘\.’1 Lavareto ry, ;i
radio nuclide samplind and d
devices. These Laboratories
techniques developed for CIA
plant relcases.,

piy
r‘ LSV A

o
i

ri‘b“r“ll P“

" (Mr. B. Benson EC
(i s

At the request of.AEC Security Officer, Mr. Richard
Cowan, the walls of the office of the Chairman of the
AEC (then Mr. Schlesinger) wcre X-rayed. The operation
occurred one evening and was an attempt to resolve some
~ancmalies.created by the use of theZﬁ

Mr. Richard Cowan, AEC)

Law Enforcément Assistance Agency (LEAA)

Réports and 1nformat10n about the ORD- developed
Adh851ve-Restra1nt Non-Lethal Incapacitation System
were-made avallable to Department of Justice, LEAA in
- August 1972. If they developed the system, it would o
,be used for civilian crowd and riot control. -

(Mr. Les Schubin, LEAA)

Technical surveillance ccuntermeasures and physical
‘security information were exchanged with LEAA.

\ | ~ ~00231
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b g XN
in anticipation of ihe esto che ;
enforcement administrati t his "Vices
was made by s Narcotics Coordi-
nator. Nr. st and cleared the

detailing tRZoUEH

Customs/Treasury Department

Technical discussions were held with Customs relating
to detecting illicit nighttime aircraft intrusions over
'the U S. Mexvco border. - -

(Mr. Martin Pera, Customs)

Alcbholﬂﬁ Tobacco ‘Tax Div/IRS

About five years ago, a551stance was requested in
domestic 'search of "moonshine" stills u51ng CIA- 1nfrured
scanners-n Thls was turned down.

Secret Service

‘We -have had numerous discussions with the. Secret
Servzce regarding navigation and tracking technlques
and equlpment : :

s ' o 00232
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The vesulis of our vesaourch work i ete

Of HA P (,;~15 l:l.':f" v

1n‘tle deteciicn

1.

Vatlonal IHSLlLUte of Health (NIiH)

At the ‘request of ORD "OCS assigned a- staff technician
to underLake-to write a computer program for- the Wisswesser
‘Line Notation (WLN) chemical notation method Th;s work was
done in cooperatlon with NIH. R :

(Ms;»Cog;ver; NIH)

Alns Fanurol and Disarmament Agency (aCDA)

. !ORD met frequently with ACDA personnel in order
to s ture ORD's "BW/CW research programs to support
JACDA needs.‘-x

"EnvirShméntai Protection Agency (EPA)’

1ecHn1ca1 information relatlng to detectlon of
radlo nuclides 'in the env1ronment was exchanced Wlth
Lhemo *

(Mr;;Charles_Weaver,'EPA)
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an ey ge Y . ~ A S R I ad O N R
SERIVCT:  Comtects Yivh Othor U.S. Ciaannuoiat Soome

T
Yhich Ceald or ifsve Raswlited In Use of L1A-
n%?njv"d Technelngy in Addressing Dooestic
. Problon ’ '
EPA  (cont'd) ’
KA IPUE N h 34 PORnS b S . o 2. 2 .. Ty ~y oy
Technical discassions welating to using IR scanwing
eqguirnent fo"»:«tL‘uhﬁergwapnd‘iircs in a sanitary Tand
1 ll have bLeen conduvcted.

'.(Mr.»Gene James, EPA)

Federal Bureau of Investigation

. At their request, we described.Imagery Enhancement

- techniques germane to removing distortions from some

photography. they had on an alleged bank robber. ° ‘Request
for specific support in p1oce551ng the 1n?gery was turned
down. u A :

‘FBL : G
_U.S. Customs T S

i total contact with other adgencies
.;1n.terms of @ssistance ‘with domestic operations has be=n
. “in the field of audio survelllance countermeasures anti-
'4h13ack1ng,_or drugs. .

-:[Mr."Robert:Burnell, SS)
(Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI)
{Mr. Martin Pera, Customs)

" NASA ‘and USDA

‘We have an on-going;program;} to

Tor earth resources assessnents.

(Mr. William: ‘Ruble, USDA)
(Mr. Leonard Jaffe, NASA)
(General Smart)
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*c*oscd Use of NASA ERT! Satelliite (Agency association
S e e e e s e e e 23 Be SECRET)
The Agency s preparing a2 py “o*.\.] for an €,"U ST i
al plogr i to aid in CbL7m_LJﬂg the Soviet wheat

. A part of the .information would be obtalned from
a tellite launched for cther announced prograns. Ground-
truth data will be conlileccted on North Ax crirﬂn CTOPS.

T.S. Departnent of Agrlculture and Bureau of‘Varcotlcs C

znd Panoe1ons Drugs

CIA has requested the establlshnent of a two-acre

'plot of opium poppies at a USDA- résearch site in Washington
" State, to be used for tests of photo recognition of opium

peppies.

';Army, Mllltary Pollce Acency9 Ft Gordon
“Air Force, Office of the Inspector General
igArmy, Ofilce of Provost Marshall Generdl

We have exchanged technical ‘surveillance - countr

Vmeasures and phy51ca1 security 1nformat10n with them.

. T U.S. ArmX '
." Rocky Mountain Arsenal, Newport Arny Ammvnition PTdnt

“Toelle Ordnance Depot

ORD tested env1lonmental samples from testlng,
storage and production fac111t1es in the U. S 4
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" U.s. Coast Guard

. About six years ago, CIA infrared.equipment was
mede available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means
for night search of 1ife boats. : :

(then-Lt. James McIntosh, USCG) -

San Mateo'County Sheriff's Office

. ORD conducted polygraph tests on.all applicants.
Polygraph security findings were compared with the
Sheriff's own security findings.

(Sheriff)

A study was made dnspon—men technidues and assess-
ment methods in 1967-68. - .~ : .

(Sheriff)
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: DOMESTIC. TESTS FOR -
 AGENCY RESEARCH AVD DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS :

1. As a normal part of ORD‘s efforts in the
research and development of equipment and techniques’’
for Agency’ appllcatlons in foreign intelligence, we
conduct experiments and tests in the UnLted States. -
Clearly, the design and development of our intelli-
gence equipments .can be done more economically and
more securely in this country. Although most of
“.the tests of our R&D equipments are performed in
.closed laboratories or in secure areas simulating
the foreign env1ronmeng, some .of the tests and experi- .
nents, of" necessity, reveal domestic 1nformat10n.

.. A reV1eW'ofathe survelllance equipment or
techniques which have at some time or other been
exposed to domestic.testing is as follows:

a. Laser Probe - About 1967, the laser
probe developed by ORD was tested by TSD in
San.Francisco under very closely controlled
conditions. ' The: ORD Pro;ect Officer witnessed
porglons "of th ‘test.. Recordings that were-
mzde of laser probe OULpUL were ca1?~ully
controlled as classified material and it is
believed that the: tapes have long since been -
des troypd . .

- b. System - About
1968, thas syscem was <es :(ed

L 3

\This system 1%
designed to pernlt 1ptercept ofT]

: TRe- .
cordinzs Of these| rﬁuelcep-s were
.cprv:vllv COMLIQlleQ and L Wer dcst oyed 'several
years ago. - 4

ATTACHAENT 2
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Many of these are patterned -

arter whe U.S. sys ; and, for this reoason,
limited monitouring to test the vperation of
intercept eguipment in the United States is -
planned.:-

| Message content Is< .- .
of no _interest and will not be recorded. . Over- - .
seas testing is planned at a subsequent date,.
To date,:some domestic testing of this coneept -
has bpen carried out at the’ contractor s planti-.
No recordings have béen made of such data. T Ex-
tremely brief tests exercising U.S. and foreign
- telephona: systens‘ i
: ‘ [::::::;;P ve been carried Out TO VErlLy 1n1L1aLZ .
: concepcs. ..~ The duration of Lestlng was 1ess :
o Ihan one half hour. . . RS ‘

. Other Sensor Testlng - Examples of:::
’ A engzneer1ng development tests of special sensors-
; within the United States include] land -: -

Inm all these cases, the. data output or such
testing has been used for engineering develop-~
ment- and the content has bee1 restrlcted to «
d1ssem1nat10n to those in Government 1nvolved
with the enclneerlna design. - Syt
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TACioL 'S Site LTor. use

k3

cardiagrapl

ects are wittring, DUt mCST Tesis
ubjocts (they co “not know v they
aed). The[ 1S com-.
35 %0 the subject and the test
osely held. : )

£, Personality Structure of Defecteors
Study - ORD underiook to determine ihe per-
sonality structure of defectors during the -
period 1966-65. The work primarily involved
an analysis of the open literature on- known .
~defectors. ‘An ancillary effort was concerned
with a study of the phenomenon of defection
itself,"i.e., leaving one religion.for another,
or chanolnc one set of ﬂolltlcal beliefs  for
anothexr.  The work was conducted'at’Stanfprd_
University. BRI

“hi ' Communications Link Loading'SfudY"QK

Undeér carefully centrolled conditions, some U. S. -

microwave communications were recorded and passed

. through the intercept system under test to prove
quality of performance. All intercept material

connected with this was destroyed within a few weeks"

of the time of intercept and the material was never

‘checked for substantive content. |
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EACRANDUM FOR:  TDupoty directeor {or Sciechmcs snd
Technology

AN

SUBJECT : Survey of :

Intelligence Activ

At 11 a.m. 1oday, -each d1v151on and sLaff chief
o? hls replesentaulve was 1neructed to query all. of
hlS people and report back by ths afuernoon vheLher
or poL they had provided any services or Eealt with
~auyuothe;;eaencies oI ucmestlc nnn ;orelvn naLtcrs'
The.atiacﬁedvlist is an inve nLory of all 1tems we
Wereléble;to'ﬁncover; If addltlonal 1nformat10n on

any of these tcpies 15 desired, we. can prov1de either

a verbal or a wrltten report on Very short notlce

¥

’ SCIENtTIiIiIcC AQVISOT
sto -
Director of Research & Development

Attachment:
As. stated
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ot #moca-soing pravsyan which may be

i
iticTIIy soa-iiive, R -

te program which may be

foneien activities are weéll kanown -

egative report from the Support Staff.

o
o)
[¢]
s

ORD's work was reported to the-FAA about
three years ago. No action was taken, to cur knowledge.

Performed intelligibility enhancement ' L///
0f audio tapes for BNDD. Source of tapes unknown.

- At the request of FBI, we described
Tmzgery bnnancement Techniques germane to:removing.
distortions from some photography-they had on an

alleged bank robber. Request for specific support
in processing the imagery was turned down. -
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My total contact wi

h other agencies in ez

i

T

S ESTEIS f assistance

with denestic eherations has<b:en.ih:?he Field o d1 sﬁrj
veillance countermeasures, antijhijacking;eor drugs. Speci-
fically, I participated in TSCC and RED Subcowmitie e meetings
which included technology exchanges and some equipment ex-
changes.on a temporary ba51s osLen51b7y for festihg or tfial}
“I also a351sted in x-raying the ofxlce walls of the Chairman
of Lhe.AEC (Lhen Mr. Sch1e51nger).at Lhe reouest of Mr. Richard
.Cowan of AEC Securlty The operatlon occurred one evenlng |

. (date unknown)“and was an attempt to resolve some anomalies

created Eyithefuse of the

il

Other persons contacted over the years have been:

: hr."Robert Burnett, Secret Service
iMrl:ﬁartln Pera, U._S. Cqstoms-
Mr. Marvin'Beasley, DASA.
Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI
'.Major Jack Nelson, OSI/USAF
Major John Langager, ONI/USN

Mr Rlchard Cowan AEC -

00243
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1. Conitinuing
}3;)_'\is=:--3 Peoectindesl sur :i;.j.j.;f nca conalermeasures. z0d
#hﬁﬁioal security. Thisniéban crehange of inforﬁafion znd
reports end has beien conduoted undor the.auspiﬂés of the
Us5EB TumhnioalVSnzwuills casures Coluunity.
tate ' : - Navy

Aix Force = . - ys Seciet¢3ervice

Army ' . :‘_ NSA

DIA | *

FBI

2.

ment (T

to. Stat

) one con
ST "_“"’A—
contrac

- 3.

Joint funding offﬁWofcontracts with State Depart-

RW/LLL) .

e Dcparuﬂenu for test purposes. Joint fun

tract with NSA (Sandla)

t (Bureau of Standards).

Other DOD and Government contact

collectlon or exchange only.

K

ARPA _
LEAA/Dapt. of Juotioe

DNA/DOD |

Office Telecommun:catlons POlle

Office of Army/Provost Marshal General
Army/Mlllta;y'?ollce-Agency, Ft. Gordon
Airx Forpe/Office,of-the Insnéotor~General

Air Force/Electronic Systems Division

Two electret microphones were furnished -
ding of .

Participation in DNA/DOD -

for information
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SEP-Contacts
T Conld

I IR

TA
V.- B KN b .L
- Drchunge o Lo detec-
tion of Tac 41>
- T.chnical IR scanning
squ;pient 3 L1l a sanitary
lan ill.
BNDD ) :

- Exchange.of technical information relating te the
development of | ' —}

USDA & BNDD

- CIA has requested the establishment of a two-acre
plot of “opium poppies at a USDA research site in
Washington state, to be used for tests of photo-
recognition of opium poppies. Coe

US _COAST GUARD -

- About Sifoéars ago, CIA infrared equipment was made
available “for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means .
for night search of 1ife boats. ;

ALCOHOL & TOBACCO TAX DIV/IRS

- About five years ago assistance was requested in
domestic search of "moonshine" stills using CIA

. infrared scanmers. This was turned.down. .. -
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1. BBI{Charles Cosxin) wus vi-an o ssica to reoceive
prowosals from Aerospece, Inc., concerning a Radar People Detector
developed for ORD. Tine: Fa2ll of 1972. Action vas approved by
D/CRD.

— =

3. Develo

ped Adhesive Restraint, Non-lethal Incapacitation Systen.
Reports’ and information was made available to Department of Justice, LEZAA
in August 1972. If they developad the system, it would ke used for .
civiliaq cerovd and riot control, . P :
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nl Diyector,
the convers
nd muei iC.

£ grand jury in veStigaticn_a.d
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.
LOLS areld.
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éid not dndicate how:he had bacos cf Mr. ch-s 5 exps
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7 MNay 1973

MEMORAMNDUM FOR: Dy )dly T\.LJJ"LLOJ. for c““l( nee and JP\,;)! ol "’L;Y

SURJTECT: . "Telecon 11719 mosnaag concorning s sy OSA.
’ -«,..l,‘LJ.\un,,;' which oo d J_Jh t the "g::-cy ‘!'LO an
embarras sing situation.

" There ar«. no missions which we have flown during the lasf: four
years w1th which.I'can associate the result directly to any activity-
potentially embarrassmg to the Agency. There were a number. of missions
flown that indirectly have the potential for this embarrassment, Bear in
mind that once we turn the film over to NPIC or any cther agency we -
have no cmrtrol over. sx.bsequent distribution. :

2. The _mi._‘ssi',(m.s listed on the attachment are in three categories:.

. a-'Cé. egory hese are missions flown in the U.S..
N _ that are very sznulcar to the potential that you discussed with me
usmg the example of the Santa Barbara 011 disaster.

o .. bl Category B The ‘ldetectzon of illicit.
. poppY grove} is a ‘separate category pecause of the hxdh sens1t1v1a.y

of thls sub]ect _

L Category C: When we were developlng .LONG. SHZAFT
' the_al : JIn effect, we wereL j
though to our
knowlecdge nothing sensitive was picked up, in the broad sense
this act1v1ty could be labeled 111ega1. ‘ S :

By

3. _I_hav.e--speqifically looked to see where our U-2's were ‘
operating during the Watergate break-in discovery, Democratic National

o | - 00254 .
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Conveation and Rephlican Natisual Cans -
eccurred in the East and ove 2icoraft o o
woricad was in the was the U1 8.

Vo SUUNITTIOT S XA EREAVR AN A PR A W

Brigzdier General, USAFR
Director of Special Activities
“Attachment - 1
As noted above
,

TOR-SECRET . S .
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e 4 - TASK

. CATEGORY A
Santa Barbara Oil

Disaster

HILLTOP ( &)

Snow Survey /W & i}

Hurrlcane Base
Line

Earthquake Damage

AR I PRI U PR

" Minneapolis -
- Kdnsas City

9SZ00

I

' BY WHOM/WHEN

3

Dept. of Interior. Féb 1969,

QORD/NASA Earth Resources
Programs, . Spring/Fall 1969

Environmental Science Services
Administration (ESSA), Dept.
of Commerce thru COMIREX,
Spring 1969.

Offlce of Economlc Prepared- ) o

ness. Spring 19 70

‘Self gcnerated NPIC processed

Feb 19 71,

OSI/AEC Division,
1972,

Jan - Mazr

TOP SLCRE—

- Possible use for i

POSSIBJ.JJL. IMPLICAT x:-\r

Potential for providing basis for
criminal law suits. Pressuve on
oil company to change operation.

industy ial

exploitation. Croyp produdction

19
control & estimales fuiire mariot,

Industrial exploitation.
resource aliocation.

\H acer

Political leveyage for &lbaa\.el
area funds, ' o

Political leverage
nepgiigence suits,

T T
Hodimnnal

R nim b e e ey paded T
BEF AW SR VIVS Pi- ERAR TR 61 S XUR o

. exploitation,

Eunvivonmental applications,
urban planning; exploiiniion,

dIdog IY¥OoNW

€P8TISYT




L8200

1

TASK -

CATEGORY A (continued)

. RIVER BOAT(M:. .ot ¥)

West Virginia Da.m
Site Coverage

'CATEGORY B

(Puerto Rico), Multi
Spectral Sengor

CATEGORY C

' LONG SHAFT

~ BY WHOM/WHEN

NRO - ICRS. April 1973,

NRO - Army Corps of
Engineers. Jan/Feb 1973,

BNDD, DDI/CIA, NPIC, ORD.
Dept. of Agriculture, Fall 1972,

NSA/CIA COMINT collection,

FQRSECRINT

POSSIBLE IMPIICATION

Political leverage, Iadusirial
exploitation, civii danmiagc suits,

Potential fox Tealestath

. exploitation, water countvol,”

CIA extension of dope tesliicking

~ from SEA to CONTS., Zottewr

techniques to avoid detection ol
growth, '

E¥8TISHT :QIDOd THONW
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said FMSACihas negative results.
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BV S N NUHN U U

Ncmz ;' “Ths
jon, and was not considered a part of the
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that these documents shou]d not be 1nc]uded 1n the Halper:n request
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(}LC 73 0'

6 .}’unc. 19 73: L

e 7

NOTE{ Ths O » ’

is-memo -dtd 6 June 73 (OLC 73—0635) (pgs 259 thru 265) was

B TGS N NV SN

sent_to-the IG for his information .and was not considered a part of the
DDS&T components® submissions-# he -IG in response -to the Director's:

_ request on "Questionable Activities" and, therefore, it is believed .
that these documents should not be 1nc1uded 1n the Halper:n request
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- SUBJECT:

"agencies. My concern ‘here-'is restricted to government

members -of. OEL in speech: -processing. problews, we are .often
.asKed by individuals in : government- for help on varicus '

,several ‘have involved. the:use .of laboratory'resources.

_Of the above, assistance -to BNDD had been specifically

to.insure that ‘the processing of the tape was done; entlrelyg;“:
. by a2 BNDD employee: even: though it was done in an Agency«~~

-
e

GEL-010-73 .

MENMCRANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Scicnce and
Tecnnology :

1. Recent pUbllC € ncern over Agency afflllatlons
with law enforcement activities has made me wary of offellng
<peech processing assistance to various other goverament

activities outside the intelligence community. ~Because
of a.scientific community awareness ‘of the expertise of .

speech problems, The. requests are usually informal on a
person-to-person basis. While most 'of these contacts
involve only an exchange.of unclassified information;

2. Contacts have come from the FBI Atcorney
General's office, . Bureau 'of Narcotics -and Dangerous
Drugs (BNDD), Post Office,. “and the Treasury Department.

sanctioned by Mr. Helms. ..In one recent instance where a-
noisy tape was- to be used Ain a court case, care was. taken:*

laboratory using the Agency s Coherent Spectrum Shaper-
equlpment : 4 ) .

00266
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3. Providing sevvices of th ;
has not as yet imposed a sifnific »a on .us -
there is a benefit to us in that act rﬂd”leb
the staff to test technigues and on oz \arjecy
of spesch problems, - Inforwal int .G at the
Tevel ave fruitful in térﬁs of hel R :
Agency goals. Hence we uld be willi:
support other departmcnt; on an ad hoc basis, .but uould‘
appr°c1ate your guldance re the wisdom of OPL’S tnxol\emcnt'
in "domestic"

.

MORI DocID:

1451843

activit ties.

y; ~JUAN N. MCMAFUN

(.- Director of ELINT
e DD/SET
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- Kgainst whom do these agents wo~k on what do they o
repor’o, and to whom? . o

W .Get copies o:f:‘ the reports ‘on "Restless Youth" and black radlcah_sm_ ___,,.,

lé’)( How is the cryogenn.c magnetometer used on whom, and for what
purpose? .. )

'Z.Get copies of the reports on T0S. ~

7Why does DCS ‘collect information on : N anl
What is done with it?
?Why is DCS gettlng f_orj-wﬁom , and for'f’wha‘t"_/
purpose? ‘ P sen

( Get a rundown ‘on -

<.i Give me & couple of paragraphs on Tofte V"
3 Include the su'bmlssion of FR Division. / ‘

( P I b ‘Get the full story on prov1d1ng alias documentatlon to the Seczwt —
o Bervice. . - ; LR S

Why did we pay the costs of the responses’. to letters recen.ved a
'a'bout the Pres:.dent's speech on Cambodla‘? Do :

Tl ' "Supplying beacons “to Ambassadors seems 11ke a'good idea. How many -
o MM are there in use ‘and where? o

,Why is Logist:.cs procuring pollce-type equipment for local pOllce -
forces?

5,What is a 'belephone analyzer?' v

LbY,Why is it necessary M to continue

‘7' ‘More on Vesco. How d:Ld it get started? What -Was done‘? Why was o
'_-“it stopped? ) :

- 00269
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. 15 Octo'ber 1970

2 J uly 197

. The Director advised ‘the DD/I ‘thét White House staffer Hopston
and Presidential Counsellor Pat Moynihan thought well -of the .. T
memorandum on "Black Radlcal:.sm in the Caribbean.” o]

10 July 1970

Maury br:.efed on “his meet::.ng yesterday with Congressman Richard.
Ichord, -Chairman of the. House Internal Securlty Committee s who had
asked what’ we are doing +to investigate "security leaks" ‘connected with

" press accounts- of Lon Nol's having sold rice to the Communists and

having engaged in an attempted deal with Hanoi. Maury briefed on his
explanation of why we are doing nothing, since such re;ports are not -
exclusively conflned to our information. e .

1 September 1970 {-A52'13~ )

Maury noted that the Director sent a letter to’ Congressman
Moss on telephone moni’coring practlces. . .

3 SeLember 1970

. The D:Lrector noted a l September nemorandum from John Bross on -
Daniel Elsperg ‘(sic).” He asked the DDS to lift his clearai
to make this :f‘act known in securrby channels. .

¢

DDS reported that ‘the Weathermen have declared: th
their. fall -offensive and have menticned ‘the Agency a
bombings- and kidnapplng. He briefed on precautionary m
adopted and: -asked’senior officers to vary their route: ;
work, -and to report any peculiar telephone calls or unusual even‘bs
around their residence. .

28, October 1970

DDP‘ ported that the FBI desires to check for f:.ngerprmts
on all- cryptogram messages mailed to high Government ofi’:.c:.als.
The messages will then be passed to NSA for exploitation: # -DDP
requested: that Agency -personnel ‘who receive such messa"e"s pass
them to him for transmittal to the FBI.
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" ‘. 10 December '.1970

T DDI noted press accounts of FBI Dlrector JJ B ) 7]
19 November statement that the Black Panthers are ‘supported by
terrorist organiz.atlons. He said that.we have. examined the’ FBI‘
related f::.les and our own data @nd £ind no indication o)Xl any

. relatiOnship between the. fedayeen and the Black Pan’chers. He
prov:.ded the Director with a memorandum on this topic. -

23 Decem'ber 1970

Executive Director called attention to the President' 21.
December memorandum on "D:Lscloeares of Classified: Information .-

ons for action
i:3 place -

'him by ;he President.-.,»

oo 29 December 1970

Executive Director reminded Executive Comm:.tt par’cic:.pante
'about{{the meeting involv1ng most of them this mornii 1g-on the - 7
- Presi en'b's -directive: on disclosure of classified 1nformatlon. e

Executive Director briefed on the results .of Lo
o mee’cing on ‘what the’ Director now needs to do 1n uance of " the  .%0 .
". Presidenc's directive -on disclosure of class1i‘1ed omation. He W:LJJ.'
- outline in the Director's brieflng book actions which are to’ be Do
taken. o o T o

f terday's S

-;Qéé§3?
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' : Ak January 1971

R Bross sa.id that he. and. Bronson Tweedy will have lunch today w:.th
General Bennett, Director of DIA. The Directdr said that he might ask

. Bross to0 take along a copy of his letter and guidance on the Disclosures

:of Classifled ‘Information and Coordination and Clearance of Official .

.Statements but that he first wishes to clarify with the Executive

- Director some of the language in the guidance section.

: .:',.18 January 1971 . A R 3 L

. Maury said that he anticipates.a number of questions from the
Hill on the attached article by Jack Anderson. in today's Washington
:,208L, "6 Attempts %o K111 Castro Laid to CIA.!'

Houstén related that he will have lunch'toda 'mth Ass:.stant
ttorney General Robert C. Mardian to discuss -Director’s guide-
ines ‘on the disclosure of classified information. o .

“Bross reILated that Parrott met with Gene Bennett to review
the ‘Director's ‘letter on disclosure of classified'~1nfomati.on and
["iséid that General Bennett will now discuss it" writh Deputy Secretary
.~ . Packard, who may in turn review it with Secretary Laird. The -
'.,Director asked to be-advised of Secretary Packard's reactions and
igaid - that he wants to -check the final guidance, with- Secretary
Iaird and Wlth someone in the” White House before it is issued.

’February 1971

s DD/P called attention to Jack Anderson’ .céiiihﬁn"in'today'-é :
ashington Post, "Castro Stalker Worked For: ‘I’he CIA w ' .

00284
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(DD CI” im'the chal r )

z J’ulz 1971 . . -
' ."DD/S said that in the absence ofr - Jattended

A meet:mcr at the White House yesterday of the interagency group which is-
reviewing classzfxca‘-;.on and declassification policy. The President spent

. an hour with the group and said that he wants: ... and (6) the revocation
of all clearances. and the return of all classified material held at Harvard,
‘Brookings,- Rand, and Cal Tech, as well as the withdrawal of Q clearances
.-held by the Regents of the Um.vers:.ty' of California. A brief discussion. ..
. followed, and the Exegutive Director noted ‘that DOD has asked us to provide
mformatxon on all our contracts with’ Rand," as wellas all clearances held '
by Rand personnél for our purposes.. Actmg D1rector asked that we assemble
“data.- pertammg to the President's remarks biit that we take ho action until
" the President's guidance has been: conflrmed and ‘the DD/S has provided a
memorandum omit. " . _ o (DDCI in the cha.n-)

S "Carver reported that they will’ probably complete thelr detaﬂ.ed review
L of the secret Penta.von papers by 6 J'uly e

: "'Warner called attentmn to Secretary Rocers' request that the m.ess
pernut the Governmeant to. rev:.ew in adva.nce potentlally damavmg documents
from the Penta.gon papers.' : ©y : -

- 6 July 1971

'

MCarver said that their revxew of t"xe secret p

VIetnam has a.lxnost been completed, ": entagon study on
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o 7J'u1 1971

S "Carver said that he will be attendm« a meetma today calléd by' As smtant
T Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs Damel Henkin. He added that he', -
'_ .assumes it will concern the declas sﬁzcatxon of some of the secret Pentagon -

papers and’ that if it does, he w:ll seek the Director’s advice. " (DDCI in chai

L

- "At the Executive Director's request the DD/S. acrreed to get together
. . with the DD/S&T and General Counsel to prepare a briefing paper for the
- Director on where we stand with respect to clasmﬁed materials at Rand
S ' and efforts to safeguard them." :

e T e . "Maury reported that Congressman Mahon would like to meet with ‘cHe

. D1rector on 9 July to discuss the Pentagon papers and various world hot soots
Carver said that he will prepa.r:e a briefing paper for the Director on the
Pentagon study. " - :

"Carver briefly noted toncern over the

revelations in the Lansdale memorandu.m., which was surfaced as part of
!:he Pentagon papers. " v

8 Julz 1971

"DD/S reported that a DOD secunty team is going to Santa Monica
_to repossess classified Defense’ mat\,na«ls held at Rand. He suggestad that,

..& .
i -
] .
L . ‘4 i ' .
. . - L e e ) :
- . . N o, .
= L7 . . . LI oL P c . o 3 mzie o
i . * . T c . - . Indi

;i " - . rather than take parallel ac»mn, we send a’ Securlty Cfficer to observe ) /
the’ operatxon ‘and inventory Agency ‘materials in the possession of Rand.
.In response to the Director's question he explained that we have seven A
contracts with Rand; only one is classified, and itis with Rand's Wasth--
ton office, although some material could have been ssnt to Santa Momca.. .
The Director concurred and requested a review to determire the essen-~ -
tn.hty of current proposed contracts with Rand. Houston com.m.ented that
according to DOD General Counsal Buzhardt, DOD.is technically uader
instructions to lift the security clearances of Rand contractors but has _
taken no action. DDCI reported that Jokn Ehx hrlichman ha had telephoned to :
advise us that the White House is appointing former CIA employes Howard
Hunt as a sacurity consulta.nt Later in the meeting the Director asked all
Executive Committee members to review their lists of consultants to de~ '
termine whether each is rea.lly needed s ' :

;. - "Carver briefed on h:.s meetmv ‘yeste rday with As smtant Secretary

" of Defense for Public Affairs Daniel Henkin and noted that any further

P . excisions from the text of the secret Pentagon papers must bé provided .
TR by Monday. He added that no decision has yet been made on whether to .
e " release to the public the volumes or a version thereof The Dlrector noted )
'A . .‘ that we should oppose any such course of. actmn. 'f - 00 286




i
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: Carver said that
which Houston spent wi

16 July 1971
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S 9guyiom .

+

_n'ector s questmn Carver reported tha
_ lcontamed in the secret Pentagon papers has yet
in t.b.e New York T1mes. ‘He. added however, that the Soviet

;/ - y "In'respoﬁse' to- the

A..mb,assy_: a S

a complﬂte copy of ‘the. forty-seven volumes

16 July 1971

"Carver reported that l:he book whlch General Lansdale ha.s been
wntma for a year and‘ahalf is now in the hands of tha pubhsher, with some
minor changes being made in light of revelations resulting from the publica-
tion'of the secret Pentagon’ papers. In response to the DD/P's question
Carver said that he might: ‘be: able toars range for us to read the text AL
(DDCI in the chair) . S :

"Tweedy' noted that ai; Wh1te House request a PFIAB commxttee ‘com-

posed of Franklin meoln,"‘D‘r. William Baker, ad Frank Pace will: under-—

. takea damage assessment of the publication of the secret Pentagon- pdpers.’ ‘
.. - He added that the committee will wait to hear from us and spoke of pla.ns

- for Houston and Carver to undertake t"n.s task " ’

%

20 July 1971 .

get a feel for securlty' pga:c_:t;‘::és in genéral.: Executive Dlrector admsed
against our getting out front in terms of advising a major DOD contrac..or
“on security. The Dirgctor approved and requested that re respond to Mr.
Marshall's reque st in low key and that the meeting be held.in t'ms b\nldmg. u

: ‘% . 22 J’L.l r 1971 (the day Howa d Hunt came to see General Cushma.n) o g

L " . "Garve ...Lgﬂx,htad—hz&sasmn.xaswexdav~vﬂth NSG s Sjél_l_.x_ﬁi_‘_‘..Qé_V_l.i.

o
"Youn«:{, wno is assmtmd John .n.hrhchzna.n in :c°v1e\v1n0' t‘ae secre .?zint.':‘ gon
papers, " : :
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' 23 July 1971
. - e B 7,[;; .V‘_;'l

"Carver highlighted his, Houston's, and l:] session Wxth the ™

S PFIAB comzriittqgg,lli:vfﬁic_;}l is undertaking a damage assessment of the publica-
- . tion of the secre@;l’g;}g‘.a{g’qp Papers. (See Morning Meeting Minutes of 16 July

A97L,) - LT e

SRS O B

6 August 1971

The Director called attention to the article by Michael Getler in today's .

Washington Post, "CIA Patrols Into China Said Halted, " and directed (1)

that Maury write a letter for his signature to Senator Stennis making it clear
that Senator Case wa.s'sziefe_d on this topic and obviously leaked it; (2) that
Maury brief Carl March on the background, including the fact that these opera-
tions were not terminated because of the President's projected trip to Com-
munist China but because certain aspects of them were previously exposed in
the press; (3) that the Directoriof Szcurity (who was present at the Morning
Meeting) get additional b’aékgro.ui;d from Maury and see White House staffer-
David Young; (4) that Goodwin reply to queries by saying that we know nothing
about this matter; (5)‘-"t?ha_,t;H'ousto_ri and Maury utilize this incident in any
material prepared for his use infopi:osing the Cooper bill; and (6) that the
DDCI brief Dr. Kissinger or General Haig on this matter today.

I

#% 13 August 1971

Knbc‘}:.x.é'ca‘liéd_' 'ai':tAéx“z.t.i(;ﬁ.‘j:'o the article by Tad Szulc. in today's New York

4 Times, "Soviet Move .to Avert WarIs Seen in Pact with India, ' and said that

the material contained therein on the reason for Foreign Minister Gromyko's

" visit to New Delhi is.clearly from highly classified CS material. "The A-DDP

noted.his concern over this breach of security.

16 'August'I 971

.-

00289
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PRRY: August 1971 . .

) A—DDP noted tha.t he has reported to White House staffe* Davxd Young '
‘on the results.of the Deputy Director of Security's survey of}f': ose who saw “
the classified assessment upon which Tad Szulc. based his:13:Aug stf.'arhcle

: (see Mornmg Meetxna Mmutes of 13 August 1971). i

19 Auaust 1971

"Mat.*y ba.xefed on. W’hx‘ce House s*azfer J'o m Lehrna si-;r'éqt.’.'est?for o*.:.r
. asszstance in determining what four volumes of the secret Pentagon paI;-:Iero
Senator Gravel reportedly provided to Beacon Press for pubhcatlon. e .
noted that- Pa.ul Chret1en of OTR is an acquamﬁ:ance of the ‘Senator and may : e
N able to assist. ‘Carver said that the four volumes probanly perf:a.m i:<()i i;ornfn
X to negotiate a settlement and outlined the sensitive matena:1 conta.lnedc a;rd .
Houston recommended against our involvement in this matter and iu‘( t;s e
that the Depa.rtment of Justice query Beacon Press, :Maury sa1d(1::1a. . 2
Directox m.structed that we ‘do .nothing until Maury consults with Clar .
JNIacGredor, -Counsel t6 the. Pre51dent for Ledlsla.tlve and- Con%resiona .
Affairs, who is out of town and will not return until the first o n;chrzee .
. In the méa.nta.me, ‘Maury noted tha.t he will determine:from J ohn an -

o 1t1nc the De a.rt:nen., of Justxce on this
-. whether- they ha.ve cona1dered consu p . (DDCI e o e )

maf-ter.

20 August 3 971

i "Maury sa1d that he ca.lled 'W’hlte House staffer J ohn Leh;man yesterday
RS B and citedithe Code ‘which would permit the Justice Dena.rtment to’ go after the
\ . four volumes:of the sqcret Pentagon papers reportedly given:to Beacon Press.
! Lehmants- reacnon was that, since there is an eznstxng pohcy preven‘fmcr the
use of subpoena.s on this matter, he-still hopes we w111 assist in determmw.nd
‘what Senator Gravel may have given Beacon Press, 'I'he DDCI asked Maury
not to utilize Paul: Chretien's entree to the Senator without prior consultation
* Jvith the'Director, and Carver commented that he is ‘opposed to our involve- .
ment (see Morning.Meeting Minutes of 19 August 1971." (DDCI in the chan:)

l:r—w : . - ‘
\ . The- Dlrecwr reviewed ior Houston a conversatlon he had wﬁ:h a
young lawyer who has reviewed the secret Pentagon j

f.,tne Justice Depa.r!:ment's efforts to prosecute.

Justice did ' not cite the appropriate provzsmns o
its cass poorly. "

papors in response to- .
Accordm" to this attornﬁy,
£ the Code and Has presented

e
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- 10 November 1971

- Lehman said that thlS 4is Mleak’ day" An the ‘Wa,
called attentlon “to the. following articles: “Mao'
Apparently Out in Power- Shuffle" by Stanley Kaxrnow

ngton_Fbst and
eix, Lin, ok
North- Vietnam's

Next Move" by Evans/Novak, and "lin Piao is 'Finished'" by Joseph -
Alsop (attached). He noted ‘that, while the articlé.by:Stanley
Karnow provides good coverage of the topic, it has’a ‘State Department .
flavor. He 8lso recalled that on 25 October we disseminated .
information similar to that contained in ‘the Evans/Nbvak article.-

‘He. mentioned that the Alsop article is probably the most damaging,
since it includes. materlall

~~~~~~

'4:,Post,'"Hussein' *Help or L'll Go on & Ghazou';"

| it i TDCSS.
7111 these security: breaches continue, we w1ll

about. this problem but adV1sed the A-DDP to cope w1th any adverse
,_reaction] : y noting the 1arge"olume of reports
. ony the politlcal situation in Communist Chlna 4 : AR

ll Nbvember 1971

» In re5ponse to the Dlrector s - qpestlon Carver said that some work
requested by John Ehrlichman is pending. The Dlrector asked to be
f~filled 1n later on the detalls. . .

-. 20 DGCember 1971

Lehman said that Jack Anderson's column 1nwtoday s Washlngton
contains. verbatim -
~“lenguage from: an’ExDis message- from King Hus :the~President"

Zand added that he 45 looking into the dlstribution of this message.

':28 December 1971

]

) A-DDI called attentlon to Jack Anderson 5. columns in yesterday s

-and today's Washington Post (attached). He noted that the 27 December
.- plece -contained material from.three SALT ExDis memcons and added

. that today's column contains quotes from a State LimDis. cable and
A brief discussion followed, the ‘;observing that,.,
> to limit severely
l‘the distrlbution of sensitive 1nte111gence info ‘atlon.

00291
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- ) 7 January 1972 ‘ - R

- Maury said that according to Frank Slatinshek, Chai:nuan R
':Nedzi will rely on us rather heavily for support during hlS hearlngs .
- on the problenm. of class:Li'lcatn_on and handling .of. Government
© . information (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 6 January 1972). The
. Director encouraged Maury to see Chairman Nedz:. next.week, and
-Houston suggested that the Chan.rman be prov:.ded with “the Rehnqulst
) _‘study.

: DDP briefed on work under . way to limit distrlbution of reports
and noted that C/FI is completing a review of
steps which migh%t be Taken to restrict dissemination of sensitive
reports from all sources.

14

.l.l January 1972

IR Maury‘ related that Frank Slatlnshek i 'pressn.ng for background

. ..-materiasls pertaining to past efforts ox studies related- to the

» - 'classification and control of 1nformation.?~i":He added that he and

""" Houston will meet with the Director later today to discuss the
'-"r'availability of the Rehnquist study. e

.L2‘ January 1972

- " MaweyZ Briei‘ed on his: and Houston's sess:.on with Frank
-*.-% Slatinshek and their provision of a. large vo]_.ume of material on
: ;'.pa.st eiforts ’co develop eifecm.ve espiona H laws.

o Houston noted the President's nom:mation‘ of Henry E. Petersen
7o o become Assistant Attorney-General in eharge’ of .the Ciminal
. - ‘Division of thé Justice Department. He observed that Mr.. Petersen
. . has been most helpful to the Agency in: the past, partlcularly
© . on the Itkin case. _

13 January .L972

o - Maury noted that the draft rev1s:|.on of Executlve Order 10501,
.. "Security.Classification Procedures," which'is being circulated
. by the NSD stai‘:f.’ for comment, is a follow on to the Rehnqu:.st study.

: 18 January 1972 .

. - DDI called attention to the art:x.cle in *boday s New York Times )
““-"Nixon Acts to End Securlty Ieaks." (Excerpt: "last July, two.
““meribers of the White House staff, David R. Young of the National
. Securlty Council and Egil Krogh Jr. of the Domestic Council,. were
- »° .-asked to investigme ‘earlier leaks and prevent recurrences.")

00292
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'ff_.s February;i972

A/DDS reported the House . Appropriations Committee request for .
a findance officer to assist them in work 6n-the budget.  He added
that we have provided such assistance: 1n the past, and the Director

interposed no objection.

T February 1972

..’ Houston explained that no aétion will be taken in the near
future with respect to ‘the Hans Tofte case, since ‘the judgef has
been stra_cken with hepatitis.

o] Feb'ruary 1972

. ~ DDI noted the article by Mlchael_ tler in Today s Washington
7+ Post; "New Spy Satellites B Planned for:Clearer, Instant Pictures.”
"". Iater in the meeting the Director asked the DDS to advise the
C Director of Security to undertake an- investlgation of this leak of
R ‘EOI-related information and to convene: the USIB Security Committee.

'}‘11 February 1972

Carver noted his handling of Whn.te House staffer Sven Kraemer s
_ request to FBIS for material concerning:U.S. POW's... The Director
reminded Executive Committee members of . Dr. Kissinger 's ‘request
... that any inquiries. from elements of the White House staf:t‘ be refierred
s to his staff for conveyance to the Agency. ~
Houston highlighted the meet::.ng with John Ehrlichman on the NSC
- draft Executive Order on security class:.fication. He 'noted the
. related article by Sanford Ungar in today s Washington Post "NSC
. Urges Stiffer Law On Secrets.". .

' _. 16 Fe'bruary 1972

Lehman noted plans to continue brieflng Attorney General
Mitchell, whose resignation 1s effective 1 March. -

Houston related that White House staffer Dav:.d Young has
invited him to review another: uxmmmzm draft of the new Executlve
"~ Order on security classification. i
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. 28 February 1972 - -

. Houston said that he and| - . lDeputy Director of
Security, recommend ‘the Director: concur -in-the H new Executive
Order on classification, in light of their undertanding with NSC
staffer David Young, that some of the Teatures dr the Executive
Order may not materialize. A brief diseussion followed and the
Director asked Houston to review the matter with him.

‘2 March 1972

Houston reported that the draft Executive Order on classification
has undergone a few minor changes.“ He noted Director's letter to John
Ehrlichman, dated 7 December A9TL,- with respect 'to our position on
problems related to declassiflcation and suggested that a . .copy be
provided David Young, NSC stdffér.: After a brief discussion, the
Director interposed no objection. ™ -

| b March. 1972

The Director noted his- memorandum to “the Deputies and Independent'
Office Heads, subject: "Allegations: of.Assass1nat10ns. He asked
that it be mentioned at Staff. Meetings.

21 March 1972

..

The Director said that the, Pre51dent has seen his 17 FEbruary
memorandum on reducing- disclosures of . classified ‘intelligence and-
directed the White House staff to prepare a memorandum urging ‘that all
agencies comply with proper disclosure procedures.

| 22 Maxch 1972

Houston reported that he is scheduled to meet with John
Ehrlichmen this morning. o

23 March 1972

Maury reported that, after checklng with Egil Krogh of the
White House stdff,- he has made arrangements to brief Congressman
Leser Wolff of New York on’ the Agency s role in international
narcotlcs control. S .
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b T - DDS ‘related that the D:tre jl:or of Security has rece:LVea a request L
- from the Secret Service to prov1de .two -technicians in.support of B
the Vice PreS1dent's trlp to Tokyo. The Dlrector concurred.

2 May 1972

DDS reported that the. Director .of Securlty'has received a request’ .
from the .Secret Service for counteraudlo “technicians to support o
the Presidentts trip to Moscthw. The Director concurred.

11 May 1972

fo . Houston noted his- correspondence wmth White House staffer

-k David Young pertaining’ to' ur problems w1th Executive- Order: 11652
' ’ - and added-that Mr. Young has accepted. our position.on about 90

percent of our problems with the implementlng draft’ direbtlve.

24 May 1972

P ~ Houston explalned that he had obtained VWhite House Staffer '
" David Young's understanding that we will not meet the 1 June deaallne[
for producing internal Agency'regulatlons implementing the NSC - o
S directove on Executive Ordei:11652." A brief discussion followed on. gfiija
P T the cumbersome bookkeeplng,and declassification authorities which
may be reguired. The Director observed that the topic was
" sufficiently important Porius:to. be in no great rush-to meet a I
June -deadline and Housto“ ssured hlm that Mr. Young understands.w

6 June 1972 _

PR

. Thuermer explalned that he will contlnue“working w1th the ;

" General Counsel in response to Charles Nesson's efforts to serve a’
subpoena on him in connection with the Ellsberg case. He noted the .
related article by'Robert.A erght 1n today's New York Times, '
"Hearing Is Asked In E11 berg Case." '

7 June 1972 ,

Houston noted a letter from the Justlce IePartment conveylng d
subpoena directed to Angus Thuermer in connection with the Ellsbergl
case. - He highlighted thefschedule of documents requested, most of -
which were mentioned in,footnotes %0 the Pentagon papers. He noted;

~plans to ask Justice to declare the materlal 1rrelevant to the case.
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- 8 June 1972

Houston said that he will be attendlng a meeting called by . e
DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, 'WhS is recommending that Justice drop SRR
" the case against Daniel Ellsberg.

19 June 1972

The Director noted the 17 June arrest of James W. McCord &and
four others who were apprehended at the Democratic Natiomnal Committee .
headquarters at the Watergate. With the Dlrector of Security present.
to provide biographic details, the Director made it perfectly clear
that responses to any inguiry with respect to McCord or Howard Hunt,
who may be implicated, mre to.be limited to a statement that ‘chey
are former employees who. yetired in HEME August and: E?I‘ll 1970
respectively. The: Director asked -that this guldance be dissem:.nated
via staff meetings. {[‘he .Director asked that any inquiry from other
elements of the governmen’c be referred.to the Director of Security '
who is to be the focal point. Inquiries from the press are. to be~
referred to Mr. Unumb: who" ‘may say that- McCoxd worked in the Offic
of Security. The Director noted that we have no responsibility
with respect to.an investiga'b:mn except to be responsive to the'-
EM FBI's request for name traces. It was noted that Howard’ Hunt cee
may have done some work sincé retirement in comnection with the.: - .
preparation of support:.ng material for some awards. The Executlve =t
Director was asked to Yeview this topic and report to the Dlrector. -

4

20 June 1972

In response to rthe-.Director s request, the Dlrector of Security‘“

highlighted developments over the past twenty-four hours with ." A
_ respect to the McCord/Hunt et al., situation. He noted that the

late edition of the :New York Times-carries a different story by Tad

Szule than that which: appeared in the edition received here L .
" (attached). The Director of Security anticipates scme inquiries on™

Bernard L. Barker's. situation, and it was noted that Mr. Barker .

was hired by the, Agency in 1960 and terminated in 1966. The D:.rec‘tor

c omplimented Unumb on'his: handling of induiries and asked that: i‘uture :

inquiries be met. with & response confined to the fact that, now: that

we have acknowledged that both MeCord and Hunt are former Agency R !

employees, we know noth:.ng more @gbout the case and the caller should b

be referred to the FBI as approPr:.ate. . . 2 :
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20 June 1972

REE DDS noted that in response to State 8 request its che
who drive the Secretary of State and other senior State officers
will be given a one-day defensive driving orientation. at[:::::::::]

FR
. 20 June 1972

The Director noted receipt of a paper on & safehouse in uﬁ‘f
Miami which is being made available to the Secret Service in support
of its work in comnection with the Republican and Democratic -
Nétional Conventions. He asked the ADDP and the DDS to make. 1t
absolutely . clear that our cooperation in th 3
undertaking is:tc Be. -confined To provision of ‘the safehoﬁs L
“that it is not..£o be used as a site for investigations, in rogatlons,
or "walk-ins",-etc.. The Divector added that we will not losn™ i
people to the “FBI- or Secret Service in connection with their’
responsibilitie -at the Conventlons nor will we provide: eqpipment
unique to th "Agency. .

21 June 1972

In view: of the coverage in today's New York Tlmes and WashlngtonA
Post, Maury recommended that Chairman Nedzi be. briefed on -the’ McCord
gffair and that: thls brlefing include all our information about the -
thers involved. ~The Director asked Maury to touch base with-the
Director of Securlty .and prepare -a briefing paper on thls toplc'fbr
his review. Citing the ‘number of distorted rumors about.
" matter, the’ Executive Dlrector said that. during the course.of he
day he hopes 1o provide a suggested Headqparters Bulletln for all
employees for the Director's review.

Ununb noted a number of inquiries from the press with respect
to the Cuban-Americans involved in the bugging attempt .at the .
Democratic National Committee headquarters and their alleged
involvement in the Bay of Pigs, etc. The Director asked that guch
inquiries: be met with an explanatlon that we are not prepared to be
helpful.. on this matter..

00297

. :.'P' “..




MORI DocID: 1451843

22 June 1972

ﬁhﬁmﬁfoi§érved tha£~inquiriés<on fheiMbCord/Hdn!isi%ﬁaﬁion
seem to be 'slackening off. i R E

. 83 Jume 1972 . -

The Director called D/OCI's attention to coverage of the Mctord
affair in the Metro Section of today's Washington Post and asked that
future issues of the "CIA Operations Center Morning Newspaper
Highlights" include press items on this topic. .

Maury noted that he briefed Chairman Nedzi on the McCora/
Hunt situation and on a security case.

26 June 1972
Houston noted the Fensfervald Freedom? of Trformatic case.
. the Director endorsed his plans to concur in the ‘FBI's .release of
. three 'photos; .one being of Lee Harvey Oswald, which were: acquired
in Mexico  and ~p1feviqusly.furnished_.to the Warren Commission,
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o Houston called attention to the judge s ruling v the Ellsberg/

e Russo case. denying the HM@MHEM defense motion for: an’ Aidentiary
hearing, as a result of Whlch the subpoena directed at CIA is1

suspended._ ;_ . . o

11 Julz 1972

: DDI noted- press attention attached to Secretary of Commerce
Peterson's .planned trip to the Soviet Union and observed thatl ]

]

IT was also noted that ﬁ secretary assigned GO -
Peterson's office when ‘= was AssIowanc—to the. President for. .
International ‘BEconomic Affairs, continues to work. for him and may. go
to the . Soviet Union.. She will be in a IWCP statu "during the :

’ remainder of her tennre with the Secretary. e

L Julz 1972 ,

i N z-s»Carver recalled that we have prov1ddd some briefings to ‘Senator-
Eagleton ‘onVietnam. The Director .said that in time ‘we will’ receive
instructions from the White House on brieflng Senators McGovern

_and Eagleton.~ o - e

A .'20 Julz 1972 ' B

. Houston reported that the Justice Department is anx1ous that
' . no, comment be made on the Ellsberg/Russo trial and that any
! “inqniries should be referred to the Justice Department’s Public-
: : _Relations Office. Do .

i . h Julx 192

Houston noted that he had called David Ybung s attention to
. the fact that the White House (nsc Staff) is not utiliZing the new
: . classification procedures.

v ;FMaury reported that according to White Hous Staffer John
-sg:Lehman, JDavid. Young is of the opinion that Estimates -are subject to
- declassification after ten years. Houston w111 'ee Mr. Young to

) .straighten him out on this topic. e
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-2 6 Julx 1972

) The Director « + o went on to ask the DDS for the background T i
“of a decision to havepof the Office of Security accompany o
~ -Fred Flott on a White House survey of the. drug scene 'in Southeast
-+ Asia. - The Director sald that in the future’ his .or ‘the DDCI's
“prior-approval will be required in all cases" Where ‘the Agency
" 1s asked by the White House or any other eleme_nt of the Government
_-’co-send an Agency officer on a narcotics-connected mission.

27 J uly 1972

' DDP reported that Cord Meyer advised Bud Krogh of the White
House staff of our unwillingness to have:accompany a new . .
narcotic¢s survey team to Southeast Asia and®the possibility that
~---Krogh may call the Direttor to reclama. e Director: briefed on
i ‘the background of this decision-and noted 1s conversation w1th
© Al Haig on this topic. : . .

' 1 August 1972

_ DDS related that Mr. Of the CI Staff received a call

from the Secret Service réguesting our. training film on defensive

- driving. The Director interposed no ob,jectlon to mak:.ng 'thlS
:-film available. Y o :

'8 August 19"{2- <

Houston reported that Judge McArdle

] ted a motion for
-suxmnary .judgment in the Tofte case. . P S

- 121 August 1972

Houston noted a telephone eall from Howard Hunﬁ' who explamed
that his attorney was with him and had a- quest:.on about a friend's

- past affiliation with the Agency. [ DD/Sec, has .
© reviewed the employment, and Houston reported that he Teplied
. ‘directdy to Hunf's friend, MrL |’chat ‘his old

% . affiliation should create no’ problems’ in connection with his
" appearance before a grand jury. ; :
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22 August 1972

e,

uermer reported on a call from a Mr. Crewdson of the New York
Times who sald he was "formally requesting" a photograph of Howard
Hunt. The DDP observed that we are under no obligation to provide

a photograph, and Thuermer said he had declined.

" 23 August 1972

DDI noted a letter from the McGovern campaign headquarters
requesting the FBIS HiM daily white book and any recent studies on
Southeast Asia. A brief discussion followed and the 1&ter will Dbe
disregarded. A :

14 September 1972

Maury reported on'his conversation ﬁith Mbssfs.,Flug and Epstein
of Senator Kennedy's staff in response to the HeEMXHXM Senator's 18

August letter to the Director allegi r contact.
[_s“mmm(for st l

Memorandum IOr The Record).

Thuermexr noted that White House staffér David Young will hold a
meeting today to brief the press on the implementation of Executive
Order 11652. _ -

+

.21 September 1972

Warner reported that Marchetti's lawyers have been in touch with
Justice in connection with ACLU's filing a secret brief with the
- Supreme Coqat and said that the Office of Security will pick it up
as a convengience to Justice. N~ B

Warner noted that the Direetor is one of several defendants in i

& civil-case filed by Ellsberg and Russo. ..

Ununb moted a request from the National Observer for biographic
data on Howard Hunt and James McCord in connection with & story they
are doing on the Watergate incident. The Director endorsed his

~ having provided only the dates these individuals left the Agency.

25 September 1972

The Director noted a call from Assistant Secretary.of State

:Si%co
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18 October 1972

Maury noted his response to & request from CSC General Counsel
Anthony Mondello, who was reacting to a request for the personnel
files of those former Agency officers involved in the Watergate
incident from Senator Kennedy's Subcommittee on Administrative
" Practices and Procedures. He added that we are exempted from
related CSC regulations, and the Director endorsed his plan to
~providgle only the {gates of their departure from the Agéncy in the

event the Senator's office calls us on this matter. .

. 3 November 1972 . . !

Houston recalled that last August he repdrtéd on a call from
Howard Hunt and his subsequent. guidance to I on how

to handle affiliation with the Agency,.

The Director highlighted his conversation with! David Kraﬁldw
of the Washington Star News and his flat denial of a proposed story
that 'bhe ‘Agency was asked to report on, the Democratic Party which
led to the Watergate incident and’ others. The Director noted his
plans to issue a statement of denial if such a story were to appéar
and suggested ’chat Theermer cons:.der drafting one for contingency
use., .- " . B .

15 Novém'ber 1972

DDP noted a report from Chiei‘, WH Division that on .9 October s
. Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a story which tries -
- to link the Agency with Cuban emigres, the break-in at the Chilean
Embassy, action against Daniel Ellsberg, and the Watergate case. .
Thaermer observed that this is the. first he has heard about this topic,
and the DDP concluded that such a story could have no basis in fact -
and it would be 1nadv1sab1e to try %o stra:l.ghten out ‘Mr. Harper.

20 November 1972

DD/I called attention to Jack Anderson’s column in today’s
Washington Post and the quotes contained therein from an Agency
_report on a famous singer. -The Director highlighted his brief
conversation with Jack Anderson and explained that the Director
" of Security is looking into this matter.
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22 November 1972.

Warner related that according to Assistant Attorney Genersdl ‘ _
Henry Petersen,-U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questions on -
the Watergate case. The Director indicate'he will review this
matter later. ' ' '

’

12 December 1972

Thuermer noted an inguiry from Dave Burnham of the New York
Times, who appears to be writing a story on the twelve New York
Police officers who were briefed by the Agency on information
processing. A brief discussion followed, and Thuermer will advise
Burnham that we have ocecasionally provided briefings at the request
of various police organizations, but thefe are exceptional cases.

13 December 1972,

The Director noted the’ artlcle by Thomas B. Ross in yesterday's
Evening Star-News, "Nev Watergate Démension?," and the impression o,
left therein that the Agency was involved in the Watergate incident
because a passport bearing the. name Edward Hamilton was found on
Frank Sturgis. Any inquiries from the press or elsewhere are to be
met with a "this is nonsense" xeply. The Executive Director noted work
under way to identify the genes:i.s of the passport story.

29 December 1972

4

Unumb repor’ced that. Seymour Hersh of the New York Times, who
is preparing a story on the Watergate incident, had asked if
Martinez had been employed by the Agency. Acting DCI recommended
that the Agency not assist Mr.- Hersh's efforts.

f o “ 2 | . ’003§3”
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10 January 1973

. Maury related tha'b we will be on firm ground in respond:.ng to -
Congressman Koch if we indicate that our assistance to the NY City -
Police Dept. was not training but a briefing on an essentially
“unclassified basis undertaken in response to the suggestion of a
consultant to the N.Y.P.D. Thuermer reminded those concerned that

is a former Agency employee.

12 'J anuary 1973

15 Janmry 1973

Maury noted press storles that, Watergate defendant Martinez
was on the Agency pay roll until 17 June and anticipated some .
inquiry on this topic. The DDP endorsed his view that N Whereas
Martinez was intermittently used as a source to report on Cuban
exile matéers, this relationship should cause no serious difficulty.

17 January 1973

The Dlrector called attention to the article by James Reston
"The Watergate Spies™ contained in the New York Times, and wondered
n

how Reston.got the errogeous impression that Hunt was . . e
Operational head of the CIA's Cuban Bay of Pigs . . <« " -

- 18 January 1973

Maury reported that when he and Dave Blee, Chief/SB, saw -
Chairman Nedzi with respect to the Chairman's forthcoming trip: ’co
Flna;and, Lenlngrad, Sofi@ and Aghens, Chairman Nedzi briefed on.-
his November conversation with New York Times correspondent Seymour
Hersh. Maury went on to highlight the several topics and allega‘b:.ons
Hersh claims he has with respect to Agency activities,
particularly allegations that we are enga?ed in extensive domestlc
operations. -Maury will circulate a memorandum on.the 1n10rmat10n
Hersh claims he has. - The. Director explained that we should assemble
.a senior team to meet with Chairmen Nedzl and clearly outline what we -
_do and do not do in the United States. The Executive Director. :":
called attention to his 29 February 1972 memorandum to the deputies,
‘SBubject: Allegations. of Agency involvement in the US, and ‘suggested.
that it might serve as an outline for material to be covered wn.th
Chairman Nedzi. : -
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'18 january 1973

Maury noted that in response to Tom Korologis!® (SpeclaI'A531stant )
44 to the President for.Ilegislative Affairs (Senate)) request for:
materials on instances where c¢lassified information had been leaked
t0 the press, he assembled a paper on this topic and provided it with
a note than an examination of most.leaks reveals that ¥ the White
House and Executive Branch are the guilty parties.

19 Januvary 1973

[

Maury reported that Chalrman Nedzi would like the Zull
Subcommittee on Intelligence Operations to hear a presentation by
us on Agency activitity in the United States sometime iz mid-February.
The Director noted that his decision of yesterday to turn out a senior
team for this briefing stands.

22 January 1973

General Walters noted Howard Hunt's appearance on television
last night. Thuermer will obtain a transcript of the program, and the
Executive Director noted his concern over Hquﬁ‘s suggestlon that he is
no longer bound by his secrecy agreement.

23 January 1973

Executive Director noted that the termdnal secrecy agreement
which Howard Hunt signed $aid that he will be acknowledzed as an
Agency employee. ‘His asséilon that he is not bound by the agreement
because we. did in fact acknowledge his employment here is therefore
ill-advised. )

The Director noted a call from Elliot Richardson asking about
some information that Seymour Hersh has developed to the effect that
- BEW automatically provides the Agency with travel orders on its
‘employees and that this agreement was made in Secretary Rlblcoﬁf'
time. The DDI w1ll determine what this is about and advise.

2# January 1973

Maury noted that he met with Congressman Koch on our mlnimal
assistance in briefing the New York City pllice officers. The:
Congressmen would like something in writing on this, which Maury will
prepare and- 51gn.
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= Thuermer noted advice from a former Agency employee that i il
Seymour Hersh has been assigned full time to the Watergate story, but
in the meantime, Mr. Hersh claims he has evidence of Agency interest ] i
in an arsenal in the Midwest, a map-making facility in Vermont, and
in Camp EEary.

26 January 1973

" The Director noted he has” advised the Director of Tralnlng of
Mrs. Lyndon Johnson's request for Marie Chiarodo to handle the
large volume of mail she has received.

DBX rebbrted that he has been unable to turn up any information

vwhich would lead Seymour Hersh to allege that we have a map—maklng
facility in Vermont.

30 January 1973

'8 February‘1973

Thuermer reported that the Virglnla Gazette seems. 4o be
pérsisting in its efforts to embarrass Ca;d?Ieary'and has been in touch
with Victor Marchetti and Patrick McGarvey, who have tended to confirm
allegations that the Phoenix program was supported by contract assassins.

7 February 1973

Maury noted that Mr. Helms .is appearing before the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee this morning on police tralnlng, i 4171}
ITT, and the Watergate incident. He also noted that hé has
solicited the support of Senators Hnmphrey, McGee, and Scott to
meke appropriate public statements following Mr. Helms'®' appearance.

Mary advised that in response to Chairman Holifield's
investigation of Agency training pf policemen, he will meet with
Herbext Roback, Counsel of the House Government Operations .
Committee, to explain our briefing of various police departments.

.concerns with respect to HEW providing the Agency with travel plans
_of officers going to Communist Bloc countries. On the latter item

The Dlrector noted his scheduled meeting tOmorrow with
Defense . Secretary Richardson and asked Executive Committee members
to give him.a note on any item they wish him to raise with the
Secretary. Candidates are . .+ . Secretary Richardsons' earlier

the DDI explained that since Secretary Righardson's inqpiry to Mr.
Helms (see minutes of 23 Jan 73), a survey had been undertaken and
reviewed with HEW, which had no problems with these old arrangements
but is shifting the point of pickup to its public affalrs staff
where such informatlon is avallable to anyone.
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8 Eebruary 1973 I

Maury noted the statement by Senator Fulbight follomng Mr.
Helns' appearance yesterday before the Senate Foregin' Rela’c:.ons
Committee in which the Sentator expressed his opposition to: the whole
concept of the Agency getting involved with the police even in an
innocuous way. Maury added that he will see Chairman Holifield's
staff assistant Herbert Roback today. Maury said that a stement had
been transmitted to the White House yesterday for John Ehrlichman's
possible use. (a“btached) The Director asked that-a -contingency
document be prepared along the lines that we will continue t6 comply
with the Omhibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 which !
approves of .our assistance to various police forces when FMHMM “
authorized by the Justice Department. In response to the.DDI's
suggestions, "the DDS will review what assn.stance to. police forces
had been g:v.ven prior.to 1968 and advise.

Manry concurred in the Director's judgment that it :I.s jmposs:Lble
to keep all-‘congressional elements happy and that we.face a period
of increased ‘eriticism from this guarter which must be met with
firm assurances. that what we are being criticized for -is fully
authorized -and justified. Unless the facts justify such a ‘statement,
we would be well advised to terminate the q_c'tlv:Lty in question. '

Maury recalled that we are obllgated to sit: down w1th
Chairmen’ Nedzi eand review what we do and don't do ‘in the U. 5. (see
Moming Mlnutes of MEMM 18 and 19 January). The Diréctor:
concurred. . The DDI suggested that we undertake an: 1n-house review
of what it is-we are doing within the U. S. and- 1dentify and i
eliminate the marginal.

9 February 1973

Maury. said he spent an hour yesterday with Congressman HOllfleld
and they decided to have their respective staffs work on a letter for
Holirfield to send to the Director suggesting restrlotlve s but not
prohibitive, guldlines regarding such activities in tHe fTuture.

. Maury noted Chairman Nedzi's current: concerns about ‘this -topic and -
said the -proposed MMM letter may satlsf.‘y his worries.

14 February 1973

Thuermer noted advice from Hicholas Horrock of Newsweek that.

a "soft story "is floating around Newsweek on the™ general topic of .
Po.litical espionage and ex-CIA agents. Mr. Horrock asked what
.constraints we have-On former employees.. A.lengthy discussion
followed, notirng in particular that the only legal. .constraint B
imposed is thé terminal secrecy agreement as reinforced. by the MMMMK
cou‘T'.s in"the Marchetti case. Other than this, there are no constraint
except moral ones. Th‘ermer will. advise Horrick that thousands of
employees have. gone through CIA, and it is a mz]a._tter of cons:::l..derable T _
pride tha‘b only & handful have deported themselves 1mpr0per Yo O
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lS Februal‘y 1973

. o o %2 Maury added that he went over (with Nedz:.) Seymour T e,
Hersh's charges with respect to the Agency and our position on-each.
DDI recalled our obligation to brbei‘ Chairman Nedgzi on Agency
activities in.the US. .

20 February 1973

Maury related that Herb 1o} Roback of Senator Hol:.f:.eld's staff
is being asked by David Burnham of the New York Times for the names
of those city police departments we have briefed in the past. The
DDS called attention to our obligation to clear with these police
departments any mention of thelr having been -briefed. . In response .
ta the D:.rector s suggestion that the Agency issue a press. release
on this -topic, -a lengthy discussion- followed and the Director
atked the DDS-to report to him 6n what our understandlng with .
various police departments ms been prior to our.agreement to
brief same. He also asked that editorial comment on any past
.Agency briefing. of the press or press releases be assembled.and
expla:.ned that in principle we shouyld :f'rOm time to tlme &ake it known
that we are’ part -of the U.S. Government. .

23 February 1973

- Maury noted that Herb, Roback of Senator gllfn.eld‘s staff and
Cha:.rman Nedzi have concurred in a letter for™the Director's
. signature which will indicate that we will undertake training of
~ " U.8. pbln.ce"only for the most compelling reasons.” ﬁIomef ’
. discussion followed and the Director observed that it is important
for us 't.o dec:.dc wha’c we do and then advise’ the H:Lll ‘accordingly.

27 February 1973 |

The Director noted a call from. Senator Jackson, who asked him
to meet with Senator McClellan sometime next week with regard to
. Congressman Holifield's inquiry. concernlng Agency training of U. S.
. police departments. : ) EREEEE . . ’

' 1 March 1973

... . Maury related that former Director Richard Helms.has been

" asked by Senator Fulbright to reappear before the Senate Foreign .
Relations Committee. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probablg be

-..querled on the Watergate incident, Agency training of police,” and
.ITT and went on to describe Mr. Helms' anticipated.reponse.,
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- the press and elsevwhere.

- Congressman Holifield's letter concerning policg training, as reported

\GAQ for a ruling on this matter, and the Director suggested that

" plans to writé a story alleging that Howard Hunt was employed by a

. econcern but has provided cover for one or two off:.cers ovegseas.,
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Maury reported "chat'Congreséﬁan”fﬁoiiﬁeld's staff is anxiously
avaiting a letter from the Director in response to the Congressman's
written inguiry on police training. The Director noted plans to
foward it. . : :
2 March 1973

_ Maury highlighted yesterday's LIG meeting at the White House.
and his recommendation that we not provide examples of Congre351onal
leaks of classified information for White House use in reac‘ting to
Congressional criticism of the Administration's "indiscretions.'

The DDS advised thdat the Office of Security is keeping a reasonably
complete record of obvious leaks of 1n'be111gence information in

5 March 1973
Maury highlighted the statement Congressman Hol:.fleld will
introduce . into the Congressional Record todsy on Agency briefing
of .U.S. pblice forces. He also noted a related nevws release that
will be 1ssued by the CongresSsman's offn.ce.
6 March 1973
Maufy highlighted Congressman Koch's reaction to our'gsponse to
in today's press. Maugy noted that Congressman Koch plans to ask
Colby provide some guidance. to Comptroller Géneral.Elmer Staats.
The Director noted @nee that Hugh Sidey of Time magazine

cover organization, ig., Robert R. Mullen Company, when he left
the Agency. Colby noted that this company is a completely private

The Director asked Thuermer to be prepared to copve with any
inquiries when the story appears.
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. 9 March 1973
DDI called attention to Joseph Alsop's article in today's
Washington Post, "Analyzing the CIA's Analysts,” which erroneocusly
refers to Sam Adams as a former employee. Iater in the meeting, |
Houston explained why the allegation that the Agency has tried to
muzzle Adams is false. He went on to brief on

compunications with Justice and the fact that tme—_Juwoze TUIET
Adams' material was not exculpatory. In response to the Director's
question, the DDI reported that Mr. Adams has not been placed on
probation. The Director found this unsatisfactory.

Houston explained the legal implications of the subpoena
served on 'I'hgmer for documents related to the Ellsberg case and
advised that the Director may have to claim executive privilege.

15 March 1973

Houston said that the judge squashed the subpoena served on
Thuermer (see Morning Minutes of 7 March).
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Included in this folder are miscellaneous itens, 1nclud1ng the
following

Chuck Briggs' submission, ineluding support of the Committee on narcotics

Review of Minutes of Morning Meetings

Agency funding of heroin study .

Tom Parrott's involvement with David Young

Cary's memo on briefing of Special Subcommittee on Intelligence
Of House Armed Services Committee (this relates to the McCord
letters to the Agency)

Broe's report of his and Colby's meeting with Nedzi
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48 JUN 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT . ¢ Use of Dlsgtuse Materials and Allas Documentation
' Within the U.S :
REFERENCE - : Memo dtd 30 May 73 to DIR fm bubj:
Issuance of Disguise Materials Tor Probable Use

Within U.S. or It's Territories

1. ‘The Associate Deputy Director for Operatlons has asked
that we give you a detailed report of thie actual use that the Office
of Training has made within the U.S. of all disguise materials and
alias documentation we have obtained for our staff members and students.

2. Disguise Materlals

.OTIR has obtained from 0TS dngUlSe materials - including

glasses » wigs, mustaches, and special shoes to increase height - for
12 staff instructors at the Domestic Training Station. The purpose of
these materials is to increase the difficulty that students in the Basic.
Operatlons Course and Advanced Operations Course will have in recognizing
instructors during problems and exercises conducted[” near
DIS. Exercises include surveillance, countersurveil passes,
and dead drop problems in which instructors monitor student activity.
These exercises are run under carefully controlled conditions only in
areas where adequate liaison exists with local authorities to avoid any
flap should difficulty arise during an exercise.

60313
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The sole use of disguise materials by these instructors
has been or will be in support of the training exercise noted above.
At no time have the materials been used for other purposes.

3. Alias Documents

U.S. alias documents consisting primarily of business and
social cards, but alsc including drivers' licenses and social security
cards, have been used for more than a year by students|

BX

’
if required, during the human assessment problem that is a part of the
comprehensive exercise, |

Kt trne conclusion of the course, the alias

documents are collected from the students and returned to OTS. Again,

these documents are used only under carefully controlled conditions in an
environment here adequate liaison with local authorities exists
to contain any flap; and the documents-are used only for the purposes stated.

4. A thorough canvass of all elements of OTR discloses no other
instance in recent years in which we have used disguise materials or alias
documentation within the U.S. or obtained such materials for that purpose.

irector of Training

cc: ADDO
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/
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20 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: John Dean Allegations to Newsweek Magazine

1. Mr., William Jorden, the Latin American referent
on Dz, Kissinger'é Staff, called today in reference to State
cable No, 112189, dated 11 June (attached)., He said that he
had specific reference to paragraph 2 of that cable and would
like to have ''everything and anything we know'' on that subject
in the Agency.

2, The undersigned indicated to Mr. Jorden that he
had checked out the allegation that some low level White House
officials had considered assassinating Torrijos when the story
first appeared in Newsweek and, despite checking outside WH
Division also, could find no -one in the Agency who could
recollect or find anything relating to such a plan on the part
of any portion of U.S, officialdom. I told him that I felt sure
that nothing of this nature had come to WH Division's attention
because for the period in question I had been Deputy Chief of
WH Division and had heard nothing about any such plan. Mr,
Jorden asked if the Agency knew anything about Howard Hunt
* having had a team in Mexico "before the mission was aborted"-
and I indicated that as far as I knew, the Agency had no infor-
mation on Hunt being in Mexico on such a mission. I also
indicated, however, they could have been and the Agency might
well not know it simply because he could have used an alias and
he is an American citizen, which is outside the Agency's
province and really the FBI's business. I suggested that it
might be best if he checked the FBI on that particular angle.
Subsequently I checked with Mr, William V. Broe, the IG,
and Mr, John Horton, recently returned

00317
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CRET -

and both indicated. tﬁ‘ét they had not run across any information
concerning this latter allegation of Hunt and 2 team in Mexico
on a mission related to Panama.

3. It was apparent that Mr. Jorden was under some
pressure to refute these allegations and was casting about in
all directions to make as certain of his ground as he possibly
could before he tried to do so.

] Deputy Chief
esfern Hemisphere Division

Attachment:
As Stated Above

| \s\ | 00318
CRET. . :
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/. Chilean Break-Ins Puzzle

. No evidence has turned up
that members of the team that
broke into the Watergate were
involved in the entries,
-although hints that some of

¢

o T

o
A

" 6rs have

e

Investigators

‘Watergate

ERCX

‘One unsolved puzzie that!
Watergate investigators arei
studying is the identity of in-!
truders who _broke into the!
offices and residences
Chilean diplomats in Washing-|

o .. ....ton and New York at least four:

times frem April, 1871 o May,
1972, ] ) .
Four. break-ins against Chile-
- ans took place in the 14 months
immediately  preceding the
break-in at ' the Demograts’
Watergate headquarters last
June. They also occurred at a
time when the Chilean Govern-
ment was negotiating with the
International Telephone and
Telegraph Corporation over
compensation for Chile’s take-
over of the huge conglomerate's
telephone subsidiary.
" Because of far more scnsa-
tional disclosuras, Watergate in-
vestigatoers have not actively
pursued the Chilean case in
recent wecks, beyond asking a
juestion or two. about the
sreak-ins during interrogations
= of the Watergate burglars.
However, Senate investigat-
informed both the
Senate Waterpate commitioe
and the Waterpate prosecutors
in Washington about the details
of the four break-ins at the
offices and residences of the
Chileans.

3 Oceurred In New York:

. Furthermore, a membar of the
“special intelllgence unit of the
New Yotk Police Department
was said to have concluded
that the three break-ins that od-
curred in Manhattan were no
routine burglaries. And investi-
gators in Washington said that
the four break-ins had followed
similar patterns.

They were apparentiy done
by professionalz, with a few
items taken to make the break-
.Ins appear to be burglaries, in-
vestigators said. Qther valuable
itemis were left behind, how-
ever, and sensitive papers were

. disturbed. possibly in  the
course of being photugraphed.
Investigators - reconstruct the

reak-ins as foilows:

Then, first known break-in oc-
.eurred on the afternoon of

“pril 5, 1971 at Ihe Manhattan
asidence on Lexington Ave-

.. nue of Humberto Diaz-Casa-

(’ nueva, Chile’s Ambassador 10
.. the United Nations.--The Am-
bassador reporiedly told the
police that the intruders had
stolen such iems as a hair-dryer
and a wair of hoats and dictined

By MICHAEL C. JENSEN

of:

The next break-in was said
to have .tzken place six days
later at the Easi 38th Street
apartment in Manhattan of Ja-
vier Urrutia, president of the
Chilean Development Corpora-
-Hon and a close-economic ad-
viser to Chile's president, Dr.
Salvador Allende Gossens. .

Pistol Stolen °

Mr. Urrutia told the police
that a .25-caliber Bernardelli
pistol had been stolen., How-
ever, a fur_coat in a closct
was reportedly untouched, Gov-.
ernment papers were- said -to’
hiave been disturbed, and chew-
ing gum was edged into the
apartment’s lock, a.familiar
practice of professional intrud-
ers that gives them time to
escape if they are surprised
during the course of an entry.

The third reported break-in
took place on Feb. 10, 1972,
investigators said, at thé New
York residence on East 46th
Street of Victor Rioseco, for-
merly a Chiican official at the
United Nations, A radio and a
television set were reportedly
taken and papers disturbed.

The fourth and most pub-
licized break-in 100k place over
‘the weckend of May 13, '1972,
at tite Chilean ' Embassy in
Washington. Files of the Am-
bassador and his -first secres
tary, Fernando Bachelet, were
reportedly rifled and two -ra.
dios taken. ’

Chilean officials have been;

or break-ins. -

them may- have participated
have come from the authorities
in Florida. . : -

First reports about a break-
in at the Chilean Embassy be-
gan to circulaie in Miami a
week or so after the Watergate
break-in of June 17, 1972, and
there was speculation that the
two mighl have been related,
That link never has been
pfoved, and soéme investigators
doubt that it.exists. .

One explanation offered for
the Chilean break-in was that
if any Cuban-Americdns partici- 1
pated, as was the case in .the'
Watergate, they might have
been looking for documents
that would indicate collusion
between the Chilean and Castro
governments, .

" Shortly after the specula-

tion began in Miami. Chilean!

oificials acknowledged the

break-in and reported it ‘to the!

city’ police, who started an in»f

vestigation that has been in- -

conclusive, :

- Larlier this month, a Cuban;

named Felipe de Diego was’

Interrogated by State Autorney

Richard E. Gerstein in Florida

regarding participation .in 1he

breax-in at the offices of Dr.

Daniel Ellsherg’s psychiatrist

i Los Angeles,. - . '
He and his attorney indicat-

ed that, if* granted immunity,

Mr. de Diego might shed new’

light on other surreptitious op- :

eratiens in Washingten, Inves- .

tigators in Miami later indicat- :

ed that these opcrations might

include  the Chilean break-in

ordered by their Government:'’

not to discuss the matter, butj
shurces close to the case said!
that the former Chilean Am-|
bassador, Orlando l.atelier, had
confirmed that the Washington
inttuders apparently were seck-
ing sensitive Government docu-
mants. R
specilation by Investigators
- Capitol Hill investizators

have speculated that the in-|-

truders might have been seek-
ing evidence of links between
Cuba and Chile, or lnoking for
politically sensitive: documents
relating to the take-over by
Chile of LT.T. properties.
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ORANDUM FOR: : Mr. William E. Colby |

MHCHAOS ang

e, L call to your attention # = attached sensitive annexes to our
oniate . i G ] C

but a f'fééﬁ::lbolgat‘them might be in order ina the light of current
developments.

.

etting close to.our

erned about MHCHAOS ~ /
und ‘among ‘many o

P .

Ins p‘é orGeneral S

Attachinents (S £irds crcion FoLper) o
TS 18522877272, 9 Nov 72 - -
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8 JUN 1973 -

MEMORANDUNM FOR: 4Depﬁty Difectorifor Management and Services -

FROM e Dlrector of Security.

RN

DD/M&S Requlrements'- Watergatemlnc1dent

SUBJECT .

vk,

1. Thls memorandum is for 1nformat10n only.

' 2. In July 1971 the New York Times featured an
article under. the by- -line of William Beecher which: - -
contained an éxposition.of the then current. status of

- the Strategic Arms Limitation. Talks (SALT). "It was :
evident from this-delineation of these talks that - AP
William Beecher had obtained the information from. hlghly "
classified U.S. Government documents or from a. person or.
persons hav1ng had access’ to: 'such documents .

. 3. In this regard Mr., Egil E. Krogh Jr of the

'White House ‘telephonically contacted the Director of

Securlty of ‘this Agency and.requested that this ‘Agency
provide ‘a polygraph examiner to conduct polygraph tests )
on four Department of State employees. In conjunction. Lo
with Mr, G. Marvin Gentlle,.Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Security,- Department of State, this Office arranged

- for a polygraph examiner to conduct these examinations.

but with no CIA involvement to be acknowledgéd.-In "~

other words, this Office loaned the polygraph: examiner .

to the ‘Department of State and the polygraph. examlnatlons 4
vere conducted for Mr. G. Marvnn Gentlle. . , S~

4. This Office in 1970, requested appreval to have
disguise kits: issued to. approx1mately fourteen people.
The dlsgulse kits. were never issued ror operatlonal

Cosgeet  ooss
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‘purposes, but they were[issued4for“practicefsﬁrvéilianéé" :
to train local field office personnel im their-use,[ ]
R \

: . ~ | Of these fourteen
disguise kits, four were returned to the Office of
Technical Services. o : :

_ .S;twinfregafd"to other activities that this Office '
has conducted domestically, the following two projects
are. submitted: - . T S : :

; A. S Project WESTPOINTER: In September 1969,
i February 1970, May 1970, and October 1971, a - '
: _project, similar to Project SRPOINTER, -was .
conducted by the Office of Security, East-Asia -
Division, and the Office of Technical ‘Services in <
the San Francisco, California, area. The target -
-was mail to the. United States from Mainland China.

o _36;:| an Office of Security
employee, who will retire errective 29 June 1973, had a
chance meeting with Mr. James W. McCord, Jr. on 24 May 0 -
1973 near the Senate Office Building. - According to. Mr.

the substance of the chance meeting was an exchange .
ox~ antries. S N

Director of/Security

. 00329
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. attention to links between black radicalism in the Caribbean and
. advocates of black power in ths US. The memo was"produced.in
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7 .
1 e - . o
Page 1 - SD3 and other student acg-v1st groups -
CCI produccd in Decembar 19567 at Walt Foséow'é'req t-a o LT
3o-p +yn°scrﬁn study of the 3D3 and its ore1gn ties R ‘

In the summer of 1958°CCIT producei-—again'at,Rostow's reqae
apar on Restless Youth. The Tirst, and most sensitive sec:ior
a yailosopnical treatment of studen’t unrest, its koulxatvc
o ad~tactics. “It drew he2vily oa oveti literaturs and
rhbing on SDS and atfiliated groups. The sacond sectfon
d 19 chapters on foreign stuaenu dissidence. . S

Fages 11 % 12 Black radicalism

. CCI began following Caribbezan tlack radicalism in earmest in
1968. Two papers were produced oOa the subject; -ons in August 1969
and the other in Juze 1970C. : ‘ . T

CCI was asked in.June 1970 to write a-memoﬁwith special -

typsscript and giver to the DCI.

OCL 900 wrote pe lodwc typescript meﬁca-oﬁ_Stokaly ‘
Carmlchaal's “bravels abrosd during a period wher he had droppad.
from public view. S o .

¢
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Page 23 - . 'Prohibition aaalnst COMINT vs. US citizens

“In Sentomoer 1972
tasts of certain HP lonz-distancs &
" patween the US and Scuth Ams